Posted May 4, 2023

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Monday, May 8, 2023
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or
services, please contact Randy Randolph at (559) 233-6501. Notification by noon on the Friday
preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing
Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno, CA 93706, during
normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting open session agenda items
distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board meeting will be made available to the
public at the time the document is distributed to the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings. Anyone
planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48 hours in advance
of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. El Distrito da la bienvenida a
las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita
interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos
de interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees. While
the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the full extent
possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the Board meeting must
be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when
that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. Time
limitations are at the discretion of the President of the Board.

Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for Public
Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on this agenda.
If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a request form and turn it in to
the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to make your comments under
“‘Comments from the Public’. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes, with a total of
twenty (20) minutes designated for this portion of the agenda. If you have questions on school
district issues, please submit them in writing. The Board will automatically refer requests to the
Superintendent.



AGENDA

|. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ____ Aida Garcia ___Araceli Lopez
Ezekiel Rodriguez ___ Mark Vivenzi____

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board'’s jurisdiction will
be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to
Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific agenda item prior to
Board action thereon.
Norms
We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.
These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING
Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between CSEA and WPESD

CONSENT CALENDAR

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on by
the Board of Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board
vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be discussed
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the Administration
recommends approval on all Consent Items. Each item on the Consent Calendar approved
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as
recommended.

A. Routine business transactions:

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes April 10, 2023
2. Special Board Meeting Minutes April 26, 2023



Warrants for April 2023
Payroll for April 2023

Cash Flow report April 2023
Revenue Report

Budget Report

NOoO O s

V. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Board Member Reports

B. Superintendent Report

C. Dean of Schools Report

D. HR Report

E. MOT Report

F.

G

H

I

IT Report

Cafeteria Report
Business Services Report
Preschool Presentation

VI. ACTION ITEMS

APPROVAL: Calendar for the 2023-2024 school year (Charter School)
APPROVAL: Declaration of Need for fully qualified Educators

APPROVAL: Collective Bargaining Agreement Approval with CSEA Chapter #843
APPROVAL: Job description and Salary schedule for Elementary school Principal

PN =

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board may
limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board policy. Following
public comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into
closed session.

VIIl. CLOSED SESSION

A. Student matters, including discipline matters and inter-district transfer requests
(20 U.S.C. Section 1232g; Government Code Section 49060 and 49078;
Education Code 35146 and 48912)

Title: Inter-district Transfers
1. Transfer # 2023-05-01
2. Transfer # 2023-05-02



B. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/reassignment
(Government Code Section 54957)

C. Public employee performance evaluation

(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Superintendent

IX. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

X. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: June 12, 2023
B. Special Board meeting: June 28, 2023
1. LCAP/Budget Approval

XI. ADJOURNMENT







PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD






PUBLIC HEARING



ITEM: Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between
CSEA (Classified Non-Management) and WPESD

CATEGORY: Public Hearing

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources
Jordan Soliz, Director of Business Services
Helen Bellonzi, Consultant

DATE: May 8, 2023

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval of CSEA Chapter 843 Collective Bargaining
Agreement (in Action Items)

Government Code Section 3547.5 requires school districts to certify that they can meet the costs
of collective bargaining agreements with employee unions. The code requires completion of a
comprehensive analysis and documentation detailing the multi-year costs of any collective
bargaining agreement prior to final ratification of an agreement. County offices of education are
required by law to review, comment, and certify this public disclosure.

Attached is the district's public disclosure for the tentative agreement reached with the West Park
Elementary Classified School Employees’ Association. A copy of the agreement is available on
request at the District Office. The documentation analyzes the agreement's impact on all major
funds. The district has sufficient reserves and policy options to address potential negative budget
impacts associated with this agreement within the multi-year time frame. The impact of this
agreement was included in the 2" Interim report in March.

County offices will review and comment on the report. Once approved by the board, a copy will
be sent to the County for their review and they will provide comments on the report.



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

CERTIFICATIONS

The above information summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement. This information will be publicly disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of AB2756 before being submitted to the Governing Board for ratification.

In accordance with the requirements of the Government Code Sections 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief Business Official hereby certify

that the District can meet the costs incurred un he proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement.
/Q/ : / 5/3] 2022

Distrigf Superintendent " Date
(Signature)

“Mesrleblony Yoo

Chief Busines& Official Date
(Signature)

In accordance with the requirements of the Education Code Section 42142, | hereby certify that any budget revisions that are necessary to
fulfill the terms of the agreement in the current year will be submitted to the county superintendent within 45 days of the adoption of this
Collective Bargaining Agreement. | further acknowledge that if the necessary budget revisions are not adopted, the county superintendent

shall issue a qualified or negative certification for the District on the next interim report pursuant to Government Code Section 3547.5(c).

Chief Business Offitial Date
(Signature)

110f 11
5/3/2023 9:17 AM



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT West Park ESD
BARGAINING UNIT CSEA
PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 7/1/2022-6/30/2025
DATE OF PUBLIC MEETING May 8, 2023

Government Code Section 3547.5: Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive representative
covering matters within the scope of representation, the major provisions of the agreement, including but not limited to, the costs that would
be incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public
meeting of the public school employer in a format established for this purpose by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

The superintendent of the school district and chief business official shall certify in writing that the costs incurred by the school district under
the agreement can be met by the district during the term of the agreement. This certification shall be prepared in format similar to that of the
reports required pursuant to Sections 42130 and 42131 of the Education Code and shall itemize any budget revision necessary to meet the
costs of the agreement in each year of its term.

If a school district does not adopt all the revisions to its budget needed in the current fiscal year to meet the costs of a collective bargaining
agreement, the county superintendent of schools shall issue a qualified or negative certification for the district on the next interim report
pursuant to Section 42131 of the Education Code.

Intent of the Legislation: To insure the members of the public are informed of the major provisions of a collective bargaining agreement
BEFORE it becomes binding on the school district; make available to the public and governing board, a copy of the proposed agreement prior to
the day of the meeting.

STATUS OF BARGAINING UNIT/EMPLOYEE AGREEMENTS

Indicate whether Bargaining Units are settled or not settled.

SETTLED or NUMBER OF

NOT SETTLED EMPLOYEES REPRESENTED
CERTIFICATED: Settled 0
CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT: Settled 0
CERTIFICATED CONFIDENTIAL: N/A 0
CLASSIFIED: Settled 23
CLASSIFIED MANAGEMENT: Settled 0
CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL: N/A 0
OTHER: N/A 0

The proposed agreement covers the period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025

TOTAL COST INCREASE OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN PRESENT AND FUTURE YEARS

Indicate the costs of salary and benefit increases that would be incurred under the agreement for the CURRENT and TWO SUBSEQUENT fiscal
years.

CUMULATIVE COST CURRENT|

TYPE OF COMPENSATION Current FY: 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 YEAR & TWO SUBSEQUENT

YEARS

Salary Cost Increase 0.00 0.00 0.00r 0.00
Benefit Cost Increase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Compensation Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COST OF SETTLEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total % Increase 9.00% 0.00% 0.00% 9.00%

Cost of 1% Increase 40,964.49 40,324.38 39,527.83 $120,816.70

8of 11

5/3/2023 9:17 AM




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

SOURCE OF FUNDING

1) Identify the source(s) of funding for the CURRENT year.

Funds 0100, 1200, 1300

2) If this is a single year agreement, how will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in the next TWO SUBSEQUENT years?
(i.e., What will allow the district to afford this contract?)

3) If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these obligations in subsequent years?
(Remember to include compounding effect in meeting obligations.)

Fd 0100 - General Fund, Fund 1200 - Resc 61050 General Preschool, Fd 1300 - Resc 53100 Child Nutrition Funding

4) What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas identified. (i.e., reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and
specific contingency language)

Reopeners are as agreed upon by the 2 parties. Typically salary and benefits will be reviewed each year

5) Will this agreement create, increase, or decrease deficit financing in the current or two subsequent year(s)? Deficit Financing is defined to exist when
a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues and other financing sources in a given year. If yes, explain the amounts and
justification for doing so.

Yes, District has a healthly fund balance and will be able to maintain a positive fund balance in out years

6) ldentify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding arbitrations, grievances
procedures, etc.

This is the first contract as a unit for classified. We don't believe there are any major provisions that will affect the district.

90f 11
5/3/2023 9:17 AM




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

OTHER PROVISIONS

OTHER COMPENSATION: Off-schedule stipends, bonuses, etc.

No other compensation is included in this agreement

NON-COMPENSATION: Grievance procedures, staff development days, teacher prep times, etc.

This is a standard contract with no unusual non-compensation items.

IMPACT ON CURRENT FISCAL YEAR

Determine the impact of the proposed agreement on the Genera! Fund budget in the CURRENT year. (TOTAL OF RESTRICTED AND

UNRESTRICTED)
RECOMMENDED RESERVES [ 5.00% Column 1 Column 2 Column 1 minus Column 2
Aft A B
REVENUE/EXPENDITURES and OTHER USES/SOURCES Board Approved Budget After Board Approved Budget Before Total Impact On the Budget
Settlement Settiement
Operating Revenues oo 10,393.918:00 | T 1p3e8e1 00 |
Operating Expenditures 8,598,967.13 8,598,967.13
Operating Surplus / (Defic 1,794,95087 | 1,794,950.87 :
Other Sources & Transfers In 292.00 292.00
O'th'e'fU'sé'si':&:‘li'i'ahé?fé:k's3(:):t]‘tif3' e o orororororonet
Change in Fund Balance 1,795,242.87 1,795,242.87 -
sitining Balance: 415206768 |
Ending Balance 5,947,300.55
Total Reserve Amounts - 4,020.345.47 4,020,345:47 -
1,926,955.08 1,926,955.08
Unassigned/Unappropriated 3,680,397.11 3,590,397.11 -
Total Fund Balance g o ossarasadel o sbi73s2ie
Total Unrestricted Re_serves 4,020,345.47 4,020,345.47 -
State'Recommended Reserves. ey waa 420,948.36 ~429,948.36 g
100f 11

5/3/2023 9:17 AM




(00°¢69'L2L)

(00 L2t'0Z))

(0016981 1)

Jagqwinu aAnebau e g 1s0D
alejep ¥ ULIBSH B4l 89 pinoys sy} 'z Induj eleq ‘SzL mod 01 s|ind

00°LYP'SL2 00€82°€1Z 00'1€L'042 sljeuag eako|dw3 666£-000€
1S0D Q)9
00'¥S2'€6 00Z18'26 00°0v¥' L6 pue yyeaH Buipnox3 666€-000€
(Alug)siyeuag Aioiniels
FEEITo)
Ly Mol ‘qe| Mlewiung 33§ ¢, .g741g Z0'5€€'6 10°161'6 1500 %1 [e10L
81'2/6'Cv6 81°Z05°€E6 16902'616 sjyeusg
Aloinje)g pue sauejeg
pauIsSse|D + HaD ejoL
81°€G1'€6 81Z18'26 1S0vY'L6 Aojniels palisse|D
00'6L2'678 00°'069'0v8 00°992'8Z8 saleles payIsse|d %¥0'L1
- = - fioinje)g pajesyus)
- - saleles pejesila) %CL '8l
gc-¥z0e Ad ¥2-£20¢C Ad AT A AN sajey }jauag Aioymels Jaju3
1Ad Juaung
(pa1ou3sal + palou)salun) saue|es palyisseD
(peloL)sal + pajouisalun) salejes pajeoyiua)
saliejes
V37 & 40} }S0) V109 %l 3y} dje[nojes o] :osodind
as3 Yied 1som
M/H @pPNjoX3 %T JO 1S0)
WV 2136 £20Z/E/S
1L 40 2 INJANIITHOV ONINIVOHVE



Z7T P4 U SJUnowe sapnjou] N3y F1ON
$aseaIou] YL 40} 333PNq By} 0} SABUBYI SU) 3SIAAAI 0) BN ABY JUPIP PUE (BACIdde YBO B3 (Ind 0) pEY IM
os pJecq o) Fujod a40y9q Bl saBuryd apew IO PIaL AU ING PIMSS 3G 01 PWRAUCD S| pajed|ojjue peY BM WS puZ 1B 1a¥png pasciddy pIeog 158 ul PApN|aU| SATERLIU]
“SNOLLIWNSEY 1300n8
IYPiLIBET it wid'T6ER | evenesess AUR0LGEEE L GETZOY AT EPETTOY I STvi0L
WRETIRIT. corooca L L LRVEZ TS0 LT EEZ'STOE LTREDRI0E TUL6E'08SE TUIBE0SSE 0646 omwndwddeun fomdsseun
59 6ES'REE 59 BES BEE 0Z 69Y'8LE 0Z 637'8LE 9E 8Y6'5TY 9F BYE 62 6826 SBNUIELEOUN SILOUODT 10} SAIFSIY
BELE0LLE paugissy
69.60546 PANIWWOY
6YL60EL6 parIISEY
00000'T 00 0002 00000 00 000'T 00'000'C 00000 61260146 3jgepuadsuon
3ONVIVE DNIONI 40 SININCAWOD)
........................ = 3 E0000000000RAAA0CaCat0s : o
AN viTEET IrvilTEET LFEOISEES L¥P0LGEEE LY GYETION LYSHETIOY JONVTVE ONNJ SNIGNT)
5646 OISy
€616 {swaunsnlpy 1pny)
1V 80L'S6E'E LY BOL'SBE'E 17 SYE'ZZ0'Y 09:667T8SE L 09 L66'785'E 6.6 3ONVIVE ONINNIZIE
—5&‘;“»34._ 100°VES'E00°! LELYESEY LB LFESEY (ISYIHIFANISVIUONI
o0 AEE Ts! 00 658 0vh) [DORGTOEE! In0EST OEA] e O EgEETA! G5E80RR SUDNGIUSY
66920794 sasn J3UI0 B INO IBYSUEL]
00 262 00262 007262 00262 0026C 00262 6.68-0T68 S32UN0S J3YI0 B Y| S13sULL|
e i Tl LT O P UM S SNOLLNEIMINGD / §3SN # S30UN0S
(11D1430)SNTAUNS DNILVE0
DO'OET LTS OOOET LISy 00'00L L'y 00004 Lvir'y ET'GOL'BLEY EVEBOLSLE Y
0¥ H10
foveETT {00 16672} o Tea T (00 T66'72) 0o vee 12 (00 T66'T2Z} 66E£-006L 1500 Wa.IpU}/W0ddNS 19310
00886 bt 00 888y 00'REE v 00888y 00 BEE"YY 00 888'VY s6v2 0BG 1940
002 % 6622-00TL
00 416 0F 00 21608 00 £76'08 00 £76'08 €T L76'08 ET LT6'08 66590009 Aenno exden
00 944'2E6 00'92L'Z86 Q0 620'0T6 00520'0T6 00 628°L88 00 628488 66650005 s9suadx3 Bunessdp Jaulo
00 0ET'6EY 00 OET'6EY 00 £75'8CY 00 LTS'92Y 00590'8TH 00'S90'8TY 86670007 saddng pue syoog
00 v 580°T O PYTER0'L 00 Zrt'8L0'T 00Ztv'8L0'T 00975 TL0'T 009TS'T20'T £66£-000¢ syauag aakoidw3
palyisse|g-uol dwog Jayi0
00 906'6Z¢ OOI0E R 00 ESSELY 00'P62'L TP DOrET LY 6662 000T sauejeg payIssel)
6661-000T pajedlueg-uonEsuadwo) 1310
00096 5251 HOSE 5253 00 60Y'ENS'T 00 TET'IBY'T OOTETTEYT 6661-000T soueles paLEOUIISY
O EDRESY'Y DO ECTESY' [T 00'EBE 0sL'Y DEPTEEL'S VEFTZEL'E
DOTRART DITSNESE TRORSE OO TR0 EST OOTS0EET D TSESE EELAONTH
002ZSL'v6T'y 00 ZSL'V6T'Y 00 BE6'TEY'Y D0'BE6'TEV'Y 00 L60'ELY'S 00 LBO'ELY'S 66080108 S92IN0S VW SNUBASY
S A Oy T 3y o b e o oK ot P o e felalalilal S S3INIAIY
Q3LOINISTHNN - ONMH TYHINID
EZOZ ' AeW
(uoRwSUBAWOD 1010 1eu10 :03uVdIYd IVO
TEHOT46 (wwnios/deis preees 103/
- iy puB S)3usg 'souENES) puB SHRG SR E4Z4T (uopEsUsdwo 1ou0
z“«““.ﬂ_u SNOISIAZH INIWILLIS aﬂ...-c!_ucﬂ._suﬂw, wz:ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂtﬁ SNOISIAZY JUEREVTE] s_””og_o._ﬁ.“h“_“. SNWMI0D INWIILLIS SNOISIAZY pue sysusg ‘saEes) quﬁoma:usu._ﬁnwwwa-muuﬁu s i
1390N6 ¥3HI0 KL 0 LINSTY FHL 1390N8 ¥3H10 3HL40 1INS3Y “BIEV1350n8 13908 Y3HI0 INIWIILIFS 40 L1NS3Y
HV3A IN3IND3SENS ety 139018 BYAA HYZA LN3nD3SENS 1390n8 EVod ISTIV1 1058662685
GNDO3S TI0L IN3INDISENS ONOD3S 1SHI4 Y101 BRL i suy| | VR4 INIEERO TVIGL FHI SY SINTALETHOY
ANINDIASENS ANODTS EY3A INFIDISETS LSHY
WWNSUc)/0BI WHA|
GE-¥20T Ad YZ-€20¢ Ad £¢-2C0C ‘Ad Juddin) 2uoifag uatat
TT MWD '] TT AW I 0% NANI00 | 1 & NWII00 8 NWN10D ] 1 L NN 11 8 NWM0D | S NWN0D ¥ NWN102 11 £ NN 1 T N0 11 T A0S HIERNN SNOHG ¥
| F1IL T IAVN SHIUYLINH|
‘g Ae)
€202 '8 Aely
SZ0Z/0E/8-2Z0Z/1/L
vasd
as3 ¥ed 1sam

. ¢ 1NdNI viva
INIWIIHOV ONINIVOYHVE 3AIL33T70D 40 34NS010SIa

WV L1:8 £202/E/S
tLdov



WY L1:6 €20Z/EIS

I dos

as3 Yied Isem

¢ 1NdNi v1vad

INIWIFHOV ONINIVOYHVE JAILOTTI0O 40 FUNS010SId

‘SNOULEWNSEY 139008 |

BOT0Z 096 € .. _BoorcesE BOLELEODE oo s BOLEZE00E BOGEEREET - HOSSEHEET SVIOL
0626 o oJodeun/ Dol un
6816 S3RUIEUIUN OWIOUDD3 10} FAIISSY

8826-04L6 paugissy
........ 69160526 paniuiuoy
80 TOZ'036F B0 TOZ'096'E 80 4TZ'E00'E B0 LTZ'EOO'E B0 656'926'T B8O'SSE'VTH'T 6YL6-0EL6 PaINSIY
6T.60TL6 a|qepuadsuon
JONVIVE DNIANT 4O SININOdWOD
B L T [l e e T NN N N J .
B0 TOT'086'E BOTOE0DE'E BOLITEN0E B LTTEO0'E BUSEE'YTE BO'SSEYEET SONVIVE ONM DNIONS
616 WBEEE
£626 {suaunsnipy upny)
B0 L2Z'€00'E RO £23'E00'E 80 SS6 vZ6'T BOSS6'¥T6 T 80 090'695 80'090'695 166 3ONVTVE DNINNIDI8
00°¥ LE'95R OO L6956 OOTLTRLOT QOTLERLIOT OO SBESEE T DO'EERSSET [35VIHIFONISVIHINI
oS53 Ovl [ OorREL 086 OOWSTOES OOEREETE DOTIEETS L FUOANGLILOY
66920192 S350 JBYI0 'R IND Slajsuel]
61680768 S30IN0S JAND 7 U| S19JSUL|

SNOLLNEIMINOD / S3SN 7 SIIENTS

I ! (LDHIAlSTIdHNNG DNUVEEL0
OUEESTE 00VZETETE OORSESITY SIUNLIONIINT TWLOL
(=] RSN O S0
Qo EBE's 00 €8ER Q0ESES QUEBEB OD'ESE'S 6BELODEL 1500 39341pu|/u0ddng 108110
Gz 0BINQ JoN0

Q0P ¥ 662400TL

66830003 Aepno [ende)

00 bSZ'TSL 00 6Z°TSL 00 +Z¥ 69€ T 00'vZY'6SE'T 00 ¥Z7'656'T 00'vZH'6S6'T 6665-0005 sasuadxg Bupessdo Joyl0

00 098'09% QD 098'09v 00Z7£'909 00ZTE'909 00 ZTE'900'T 00'ZTE'A00'T 666L-000% soddng pue syoog

00 595" L0 00 595'20¥% QU GLE'L2Y 00'SL€ 428 00 OET LEY 00 QET'LEY E6E-D00E s1yausg asfodwy

66620002 paIsse|0-uonesusdwog a0

00 ETE'GTY DOETEETY Q0 LETLTH 00Z26'0TP O0TL60TY 66620002 sauejeg payissely

B66T-000T payesyiuag-uonesusdwoy Jaung

00862 507 G0 BREHOD Q0 £66'Z0€ 00 LEQ'L6E OUARD'L6E 666T-000T FOUTES PAHILaD

GoEtLaarE O0BEL 0L T 0UsELERTE D00LLTETY 0O0LLT98F S3N3ATY WI0L

DORELBATTE DOEELGRT OeELGeTE DORLLTRE Y O0roLLTES Y 66480018 TR S0

65080708 BEUNGE TN anudaay

SANNIATH

O3101H1S3H - ONNZ TWHENID
€202 ' ABW
(Ut mIDSILY B0 (uopwsusduio seto B
TT+0T+6 {uwnjoa/ders d ‘g3uvd3nd 31va
SNINMI0D LN LIS SNOISIAZH Lol propsmallpies ¥ PUB gav@aloul iBeh n:ganM_‘Hm_alE PO Tsecieg e v:u:“uﬂ%.ﬂ:ﬂ”g hvald (uonesuaduo) 10uig TNIRTIES T0IT

¥31Jv 13008 = e T e 1o1:d apniow) SeENES) ¥3L4¥ 139008 quw_w_mwnpo IR IS 1ol4d apniou] s3lsejes) Wtk G e “TIS0NE TFAORIIY 6103780 AB 03140

¥V ININOISENS oo Linsab 3L Rssaralivar EEMTERE S 3HL 40 17ns3Y o “§IEVL390n8 139008 B3HL0 ININTILLIS 40 1INSTY HVOR TSIV 1056-6£Z-655
QNGJ3S V101 IOy s Ghiooss resvion 2uL sysivanisnray | e, tows| | A LNTENO w01 LBV BANTNISDIOY
WEYNSUOD/0B] W]
Se-¥202 Ad YZ-E20T Ad €2-220T ‘Ad Wsuny mnee v
£ NS 11 1% KATIeD 'l oF WA oS 'l & NAT00 @ N0 11 L WA 11 8 NATED 1 G NS A0S 11 T WAoo 11 T wAToD i T NG YIEWNN SNOHd ¥
' F1LLL ? SWVYN 5.H3NVdIHd
£20Z '8 Aew
§202/0€/9-2202/1iL
v3sd




— -t —— =
¥E00T YZLES Y6 00T ¥ZT ES Y& vEO'BEL'YS YEFEDHEL VS —;dhb‘vnh s YETLIGFSLYS SIAYASAY IIBVIIVAV TVLAL
00 T | [0 00 AR R R R T Rl S Pl w0 | unowy paiELdoiddeun/pateuBsaRUN 4
AFATETEL LPQEE'VEL LrEEEvEL LYSTETEL LY'9IE'EL A¥OEFYEL T KICHIY S L I} B
T ] EbliTe be yy arasat p o R T L
TEFECTS0T THYELTSOE [TEELEIOE IZEETSTOE TTI6E08SE TTUBEDESE L
S EECWEL S5 BTSWEE (404 1 orEareLt atete By BEERE'ALY NICEBNLATINY JSERNERE W A 0
E el (Easdelele leleln (ale e e e e b e R R, . ; 2 bt e 0040
000 LSRN WO 0ot ioo'n) oo uo|Ie|19u0I3Y aouR(Rg FuRu3
SEGLE'TSES tatata it tatate et SEELETSER n.M.nnn‘ﬂﬂ‘o 55 SEEEC'D SEOOELYE'S S500E LS SIVI0L
e - x= e . = secneee 1
TEYECTIOT . ZEVEZISOE LTEELOI0E LEBELGIOE TR LEEDASE TUIEEDESE 0616 EEEEEE n
S9'BES'BEE 59 6ESBEE 0Z 69%'8LE 0T 69V'BLE SEBYE'6LY 9E BYE'6ZY 6826 S3IUIBLIIUN OUOUODT JO) BAIDSDY
B8LEOLLE paufiissy
6926026 paMILILIOD
80 T0Z'096'E 80T0Z'096'E 80 LZZ'E00'E 80 L2Z'E00'E 80 556'726'T B0 S56'726'T 6PLE0ELE pawlnsay
000002 00000 00000 000002 000002 00000 61460126 2iqepuadsuoN
JONVIVE ONIGN3 40 SININOEND.
SSSLETISE'D SEELETOED G5 SEE BEER 55 GES'BEE'S SEDRELYES S5 00EIHES
. (swuaunsnipy 3pny)
SGSEE'BEE'Y 56 GE6'B6E'D S5'00E'LY6'S S500€'2¢6'S 89 £50°26T'y 8945025T'Y JONVIVE DNINNIDIE
|loooassw 00°0GE gy DO'SES TG OU'SERLEY LETHTEELT LETOTSELT 5
66680868 SUCHPGINuDY
66920792 $3S(7 J3UI0 77 O SI9SURL]
00262 00262 00262 00262 00262 00262 6680168 $30UN0S 1310 B U) SIDSURLL
- Tl DD Tl SNOLLNBIALNOD / S35N '8 $30UN0S
(LIS I4HNS ONUYHSH0
DUESL0LL'S 00'EEL'0LL'S DOrBE'S95 L ETIGEWESE B LBG'IE5 8 SIHNLIONIAE WI0L
OO 50 124 il [CRITA] Jao TEIELE) 00 TEd BT ) CUURTIEY SOUIC
oo BoaET) (00 BO9'ET) (00802'€T) o BeI'ET) (00809'€T) 66£L00E2 1500 302.11pU;/Hoddng 10310
00 888"t 00 888"y 00 888'YY 00888'vY 00 B88' > 8672 oBIn0 13W0
-Q0VL'® 66TL00TL
00 (1608 00LT6'08 0o 216'08 00 L1608 ETLTI6'08 €T L1608 66590009 Aenno 1euded
00 0E0'YRI'T 00 0E0'V89'T 00'6v7'692'2 00 B¥Y'69Z'C 00 ESZ'L¥8'Z 00 €ST'LVB'T 66650008 sasusdxa Sunessdo Jao
00 060006 00 060’006 00'6Z8'VEQT 00 628'VED'T 00 LLEVEV'T 00 LLE'YZY'T 6661000V sayddng pue 4009
00 60D'E6Y'T 00 600'ESY'T 00 £T8'S0S'T 00 £T8'S06'T 00 9v9'806'T 00 9¥9'80S'T 666E-000E ssuag sakodwy
POWISSBID! D 43410
00 6TZ'68 00 61E6rE 00069'0%8 O00690rE 00'99Z'828 00997 B2H 66620002 saueles payissel)
T-000F D-uor, ) 4200
00 8YZ'ZEL'T QUBYEZELT 00'Z0%'908'T 00 E0K'S0ET 00'822'8:8'T OOBTTHIFT 6661-000T S3UE|ES PREOYLD
00TYSELLY oD TYEESLY 00224008 00 LELDZ0E OOEIEEBE DT OO ESE 0T
O068L 825 C OO BILBIE T OOSELBIG E OTBRLEISE 00 TZE0ZEY COTZH0ZE Y SA00TR
002S2'v6T'Y 002SL'PET'Y 00'BEE'TEY'Y 00 SEE'TEY'? 00 L6Q'ELY'S 00 LBO'ELY'S 6608-0T08 $30JN0G AT SNUBATY
e, SAna Aominmionoa SINNIATH
=/pmxasaiun) GINIBNOD - ONNS TVHING
EZ0T ‘€ AN
(uonzsunduio) Jsin0 a0 :03uVd3Md 31VD
TL+0T+6 . Lt /BoyE 14845 I
SNYINTOD INIWITLIZS . . n»_n“_bﬂmd“”_u@ pow o wak SNWNT00 INIWITLLES S e hn.zms__ .m-:._mm__ il puB SoswoIRU| 4BaK mzsaomwﬂwﬁzw._tum — n.u.q.ﬁ.ﬂha.h.ﬂﬂﬂ.:uﬂ INIWTTISS T80T
¥3Lv 1390na g epnE TR ¥31dv 1390NE 2opd 8pnjou| SaperEs) . T3500g d3A08ddV [E103MB0 A8 03.1HOS|
Mv3A ININDISEANS 1390n8 H3H10 3HL 40 17NS3Y IHL AITONS WAL VA IN3ND3SANS 1390n8 H3H10 3HL40 1TNS3H 139008 EIEV139ans 1350n8 ¥3H10 INIW3TL3S 40 LINS3Y IEVOE TSIV L059-EE£Z-6SS
Shoas a0l ¥ SANTALEOY HTA OIS G w14 Tv10L suLsvsiNawisnray | Lo o s tsua] | YR anasng gox JHL SY SINIWLSNIOY
IN3NDISENS ONODIS HY3A ININDISANS LSHIA
RINSLU0D/08D W)
S2-7e0C Ad ¥2-€202 AJ €2-¢20¢ ‘Ad Walny i
ET NAMGD 11 1Y NANI00 [ oxwmnos 11 & NAaD ¥ NAT0D 11 L NWN103 'l 8 NWNI0O |1 S NWN10D ¥ KAMGO [l € NWeD I'1 T N0 1 T NAT00 HIBANN INOHd T
| FI4L T IWYN SHIHVAIN|
£20Z '8 Aey
§202/08/9-2202/VIL
Vi3SI
as3 Xed 1SamMm
WY 116 E20CTIE/S

L4089

INIWI3HOV ONINIVOUVE JAILOTITT10D 40 JHUNSO10SIA



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
DATA INPUT 1

INSTRUCTION
X-REFERENCE#

3a) NAME OF PREPARER Helen Bellonzi
3b) TITLE OF PREPARER Interim CBO/Consultant
3c) PHONE NUMBER OF PREPARER §59-233-6501
3d) SCHOOL DISTRICT West Park ESD
3e) BARGAINING UNIT CSEA
3f) PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 7/1/2022-6/30/2025
30) DATE OF PUBLIC MEETING May 8, 2023
SETTLED or NUMBER OF
3h & 3i) NOT SETTLED EMPLOYEES REPRESENTED
CERTIFICATED: Settled
CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT: Settled
CERTIFICATED CONFIDENTIAL : N/A
CLASSIFIED: Settled 23
CLASSIFIED MANAGEMENT: Settled
CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL: N/A
OTHER: N/A
3j) The proposed agreement covers the period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025
3k) Current FY: 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25
31) Total % Increase 9.00% 0.00% 0.00%
3m)  COST OF 1% INCREASE 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
3n) RECOMMENDED RESERVES 5.00%

3o0) SOURCES OF FUNDING FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS AGREEMENT

1) Identify the source(s) of funding for the CURRENT year.

Funds 0100, 1200, 1300

2) If this is a single year agreement, how will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in the next TWQ SUBSEQUENT years? (i.e.,
What will allow the district to afford this contract?)

G:\My Drive\West Park Busil Services\| iali CSEA - Classified\2022-2023\CSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement Worksheet 2022-23 to 2024-25 4-24-23
1of11 5/3/2023 9:17 AM




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
DATA INPUT 1

3) If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these obligations in subsequent years?
(Remember to include compounding effect in meeting obligations.)

Fd 0100 - General Fund, Fund 1200 - Resc 61050 General Preschool, Fd 1300 - Resc 53100 Child Nutrition Funding

4) What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? iInclude specific areas identified. (i.e.,
reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language)

Reopeners are as agreed upon by the 2 parties. Typically salary and benefits will be reviewed each year

5) Will this agreement create, increase, or decrease deficit financing in the current or two subsequent year(s)? Deficit Financing is defined to
exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues and other financing sources in a given year. If yes, explain the
amounts and justification for doing so.

Yes, District has a healthly fund balance and will be able to maintain a positive fund balance in out years

6) ldentify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding arbitrations, grievances procedures, etc.

This is the first contract as a unit for classified. We don't believe there are any major provisions that will affect the district.

G:\My Drive\West Park Business Services\[ iations\CSEA - Classified\2022-2023\CSEA Collecti ining Ag 2022-23 to 2024-25 4-24-23

20f 11

6/3/2023 9:17 AM




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
DATA INPUT 1

OTHER COMPENSATION: Off-schedule stipends, bonuses, etc.

No other compensation is included in this agreement

NON-COMPENSATION: Grievance procedures, staff development days, teacher prep times, etc.

This is a standard contract with no unusual non-compensation items.

G:\My Drive\West Park i Services\| fations\CSEA - Classified\2022-2023\CSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement Worksheet 2022-23 to 2024-25 4-24-23
3of11 5/3/2023 9:17 AM







CONSENT
CALENDAR



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Monday April 10, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

CALL TO ORDER

Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Ezekiel Rodriguez and Mark Vivenzi
Absent: Araceli Lopez

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi.

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Anna Benavidez (Community Member)
Mrs. Benavidez inquired about the WPECA Sunshine proposal and whether it was made
public and where she could find it or pick up a get a copy.



CONSENT CALENDAR

Items listed under the Consent are considered to be routine and are acted on by the board of
Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a
member of the Board, staff, public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from
the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all
Consent Items. Each item on the Consent Calendar approved by the Board of Trustees shall be
deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Routine business transactions:

. Regular Board Meeting Minutes March 13, 2023
. Special Board Meeting Minutes March 27, 2023
. Warrants for March 2023

. Payroll for March 2023

. Cash Flow report 2023

. Revenue Report

. Budget Report

. Inter-District Transfers

00 N O UL AW N

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi.
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Board Member Reports
No report

Superintendent Report (Dr. Clark)

Dr. Clark wanted to salute his staff, students and directors for the transitioning they
have being going through due to the modernization. He also congratulated Director Romero on
a grant she was award for kitchen equipment in the amount $15,000.




Dean of Schools Report (Mr. Yates)

West Park Elementary enroliment is 301. Mr. Yates highlighted the student achievement
and award ceremonies held for the month of March. Staff Development will be held for 2 days
and its focus will be iReady integration. Summer school will run from June 5* — June 30t (19
days).

West Park Charter enroliment is 233. WPC held its first School Site Council meeting in
March. There was over 40 people in attendance and was able to update the community in
regards to WASC and LCAP.

HR Report (Director Ms. Boyd)

Ms. Boyd shared the results of the job fair she and Mr. Soliz attended at Fresno Pacific
University. Due to the lack of job fairs open to outside districts, West Park will be looking to
conduct our own job fair. She gave an update to both WPECA and CSEA negotiations.

MOT Report (Director Mr. Rangel)
Mr. Rangel showed photos and gave a brief update to the modernization project.

IT Report (Director Mr. Randolph)

Mr. Randolph has stepped into the role of testing coordinator due to vacancy. He is
currently working on completing ELPAC testing and getting things ready for the CAASPP testing.
Mr. Randolph wanted to give acknowledgement to America for her assistance in testing.

Cafeteria Report (Director Mrs. Romero)

Mrs. Romero spoke of the grant she received to help with the purchase of a new oven.
Mrs. Romero mentioned throughout the modernization they have been able to maintain
nutritious lunch for the students.

Business Services Report (Director Mr. Soliz)
Mr. Soliz highlighted the varies programs, planning and federal & state reporting he has
been involved in since his 1 month being here with WPESD

Pupil Services Specialist Report (Virginia De Leon)

Virginia gave a presentation of Attendance Matters and detailed some key factors that
contributes to the attendance issues. She focused on Tier 1 and ideas and strategies to improve
overall attendance.

ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Revised Technology Use Agreement for Students and Staff.



Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

2. APPROVAL: Contract with Fresno County Office of Education for School Psychologist
services (2023-2024 school year)

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board my limit
comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Following public
comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into closed
session.

Devon Corrente (Executive Assistant to Superintendent)
Re: Closed Session Agenda Item C.

Mrs. Corrente addressed the board regarding her employment termination being placed
on the Agenda.



CLOSED SESSION

Motion to go into closed session made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Closed session convened at 6:40pm.

REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 8:33 pm.
A. Student matters, including discipline matters and inter-district transfer requests
(20 U.S.C. Section 1232g; Government Code Section 49060 and 49078; Education
Code 35146 and 48912)

No reportable action taken

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code Section 54957)

No reportable action taken

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

1. The Board approved the settiement and reassignment of a management employee.

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes



2. The Board approved the termination of a classified management employee.

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: No

E. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken

ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: May 8, 2023

B. Regular Board meeting: June 12, 2023

C. Special Board meeting: June 28, 2023
1. LCAP/Budget Approval

ADJOURMENT @ 8:35pm

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Wednesday April 26, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

CALL TO ORDER

Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez, Ezekiel Rodriguez and
Mark Vivenzi

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No public comment



ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Calendars for the 2023-2024 school year (Charter and Elementary

School)

The Board voted to approve the West Park Elementary 2023-2024 school year calendar only.

Motion made by:
Motion seconded by:
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:

Araceli Lopez:

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

Ezekiel Rodriguez
Araceli Lopez

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

The West Park Charter 2023-2024 school year calendar will be acted on at a subsequent Board

meeting.

2. APPROVAL: Side Letter of Agreement with WPECA (Create an Academic Leadership

Team)

Motion made by:
Motion seconded by:
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:

Araceli Lopez:

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

Mark Vivenzi
Araceli Lopez

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

3. APPROVAL: McGraw-Hill textbooks for Electives (Charter School) for 2023-2024

Motion made by:
Motion seconded by:
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:
Aida Garcia:

Araceli Lopez:

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

Araceli Lopez
Mark Vivenzi

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes



4. APPROVAL: Job description and Salary Schedule for Senior Executive Assistant to the
Superintendent

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

5. APPROVAL: Frontline Comparative Analytics subscription for the duration of 2022-
2023 school year and subscription for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No public comment

CLOSED SESSION

The Board voted to go into closed session.

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes



Closed session convened at 5:49pm.

REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 7:20 pm. The Board voted to return to open session.

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Yes

Mark Vivenzi: Yes

A. Student matters, including discipline matters and inter-district transfer requests
(20 U.S.C. Section 1232g; Government Code Section 49060 and 49078; Education
Code 35146 and 48912)

No reportable action taken

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

No reportable action taken
C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: Data Analyst

The Board approved the appointment of Craig Bajada as Data Analyst.

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez:  Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenazi: Yes



D. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken

ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: May 8, 2023

B. Regular Board meeting: June 12, 2023

C. Special Board meeting: June 28, 2023
1. LCAP/Budget Approval

ADJOURMENT @ 7:22 pm

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez:  Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 1 of 12

. g 5/3/2023 1:17:10PM
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl-—Fn---Ob---—-Si--Id-Lo Amount
25 AVAYA COMMUNICATION N 223713430 1% 230642 04/05/23 FINANCIAL SERVIC 512533069 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-590004-000-00-000 $622.85
N PV 230642 04/05/23 FINANCIAL SERVIC 512533070 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-590004-000-00-000 $622.85
N PV 230668 04/12/23 FINANCIAL SERVIC 512534208 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-590004-000-00-000 $209.22
N PV 230668 04/12/23 FINANCIAL SERVIC 512534209 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-590004-000-00-000 $209.23
Vendor Total: $1,664.15
51 CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF JUSTI N 946003786 PV 230624 04/05/23 FINGER PRINTING 512533072 O  0100-00000-0-0000-7400-580015-000-00-000 $329.00
N PV 230716 04/26/23 FINGER PRINTING 512539244 O  0100-00000-0-0000-7400-580015-000-00-000 $346.00
Vendor Total: $675.00
75 CALIFORNIAS VALUED TRUS N 776009955 PO 230679 04/05/23 03312023 512533073 O 0100-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-000 $78,790.23
N PO 230726 04/26/23 230726 512539245 O 0100-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-000 $79,413.39
Vendor Total: $158,203.62
115 DEMCO INC N 391311089 PO 230672 04/26/23 7288068 512539248 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $95.68
Vendor Total: $95.68
120 DEWEY PEST CONTROL INC. N 953152289 PV 230712 04/26/23 PEST CONTROL 512539249 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550006-000-00-000 $200.00
N PV 230713 04/26/23 PEST CONTROL 512539249 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550006-000-00-000 $194.50
N PV 230713 04/26/23 PEST CONTROL 512539250 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550006-000-00-000 $194.50
Vendor Total: $589.00
171 FRESNO COUNTY TREASURE N 946000512 PV 230637 04/05/23 FRESNO UTILITIES 512533081 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550009-000-00-000 $19.41
N PV 230637 04/05/23 FRESNO UTILITIES 512533082 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550009-000-00-000 $19.42
Vendor Total: $38.83
231 JORGENSEN & CO. N 941477041 PO 230659 04/12/23 144125 512534218 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $335.00
Vendor Total: $335.00
313 OFFICE DEPOT N 592663954 PO 230632 04/26/23 301745029001 512539263 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $97.56
N PO 230638 04/26/23 301764135001 512539265 O 1200-61270-0-0001-1000-430000-000-00-000 $281.16
N PO 230638 04/26/23 301766027001 512539265 O 1200-61270-0-0001-1000-430000-000-00-000 $278.91
N PO 230638 04/26/23 301766030001 512539265 O 1200-61270-0-0001-1000-430000-000-00-000 $8.52
N PO 230638 04/26/23 301766032001 512539265 O 1200-61270-0-0001-1000-430000-000-00-000 $9.46
N PO 230638 04/26/23 301766032002 512539265 O 1200-61270-0-0001-1000-430000-000-00-000 $66.21
N PO 230640 04/26/23 301595395001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $66.77
N PO 230640 04/26/23 301595395002 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $96.09

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 2 of 12

5/3/2023 1:17:10PM

Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type  No. Paid  Number No.  Staws Fu-—-Re---Y-Gl---Fn-—-Ob----Si--Id-Lo Amount
313 OFFICE DEPOT N 592663954 PO 230640 04/26/23 301602718001 512539264 O  0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $45.33
N PO 230643 04/26/23 302923169001 512539263 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $114.83
N PO 230649 04/26/23 302182325001 512539264 O  0500-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $250.42
N PO 230649 04/26/23 302182963001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $369.89
N PO 230649 04/26/23 302182967001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $15.83
N PO 230649 04/26/23 302267585001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $5.86
N PO 230650 04/26/23 301400094001 512539264 O 0900-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $61.86
N PO 230650 04/26/23 301410834001 512539264 O 0900-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $321.72
N PO 230650 04/26/23 301410839001 512539264 O 0900-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $64.34
N PO 230653 04/26/23 300675478001 512539263 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-211-00-000 $136.03
N PO 230653 04/26/23 300675478002 512539263 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-211-00-000 $13.06
N PO 230653 04/26/23 300675478003 512539263 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-211-00-000 $11.68
N PO 230665 04/26/23 300565042001 512539263 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-272-00-000 $316.43
N PO 230668 04/26/23 300433115001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $114.97
N PO 230668 04/26/23 300498569001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $44.20
N PO 230669 04/26/23 303775522001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $346.12
N PO 230669 04/26/23 303776483001 512539264 O 0900-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $21.44
N PO 230673 04/26/23 303767987001 512539264 O 0900-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000-00-000 $244.14
N PO 230673 04/26/23 303769470001 512539264 O 0900-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000-00-000 $32.99
N PO 230673 04/26/23 303769471001 512539264 O 0900-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000-00-000 $21.49
N PO 230675 04/26/23 306678022001 512539263 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-203-00-000 $92.89
N PO 230682 04/26/23 306682150001 512539263 O  0100-60100-0-7110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $148.92
N PO 230682 04/26/23 306684031001 512539263 O 0100-60100-0-7110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $19.69
Vendor Total: $3,718.81
332 PG & E ACCT#2545155005-4 N O PV 230657 04/12/23 ELECTRICITY BILL | 512534223 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $9.59
Vendor Total: $9.59
348 R.V.JENSEN N 942266370 PV 230692 04/12/23 DISTRICT GAS 512534228 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430009-000-00-000 $157.07
N PV 230692 04/12/23 DISTRICT GAS 512534229 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-430009-000-00-000 $157.08
N PV 230698 04/26/23 DISTICT GAS 512539267 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430009-000-00-000 $111.85
N PV 230698 04/26/23  DISTRICT GAS 512539268 O 09500-00000-0-0000-8100-430009-000-00-000 $111.85
Vendor Total: $537.85
371 SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBSI N 133495125 PO 230630 04/05/23 30662906 512533098 O  0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $123.72

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report Page 3 of 12
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 e
By Vendor Number
Vendor Refl. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 IDi# Type  No. Paid  Number No.  Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
Vendor Total: $123.72
387 SMART & FINAL N 954079584 PO 230568 04/05/23 230568 512533102 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $17.78
N PO 230626 04/05/23 103280303230040001 512533101 O 0100-60100-0-7110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $294.17
N PO 230663 04/05/23 103282303230050003 512533101 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $97.92
Vendor Total: $409.87
392 SOUTH COUNTY SUPPORTS N 581995157 PV 230638 04/05/23 ASP- FIELD TRIP 512533103 O  0100-32130-0-1110-1000-580014-000-00-000 $909.07
N PV 230639 04/05/23 SUMER SCHOOL TR 512533103 O 0100-32130-0-1110-1000-580014-000-00-000 $444.75
N PV 230640 04/05/23 basketball transport 512533103 O  0100-32130-0-1110-1000-580014-000-00-000 $230.01
N PV 230705 04/26/23 HOME TO SCHOOL T 512539272 O 0100-32130-0-1110-1000-580014-000-00-000 $27,949.80
Vendor Total: $29,533.63
393 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIAED N 951240335 PV 230656 04/12/23 HANFORD ELECTR 512534232 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $182.85
Vendor Total: $182.85
394 SOCALGAS N 0 PV 230653 04/12/23 HANFORD UTILIT 512534231 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $407.72
Vendor Total: $407.72
410 SYSCO FOODSERVICEOF CE N 941460474 PO 230091 04/12/23 384518140 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $7,216.46
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384528784 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $63.02
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384518763 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $56.17
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384535260 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $53.94
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384484938 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $63.02
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384484267 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $848.88
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384526402 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $1,016.07
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384484266 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $844.89
N PO 230091 04/12/23 384492786 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $603.26
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384504011 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $63.02
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384500405 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $641.61
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384508492 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $263.32
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384534164 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $287.51
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384520743 512534234 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $126.04
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384541682 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $564.49
N PO 230616 04/12/23 384549730 512534234 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $521.46
Vendor Total: $13,233.16

*Cancels not included in totals,

Revision 1.18.0



Page 4 of 12
73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report SR000 ﬂm: + OB
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 S
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date lAvoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Td-Lo Amount
463 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC N 520665775 1% 230650 04/05/23 POD RENTAL 512533111 O 0100-09000-0-0000-8700-560014-000-00-000 $397.60
N PV 230650 04/05/23 POD RENTAL 512533112 O 0900-09000-0-0000-8700-560014-000-00-000 $397.60
Vendor Total: $795.20
473 ZIONS BANK N 870189025 PV 230717 04/26/23 LOAN SERVICES 512539277 O 0100-00000-0-0000-9100-743900-000-00-000 $14,301.48
N PV 230717 04/26/23 LOAN SERVICES 512539277 O 0100-00000-0-0000-9100-743800-000-00-000 $2,677.711
Vendor Total: $16,979.19
476 VALLEY SECURITY ALARM N 770149392 PV 230628 04/05/23 ALARM MONITORI 512533108 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-560001-000-00-000 $189.00
N PV 230629 04/05/23 ALARM MONITORI 512533108 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-560001-000-00-000 $138.00
N PV 230630 04/05/23 QUARTERLY SERV 512533108 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-560001-000-00-000 $1,404.00
N PV 230701 04/26/23 ALARM SYSTEM 512539275 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-560001-000-00-000 $40.00
Vendor Total: $1,771.00
482 PG & E ACCT#4043172514-8 N PV 230661 04/12/23 GAS CHAGESFOR S 512534225 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $4,974.99
Vendor Total: $4,974.99
483 PG & E ACCT#4001505850-2 N PV 230660 04/12/23 SITE SOLAR ELECTF 512534224 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $48.45
Vendor Total: $48.45
485 PG & E ACCT# 7855478272-8 N PV 230664 04/12/23 PRESCHOOL ELECT 512534226 O  1200-61050-0-0001-8100-550001-000-00-000 $845.79
Vendor Total: $845.79
494 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPAT N 470825603 PO 230642 04/05/23  723515966-01 512533091 O 0900-33100-0-5760-1120-430000-000-00-000 $20.56
N PO 230681 04/12/23  723780148-01 512534221 O 0100-60100-0-7110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $334.96
Vendor Total: $355.52
498 PG & E ACCT# 2357680049-6 N PV 230619 04/05/23 ELETRIC BILLING 512533094 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $16.09
Vendor Total: $16.09
503 REPUBLIC SERVICES INC N 650716904 PV 230709 04/26/23 WASTE SERVICES 512539269 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550008-000-00-000 $328.31
N PV 230709 04/26/23 'WASTE SERVICES 512539270 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550008-000-00-000 $328.31
Vendor Total: $656.62
839 VERIZON WIRELESS N 770559691 PV 230647 04/05/23 CELL PHONES 512533109 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-590006-000-00-000 $94.91
N PV 230647 04/05/23 CELL PHONES 512533110 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-590006-000-00-000 $94.92
Vendor Total: $189.83

*Cancels not included in totals,

Revision 1.18.0



Page 5 of 12
73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report - ﬂm: B
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 S
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type  No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu--—Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
880 U.S. BANK N 411881896 PO 230613 04/05/23 244921530608688502 512533105 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $51.82
N PV 230645 04/05/23 WINNERS OF READ 512533105 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $173.14
N PO 230723 04/12/23  097215/7203048 512534237 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $888.36
Vendor Total: $1,113.32
906 YESMED, INC N 941713517 PV 230644 04/05/23 LEASE PAYMENT -1 512533113 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8700-560002-000-00-000 §11,797.82
N PV 230718 04/26/23 THE GABLES 512539276 O (900-00000-0-0000-8700-560002-000-00-000 $11,797.82
Vendor Total: $23,595.64
943 GARNER, CASANDRA N  XXXXX6289 PV 230695 04/26/23 CONFERENCE REI 512539254 O  0900-73110-0-1110-2700-520000-000-00-000 $211.44
Vendor Total: $211.44
1030 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPL N 942289369 PO 230683 04/12/23 7962040 512534211 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $852.04
Vendor Total: $852.04
1032 Classic Charter Inc, N 770261493 PO 230604 04/05/23 162337 512533077 O 0900-09000-0-1110-3600-580014-000-00-000 $2,079.00
Vendor Total: $2,079.00
1092 BADHESHA, RAVINDER N PV 230694 04/26/23 CONFERENCE REI 512539242 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-520000-000-00-000 $92.95
Vendor Total: $92.95
1121 AT&T - 9391060874 N PV 230655 04/12/23 INTERNET 512534207 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-590004-000-00-000 $389.94
Vendor Total: $389.94
1204 DTS Y 203469254 PV 230621 04/05/23 Documnet Tracking S 512533079 O 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-580000-000-00-000 $535.00
Vendor Total: $535.00
1220 SPARKLETTS N 205743877 PV 230654 04/12/23 HANFORD WATER S 512534233 O 0900-00000-0-0000-2700-430014-000-00-000 $102.45
Vendor Total: $102.45
1275 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINAT N 930594454 PV 230625 04/05/23 COIPER EQUIPMEN 512533106 O 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-560008-000-00-000 $6.67
N PV 230625 04/05/23 COPIER EQUIPMEN 512533107 O 0900-00000-0-0000-2700-560008-000-00-000 $6.67
N PV 230625 04/05/23 COPIER EQUIPMEN 512533107 O 0900-00000-0-1110-1000-560008-000-00-000 $6.66
N PV 230690 04/12/23  copier usage for apr 512534238 O 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-560008-000-00-000 $4,863.14
Vendor Total: $4,883.14
1303 CITY OF HANFORD N 946000345 PV 230626 04/05/23 HANFORD UTILIT 512533076 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550009-000-00-000 $192.12
N PV 230711 04/26/23 UTILITIES FOR CHAl 512539246 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550009-000-00-000 $393.78

*Cancels not included in totals,

Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 6 of 12

. . 5/3/2023 1:17:10PM
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
Vendor Total: $585.90
1338 PG & E ACCT# 3861213704-2 N PV 230662 04/12/23 CHARTER ELECTR 512534227 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $463.00
Vendor Total: $463.00
1339 PG & E ACCT#0916573598-7 N PV 230663 04/12/23 CHARTER ELECTR 512534222 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $182.25
Vendor Total: $182.25
1363 CENGAGE LEARNING Y 592124491 1% 230648 04/05/23 REISSUE PMT-PO#2 512533074 O  0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-000-00-000 $2,302.92
Vendor Total: $2,302.92
1368 INTEGRATED DESIGNS BY SC N 942625576 PO 230690 04/05/23 22466 512533085 O 3500-77100-0-0000-8500-620002-000-92-000 $11,015.30
N PO 230690 04/05/23 22465 512533085 O 3500-77100-0-0000-8500-620002-000-92-000 $32,458.99
N PO 230690 04/05/23 22463 512533085 O 3500-77100-0-0000-8500-620002-000-92-000 $3,169.21
N PV 230699 04/26/23 MODERNIZATION 512539257 O 3500-77100-0-0000-8500-620002-000-92-000 $29,630.09
N PV 230700 04/26/23 A/C MODERNIZATIC 512539256 O  0100-06205-0-0000-8500-620002-000-00-000 $16,522.95
Vendor Total: $92,796.54
1376 CITY OF FRESNO N 946000338 PV 230643 04/05/23 CHARTER UTILIT 512533075 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550009-000-00-000 $31.71
Vendor Total: $31.71
1383 KELLY SPICERS INC N 952366121 PO 230725 04/26/23 11275435 512539260 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $552.59
N PO 230725 04/26/23 11275436 512539260 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $186.00
N PO 230725 04/26/23 11275435 512539261 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-430000-000-00-000 $552.58
N PO 230725 04/26/23 11275436 512539261 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-430000-000-00-000 $186.00
N PO 230725 04/26/23 11275435 512539260 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000-00-000 $552.59
N PO 230725 04/26/23 11275436 512539260 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000-00-000 $186.00
Vendor Total: $2,215.76
1398 MARGARET MEDINA N  XXXXX6523 PO 230704 04/12/23 REIMBURSMENT-2 512534219 O  0100-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-000 $84.25
Vendor Total: $84.25
1438 SHAW MARKETPLACE PAKL Y 463355916 PV 230646 04/05/23  lease payment - char 512533099 O  0900-00000-0-0000-8700-560002-000-00-000 $7,282.44
Vendor Total: $7,282.44
1482 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSEL N 134030389 PO 230647 04/12/23 4405223 512534210 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $80.09
Vendor Total: $80.09

*Cancels not included in totals,

Revision 1.18.0



Page 7 of 12
73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report s 8/00 Hm: —
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 o
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re--—Y-Gle—-Fn---Ob-—-Si--Id-Lo Amount
1484 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS1 N 940783760 PO 230633 04/05/23 895570 512533096 O 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $3,205.64
N PO 230633 04/05/23 895570 512533096 O  1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $3,205.63
Vendor Total: $6,411.27
1485 ELECTRICAL POWER SOURC N 464041204 PO 230532  04/26/23 6757689 512539252 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $675.00
Vendor Total: $675.00
1502 SCHOOL MATE N 470564855 PO 230724 04/26/23 INV000589784 512539271 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $465.85
N PO 230724 04/26/23 INV000589795 512539271 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $161.00
N PO 230724 04/26/23 INV000589794 512539271 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $344.40
N PO 230724 04/26/23 INV000589774 512539271 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $465.85
Vendor Total: $1,437.10
1542 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE N 202080039 PO 230651 04/05/23  S10899455 512533104 O 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-410000-000-00-000 $642.52
N PV 230632 04/05/23 PO#230155 REISSUE 512533104 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-410000-000-00-000 $46.23
Vendor Total: $688.75
1628 CVCC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS N XXXXX8814 PV 230627 04/05/23 PRESCHOOL COPIE 512533078 O  1200-61050-0-0001-1000-580000-000-00-000 $15.00
Vendor Total: $15.00
1635 GREATAMERICA FINSVC CO N 421425592 PV 230622 04/05/23 FINANCIAL SERVIC 512533084 O  1200-61050-0-0000-2700-580000-000-00-000 $136.54
N PV 230710 04/26/23 FINANCIAL SERVI 512539255 O 1200-61050-0-1110-2700-580000-000-00-000 $242.72
Vendor Total: $379.26
1673 THE LIBRARY STORE INC N 363251268 PO 230687 04/12/23 627006 512534235 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $376.50
Vendor Total: $376.50
1714 GOLD STAR FOODS N 261340567 PO 230694 04/12/23 6061478 512534215 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $80.24
N PO 230694 04/12/23 6040387 512534215 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $186.20
Vendor Total: $266.44
1742 JOHN PORTILLO N  XXXXX9350 PV 230719 04/26/23 CONFERENCE 512539258 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-520000-000-00-000 $108.20
Vendor Total: $108.20
1772 BIMBO BAKERIES USA N 752491201 PO 230620 04/05/23  64104690000117 512533071 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $164.88
N PO 230620 04/05/23  64104690000154 512533071 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $250.84
N PO 230620 04/05/23  641046900000219 512533071 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $137.40
N PO 230727 04/26/23  64104690000320 512539243 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $132.60

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 8 of 12

5/3/2023 1:17:10PM

Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No, Name 1099 1ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re——Y-Gl-—Fn-—-Ob--—Si--Id-Lo Amount
1772 BIMBO BAKERIES USA N 752491201 PO 230727 04/26/23  64104690000154 512539243 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $250.84
N PO 230727 04/26/23 64104650000219 512539243 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $137.40
N PO 230727 04/26/23  64104690000117 512539243 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $164.88
Vendor Total: $1,238.84
1787 CINTAS CORP NO 2 N 311703809 PV 230659 04/12/23 PAPER TOWEL AGR 512534212 O 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $85.30
Vendor Total: $85.30
1796 THERAWIDE LLC Y 842424579 PV 230652 04/12/23 THERAPY SERVIC 512534236 O 0100-65000-0-5760-3150-580010-000-00-000 $8,992.15
Vendor Total: $8,992.15
1810 KUSTOM IMPRINTS N 330625278 PO 230661 04/05/23 42270 512533086 O 0900-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $496.69
N PO 230661 04/05/23 42271 512533086 O 0900-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $434.60
Vendor Total: $931.29
1811 GRADUATE SERVICES N 770518759 PO 230590 04/05/23 2023167 512533083 O 0900-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $1,341.37
Vendor Total: $1,341.37
1837 ARAMARK N 232816365 PO 230624 04/05/23 25376179 512533066 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $366.83
N PO 230678 04/05/23 25373565 512533067 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430008-000-00-000 $309.22
N PO 230685 04/05/23 25382757 512533067 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430008-000-00-000 $462.07
N PV 230634 04/05/23 UNIFORM SERVIC 512533066 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $197.73
N PV 230635 04/05/23 UNIFORM SERVIC 512533066 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $188.73
N 133% 230669 04/12/23 2580170873 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $186.35
N PV 230671 04/12/23  december billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230672 04/12/23  december billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79
N PV 230673 04/12/23  december billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230674 04/12/23  december billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79
N PV 230675 04/12/23  january billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230676 04/12/23  january billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79
N PV 230677 04/12/23  january billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230678 04/12/23  january billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79
N PV 230679 04/12/23  february billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230680 04/12/23  february billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79
N PV 230681 04/12/23  february billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230682 04/12/23  february billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $184.79

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 9 of 12
5/3/2023 1:17:10PM

Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob--—Si-Id-Lo Amount
1837 ARAMARK N 232816365 PV 230683 04/12/23 march billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $289.22
N PV 230684 04/12/23  march billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $296.66
N PV 230685 04/12/23 november billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $295.35
N PV 230686 04/12/23 march billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $290.78
N PV 230687 04/12/23 november billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $190.92
N PV 230688 04/12/23 november billing 512534206 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $295.35
N PV 230689 04/12/23 november billing 512534206 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $186.29
N PV 230702 04/26/23 2580177579 512539240 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $187.87
N PV 230707 04/26/23 GARMENT WEEKL 512539240 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $290.78
N PV 230714 04/26/23 GARMENT RENTAL 512539240 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-550005-000-00-000 $309.22
Vendor Total: $7,187.43
1841 AT&T 8310010483043 N PV 230623 04/05/23 INTERNET CHARGE 512533068 O  0900-00000-0-0000-2700-590008-000-00-000 $1,667.92
N PV 230703 04/26/23 9809527702 512539241 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-590008-000-00-000 $1,667.92
Vendor Total: $3,335.84
1855 JORDAN HEATING AND ATR Y 510664523 PO 230699 04/12/23 4048 512534217 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-580000-000-00-000 $876.11
Y PO 230700 04/12/23 4073 512534217 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-580000-000-00-000 $300.00
Y PO 230702 04/12/23 4049 512534217 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-580000-000-00-000 $148.00
Y PO 230703  04/12/23 4060 512534217 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-580000-000-00-000 $820.50
Vendor Total: $2,144.61
1856 RESULTANT N 300517849 PV 230649 04/05/23 GOOGLE VOICE 512533097 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $1,112.11
N PV 230665 04/12/23 GOOGLE VOICE 512534230 O 0100-32120-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $1,112.11
Vendor Total: $2,224.22
1877 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERV N 833043570 PV 230651 04/05/23 SCHOOL PSYC/SC 512533090 O  0100-32120-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $5,009.00
N PV 230691 04/12/23 LPN SERVICES 512534220 O 0100-32120-0-1110-3140-580000-000-00-000 $1,716.00
N PV 230691 04/12/23 PSYCH SERVICES 512534220 O 0100-32120-0-1110-3120-580000-000-00-000 $2,635.00
N PV 230693 04/12/23  school psych 512534220 O 0100-32120-0-1110-3120-580000-000-00-000 $2,975.00
N PV 230706 04/26/23 SCHOOL PSYCHOLC 512539262 O  0100-32120-0-1110-3120-580000-000-00-000 $552.50
N PV 230715 04/26/23 SCHOOL PSYCH 512539262 O 0100-32120-0-1110-3120-580000-000-00-000 $1,445.00
Vendor Total: $14,332.50
1886 Garcia Hemnandez Sawhney LLP Y 204881160 PV 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-580000-000-00-000 $2,997.75
Y PV 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7400-580000-000-00-000 $812.00

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



Page 10 of 12

73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report 37075 TEHORYs
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 o
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date Invoice Warrant
No, Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu-—-Re---Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
1886 Garcia Hernandez Sawhney LLP Y 204881160 PV 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7400-580000-000-00-000 $1,450.00
Y PV 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7120-580000-000-00-000 $145.00
Y 1% 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7400-580000-000-00-000 $290.00
Y PV 230666 04/12/23 LEGAL SERVICES 512534214 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-580000-000-00-000 $8,584.00
Vendor Total: $14,278.75
1898 Sierra Lock & Glass Inc N 821978037 PO 230635 04/05/23 85653 512533100 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $427.54
Vendor Total: $427.54
1907 JASON W. DRILLING N 822821905 PO 230716 04/12/23 04062023 512534216 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $400.00
Vendor Total: $400.00
1916 COAST CITRUS DISTRIBUTO N 951628554 PO 230696 04/26/23 086226 512539247 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $985.75
Vendor Total: $985.75
1922 FRESNO COUNTY PRIVATES Y 200538837 PV 230667 04/12/23 BOARD MEETING 512534213 O 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-580000-000-00-000 $140.00
Vendor Total: $140.00
1924 FOCUS PACKING & SUPPLY C N 770562472 PV 230641 04/05/23 invoice 303823- pape 512533080 O  1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $306.09
Vendor Total: $306.09
1931 PG & E ACCT# 3980427508-7 N PV 230620 04/05/23 GAS BILLING & UE 512533095 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $2,215.77
N PV 230708 04/26/23 UTILITIES 512539266 O 0900-00000-0-0000-8100-550001-000-00-000 $1,156.26
Vendor Total: $3,372.03
1944 JOHNATHAN M. HOLLAND N  XXXXX2815 PV 230720 04/26/23 CONFERENCE 512539259 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-520000-000-00-000 $65.23
Vendor Total: $65.23
1945 VINCENT SCOTT SCAMBRAY N 871898242 PO 230328 04/12/23 1031 512534239 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7150-580000-000-00-000 $1,000.00
N PO 230328 04/12/23 1032 512534239 O 0100-00000-0-0000-7150-580000-000-00-000 $1,000.00
Vendor Total: $2,000.00
1947 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE N 453328644 PO 230648 04/05/23 1GW1-MHMY-DMP 512533065 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $150.87
N PO 230648 04/05/23 1TQQ-RJDR-M33G 512533065 O  0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $37.11
N PO 230664 04/05/23 1R6N-DD1G-3YGF 512533065 O 0100-11000-0-1110-4100-430000-000-00-000 $122.34
N PO 230671 04/05/23 1PHQ-DKIM-71IW 512533065 O  0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $189.39
N PO 230652 04/12/23 326.92 512534203 O 0100-11000-0-1110-4100-430000-000-00-000 $326.92
N PO 230657 04/12/23 1CTF-9TNM-DVQV 512534203 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $55.67

*Cancels not included in totals, Revision 1.18.0



73 West Park Elementary

Total Payments Report

Page 11 of 12

; R 5/3/2023 1:17:10PM
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref, Date Invoice Warrant
No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
1947 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE N 453328644 PO 230657 04/12/23 1TTC-91VK-14LK 512534203 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $28.89
N PO 230658 04/12/23 1QC3-CPYD-3NXR 512534203 O  0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $526.04
N PO 230670 04/12/23 INFM-HRXD-3YKD 512534204 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430008-000-00-000 $1,403.71
N PO 230674 04/12/23 1KXW-946L-MXGM 512534203 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-203-00-000 $15.22
N PO 230674 04/12/23 1RPR-W4NJ-4PGX 512534203 O 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-203-00-000 $131.12
N PO 230677 04/12/23 1XNR-P7TNC-3DMG 512534204 O  1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430008-000-00-000 $93.14
N PO 230688 04/12/23 1KXQ-9RMO-7HFX 512534203 O  0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $102.23
N PO 230695 04/12/23 1MGP-YM99-7CVL 512534203 O 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $94.64
N PO 230697 04/12/23 19GY-MKKQ-4D41 512534203 O  0100-11000-0-1110-4100-430000-000-00-000 $499.91
N PO 230706 04/12/23 1W14-6R77-J3JP 512534203 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $24.87
N PO 23071t 04/12/23  19YK-FDGJ-JJHY 512534203 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $24.87
Vendor Total: $3,826.94
1948 FIRST BOOK N 521779606 PO 230450 04/26/23 7000807777 512539253 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $40.29
N PO 230452 04/26/23 7000807744 512539253 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-430000-000-00-000 $55.34
Vendor Total: $95.63
1957 LA TAPATIA TORTILLERIA,T N 942292967 PV 230631 04/05/23 CAFETERIA 512533087 O 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-000 $120.00
Vendor Total: $120.00
1959 APLPD HOLDCO, INC. & SUBS N 473018063 PV 230658 04/12/23 POD CHARGEFORL 512534205 O 0100-32120-0-1110-2420-580000-000-00-000 $494.58
Vendor Total: $494.58
1971 PANDA EXPRESS, INC N 954318504 PV 230633 04/05/23 REISSUE PMT-2305 512533093 O  0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $270.00
Vendor Total: $270.00
1973 DISCOUNT PLAYGROUND SU N 455247762 PO 230622  04/26/23 172683 512539251 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $2,332.43
Vendor Total: $2,332.43
1985 OVERDRIVE, INC. N 341522786 PO 230629 04/05/23 CD1477323081554 512533092 O 0900-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-000 $1,000.00
Vendor Total: $1,000.00
1988 MAGIC MOUNTIAN LLC N 208398004 PO 230667 04/05/23 1514 512533089 O 0900-11000-0-1110-1000-580014-000-00-000 $2.480.11
N PO 230689 04/05/23 03292023 512533088 O 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $3,432.59
Vendor Total: $5,912.70
1991 ZULLY WILLIAMS N XXXXX9339 PO 230708 04/12/23 STRS-REFUND-21/2 512534240 O 0100-00010-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-000 $3.66

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



Page 12 of 12

73 West Park Elementary Total Payments Report 5/3/2023 1:17:10PM
Requested by aflint Date Paid: 4/1/2023 To 4/30/2023 T
By Vendor Number
Vendor Ref. Ref. Date  Invoice Warrant

No. Name 1099 ID# Type No. Paid  Number No. Status Fu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si--Id-Lo Amount
Vendor Total: $3.66

1993 TIROUT MELKONIAN N XXXXX0468 PV 230696 04/26/23 CONFERANCE REI 512539273 O 0900-00000-0-1110-2700-520000-000-00-000 $111.26
Vendor Total: $111.26

1994 US SOAP WEST, LLC N 823567164 PV 230704 04/26/23 42070 512539274 O 0100-81500-0-0000-8100-430018-000-00-000 $625.28
Vendor Total: $625.28

Grand Total: $465,209.88

*Cancels not included in totals.

Revision 1.18.0



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
May 8, 2023
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of April

GENERAL: 193,006.78
CHARTER: 136,200.00
PRESCHOOL: 6,975.35
CAFETERIA: 14,724.99

350,907.12




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow mﬂwm::.n Page 1 of 4
Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 UlS0sGencral und 01:38 PM
q All Resources
As Of 04/30/2023
Object Beg Bal July August September October November  December January February
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 5,630,977.62 5,630,977.62 5,235,916.77 5,244,571.33 5,215,163.59 5,378,520.72 5,931,986.43 6,356,632.53 6,518.664.52
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 191,500.00 191,500.00 574,258.00 1,121,038.00 344,701.00 574,298.00 344,701.00 258,583.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 4,092.48 1,187.80 1,286.33 0.00 160,042.21 5,124.91 936.24
Misc Funds 8080-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,662.00) 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 60,088.51 12,103.00 (75,480.28) 413,584.21 453,110.64 6,684.00 98,573.44 (165,621.45
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 29.112.00 29,286.00 11.097.07 269,540.95 358,686.00 142.493.00 62,070.68 47,803.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 21,599.59 53,944.06 48,251.59 32,814.49 31,422.42 51,050.26 31,779.83 34,511.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 291.27 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 302,300.10 290,925.54 559,354.18 1,838,263.98 1,187,920.06 934,567.47 469,879.13 176,211.79
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 126,299.99 149,048.01 128,963.35 119,385.55 218,538.27 142,795.94 203,388.44 139,598.59
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 46.855.01 58,291.72 52,887.08 50,612.04 50,925.17 52,261.86 108.452.47 53,022.50
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 71,904.03 88,671.67 81,683.35 78,987.85 94,183.16 81,134.16 175,336.43 86,145.38
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 42,360.56 13,896.00 46,062.45 53,138.43 21,610.64 17,844.08 157,337.00 139,744.77
Services 5000-5999 211,553.18 32,885.13 167,129.90 187,532.24 78,617.49 163,557.80 175,075.75 123,356.74
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 (37.83) 16.80 281.96 303.17 16,603.76 314.92 684.00 (1.922.55
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 498,934.94 342,809.33 477,008.09 489,959.28 480,478.49 457,908.76 820,274.09 539,945.43
BALANCE SHEET
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 162,121.90 0.00 0.00 162,121.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 24.331.60 311.69 31,709.48 (1,589.85) (69,845.08) (20,186.35) (24,990.77) (4.580.75) 112,416.68
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 5,819,431.12 311.69 31,709.48 160,532.05 (69,845.08) (20,186.35) (24,990.77 (4,580.75) 112,416.68
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 931,205.04 198,726.44 (30,528.68) 11,120.59 686,939.64 133,789.51 27,021.84 (32,371.47) (47,679.83
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 256.634.19 0.00 0.00 256,634.19 (45,129.19) 0.00 0.00 (484.636.23) 236,174.97
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 479,534.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 479,534.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 1,667,373.44 198,726.44 (30,528.68) 267,754.78 1,121,344.66 133,789.51 27,021.84 (517,007.70) 188,495.14
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00 (11.26) (1,699.81) (4,531.10) 6.242.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 4,152,057.68 (198,426.01) 60,538.35 (111,753.83)] (1,184,947.57) (153,975.86) (52,012.61) 512,426.95 (76,058.46
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (395,060.85) 8.654.56 (29,407.74) 163,357.13 553,465.71 424,646.10 162,031.99 (439,792.10
F. ENDING CASH 5,235,916.77 5,244,571.33 5,215,163.59 5,378,520.72 5,931,986.43 6,356,632.53 6,518,664.52 6,078,872.42




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow wﬂ@m::.a Page 2 of 4
i 0100 General Fund L3R020
Requested by jsoliz73 All Resources 01:38 PM
As Of 04/30/2023
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCI
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 6,078.,872.42 5.906,868.20 5,630,977.62
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 526,107.00 258,583.00 4.385,309.00 5,241,653.00 (856,344.00°
Property Taxes 8020-8079 15,652.01 146,630.16 334,952.14 369,575.00 (34,622.86
Misc Funds 8080-8099 (29,228.00) 0.00 (101,890.00) (137,080.00) 35,190.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 (31,058.64) 200,937.00 972,920.43 2,687,264.00 (1,714,343.57
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 68.893.59 344.677.00 1,363,659.29 1,534,414.00 (170,754.71
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 60,820.65 33,845.18 400,039.07 497,350.00 (97,310.93
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 291.27 292.00 (0,73
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,599.00 (86.599.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 611,186.61 984,672.34 7,355,281.20 | 10,280,067.00 (2,924,785.80
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 131,270.26 137,841.45 1,497,129.85 1,843,928.00 346,798.15
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 60,078.86 55,165.33 588.,552.04 910,674.00 322,121.96
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 85,329.48 84,641.06 928,016.57 1,509,229.00 581,212.43
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,318.78 26,266.32 529,579.03 1,415,671.00 886,091.97
Services 5000-5999 167,956.58 100,210.30 1,407,875.11 2,971,434.00 1,563,558.89
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 16,522.95 16,522.95 40,917.13 24,394.18
Other Outgo 7000-7499 (1,285.42) 16,143.19 31,102.00 31,280.00 178.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 454,668.54 436,790.60 4.998,777.55 8,723,133.13 3,724,355.58
D. BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITY
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 0.00 0.00 162,121.90
Due From Other Funds 9310 (449.42) 1.535.97 24.331.60
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS (449.42) 1,535.97 186,453.50
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 33,132.52 116,911.66 1,097,062.22
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 293,590.45 0.00 256,634.19
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 0.00 0.00 479.534.21
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 326,722.97 116,911.66 1,833,230.62
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 (1.349.90) (17.85) (1.347.75)
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET (328,522.29) (115,393.54) (1,648,124.87)
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (172,004.22) 432,488.20 708,378.78
F. ENDING CASH 5,906,868.20 6,339,356.40 6,339,356.40




73 - West Park m—oaosﬁs O”m—ﬂ H—cs z@coﬂﬂ Hum.mo 3 of4
Mmom_ MQMM N.omw 7 0900 Charter School Fund ow\HO. W\MWWM
cquested by Jsoliz All Resources )
As Of 04/30/2023
Object Beg Bal July August September October November  December January February
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 4,102,302.22 4,102,302.22 3,997,527.34 3,886,177.24 4,359,833.37 4,344,372.12 4,579,717.43 4,842,938.00 4,732,447.73
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 108,336.00 108,336.00 976,759.00 195,005.00 195,005.00 392,978.00 195,005.00 46,753.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Funds 8080-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,662.00 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 (293,590.45) 1,014.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 293,590.45
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,142.00 6.00 69.250.37 25,195.00 271,177.00 83,436.00 470,218.69 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,121.63 0.00 11,367.19 1,219.07 0.00 14,549.61 756.52 0.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 113,599.63 108,342.00 763,786.11 222.433.88 466,182.00 490,963.61 738,642.21 340,343.45
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,190.55 76,095.17 85.525.08 88,339.57 89,427.14 95,425.96 122,715.22 95,720.81
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 24,757.26 39,818.78 27.203.38 28,178.60 27,267.88 27,625.35 32,524.09 28,120.26
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 15,820.77 48,528.72 46,319.24 48,280.11 46,176.39 50,434.06 66,206.81 50,863.75
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,753.95 4,845.72 2,586.55 3,250.11 3,479.35 369.40 11,816.57 1,186.12
Services 5000-5999 162,903.54 53,803.88 115,444.13 62,107.84 74,746.01 75,458.64 78,243.59 90,836.94
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 223,426.07 223,092.27 277,078.38 230,156.23 241,096.77 249,313 .41 311,506.28 266,727.88
D. BALANCE SHEET
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 293,590.45 0.00 0.00 293,590.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 256.,634.19 0.00 0.00 256,634.19 (16,455.39) (1,183.07) 0.00 (505,023.54) 229.071.55
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 4,652,526.86 0.00 0.00 550,224.64 (16,455.39) (1,183.07) 0.00 (505,023.54) 229,071.55
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 583.884.36 (5,051.56) (3,400.17) 564,464.05 19,572.71 (11,443.15) (21,570.37) 41,312.85 (21,586.71
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 2,048.99 0.00 0.00 (1,187.81) (54,499.01) 0.00 0.00 (8,710.19) 66,446.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 25,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 611,128.35 (5,051.56) (3,400.17) 563,276.24 (9,731.30) (11,443.15)| (21,570.37) 32,602.66 44,859.29
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 1,014.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.014.81) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 4,042,413.32 5,051.56 3,400.17 (13,051.60) (7,738.90) 10,260.08 21,570.37 (537,626.20) 184,212.26
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (104,774.88) (111,350.10) 473,656.13 (15,461.25) 235,345.31 263,220.57 (110,490.27) 257,827.83
F. ENDING CASH 3,997,527.34 3,886,177.24 4,359,833.37 4,344,372.12 4,579,717.43 4,842,938.00 4,732,447.73 4,990,275.56




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow Hﬂ@m::.ﬂ Page 4 of 4
Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
0900 Charter School Fund 01:38 PM

Requested by jsoliz73

All Resources
As Of 04/30/2023

Object March April May June Accruals  Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCI
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 4,990,275.56 5,408,616.01 4,102,302.22
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 171,941.00 46,753.00 2,436,871.00 3,128,521.00 (691,650.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Funds 8080-8099 29,228.00 0.00 101,890.00 137,080.00 (35,190.00°
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 77,939.55 0.00 78,954.36 78,955.00 (0.64
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,059.52 261.,880.00 1,210,364.58 1,248.879.00 (38,514.42
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 21,770.10 1,126.48 51,910.60 70,373.00 (18,462.40
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 325,938.17 309,759.48 3,879,990.54 4.,663,808.00 (783.,817.46
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 95,173.68 103,544.68 860,157.86 1,506,882.00 646,724.14
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 32,823.42 32,655.32 300,974.34 626,121.00 325,146.66
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 53,035.46 56,421.50 482,086.81 1,039.468.00 557,381.19
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,310.56 (2,120.05) 38,478.28 527.472.00 488,993.72
Services 5000-5999 41,059.44 45,700.53 800,304.54 1,107,988.00 307,683.46
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,106.00 18,106.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 223,402.56 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 4,826,037.00 2,344,035.17
BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITY
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 0.00 0.00 293.590.45
Due From Other Funds 9310 293.590.45 0.00 256,634.19
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 293,590.45 0.00 550,224.64
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 (22,214.39) (23,911.38) 516,171.88
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 0.00 0.00 2,048.99
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 0.00 0.00 25.195.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES (22,214.39) (23,911.38) 543,415.87
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00 0.00 (1,014.81)
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 315,804.84 23.911.38 5,793.96
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 418,340.45 97,468.88 1,403,782.67
F. ENDING CASH 5,408,616.01 5,506,084.89 5,506,084.89




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF April 30, 2023

ELEMENTARY
2022/2023
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance  Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 $ 3,400,008.00 258,583.00 | S 3,658,591.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 188,321.98 146,631.16 | S 334,953.14
In Lieu Property Taxes *** 0000 S {101,890.00) - S (101,890.00}
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 726,718.00 $ 726,718.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 $ 9,409.00 S 9,409.00
Interest 0000 S 67,057.71 1,575.18 | § 68,632.89
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S 42,761.95 50.00 | $ 42,811.95
Holding 0001 $ - - | -
Transportation* 0723 $ - $ -
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration * 0900 $ - S -
LCFF Concentration * 0930 S - S -
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 45,217.07 S 45,217.07
Lottery-Restricted 6300 $ 17,046.34 S 17,046.34
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 $ 387,491.00 47,773.00 | § 435,264.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 $ 57,410.39 S 57,410.39
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S 21,508.91 S 21,508.91
Title 11l English Learners 4203 S 13,197.46 S 13,197.46
Title IV NCLB 4127 S 3,738.56 S 3,738.56
Title V Part B 4126 S 68,265.26 S 68,265.26
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 76,249.75 S 76,249.75
ESSER 3210 S - S -
ESSER Il 3212 S 125,638.81 200,937.00 | $ 326,575.81
ESSER Il 3213 S 135,565.44 S 135,569.44
ESSER IIl Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 S 29,811.00 S 29,811.00
GEER LLM 3215 S - $ -
ESSER IIl Expanded Learning Opportunities |3216 S 79,264.00 S 79,264.00
GEER Expanded Learning Opportunities 3217 S 4,547.59 S 4,547.59
ESSER Il Expanded Learning Opportunities |3218 S 12,918.00 S 12,918.00
ESSER Il Expanded Learning Opportunities |3219 S 89,072.00 5 89,072.00
In Persan Instruction 7422 S 151,506.00 S 151,506.00
Expanded Learning Opp 7425 S (66,172.79) S (66,172.79)
Expanded Learning Opp 7426 S (20,425.83) S {20,425.83)
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant | 7435 $ 296,875.00 296,874.00 | $ 593,749.00
After School Program 6010 S - S -
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 57,122.00 S 57,122.00
Educator Effectiveness 6266 S 22,332.00 S 22,332.00
Bus Reimbursement $ - $ =
GMART C5| S = S -
Consolidated Categoricals * 3 $ .
Covid-19 Funding S - $ g
Local Grants 9011 S - S -
Special Ed 6500 S 255,915.00 32,220.00 | § 288,135.00
Special Ed 3305 S - S -
Special Ed 3310 S 55,106.56 S 55,106.56
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S {314.30) S {314.30)
Special Ed-Dispute Procedures 6536 S - S -
Special Ed-Learning Loss 6537 $ - S -
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 7.455.00 919.00 | § 8,374.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S 20,894.00 (889.00)| $ 20,005.00
Arts, Music & Instructional Materials BG 6762 S 89,684.00 S 89,684.00
Classified School Employee Training 7311 S - S -
SB 117 Protective Equipment 7388 S - S -
Low Perfoming Student Block Grant 7510 S - S -
Routine Maintenance * 8150 $ - S -
Other Local Grant 9012 $ 500.00 S 500.00
Other Local Grant 9014 $ 800.00 $ 800.00
TOTAL REVENUE $ 6,370,608.86 984,673.34 | § 7,355,282.20
$

Fund Balance as of March 31, 2023

6,339,356.40




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF April 30, 2023

CHARTER

2022/2023
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance  Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 $ 1,919,982.10 | S 46,753.00 | S 1,966,735.10
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000 S 72,662.00 | $ - S 72,662.00
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 521,134.00 S 521,134.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S 9,297.00 S 9,297.00
State Revenue 0000 S (89.03) S (89.03)
Interest 0000 S 29,014.02 | $ 1,126.48 | $ 30,140.50
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S - S -
Holding Account 0001 S - S -
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration ** 0900 S ¥ S =
LCFF Concentration ** 0930 S - S -
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 45,999.,92 S 45,999.92
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 17,874.69 S 17,874.69
Resc 2600 2600 S - S -
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S - S -
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S - S -
Title lll English Learners 4203 S = S -
Title IV NCLB 4127 S - S -
Title V Part B 4126 S - S -
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 77,939.55 S 77,939.55
Coronavirus Relief Fund: LLM 3220 S 1,014.81 S 1,014.81
Expanded Learning Opp 7425 $ - S -
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 25,201.00 S 25,201.00
Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists |6211 S 450,000.00 S 450,000.00
Educator Effectiveness 6266 S 13,243.00 S 13,243.00
Arts, Music & Instructional Materials BG 6762 S 83,436.00 S 83,436.00
Classified School Employee Training 7311 S - $
College Readiness 7338 S S
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant |7435 $ 261,880.00 | S 261,880.00 | $ 523,760.00
A-G Access/Success Grant 7412 S 18,750.00 S 18,750.00
A-G Learning Loss Mitigation 7413 S 18,750.00 S 18,750.00
Other Restricted State 7810 S 4,142.00 S 4,142.00
Routine Maintenance 8150
Local Grants 9011 S - S -
TOTAL $ 3,570,231.06 | $ 309,759.48 | $  3,879,990.54

Fund Balance as of March 31, 2023

5,506,084.89




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE

AS OF April 30, 2023

OTHER FUNDS
2022/2023
Fund [INCOME Prior Month Balancey Current Month Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S 403,224.04 | S - S 403,224.04
Interest S 2,694.48 | S 69.06 | $ 2,763.54
Balance S 405,918.52 | $§ 69.06 | § 405,987.58
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 181,207.26 | $ 68,328.37 | § 249,535.63
Local Revenue S 1,017.50 | S 244.00 | S 1,261.50
CACFP S 18,378.49 | S 12,484.14 | $§ 30,862.63
Interest S 2,527.96 | $ 28.28 | S 2,556.24
Balance S 203,131.21 | § 81,084.79 | S 284,216.00
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution $ - s -
State Revenue S S -
Interest S 932.28 | $ 1580 | $ 948.08
Balance 5 932.28 | $ 15.80 | $ 948.08
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Transfer From 1701 S 111.42 S 111.42
Interest S 9,064.82 | $§ 16471 | S 9,229.53
Balance S 9,176.24 | $ 16471 | $ 9,340.95
1701 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Interest S 0.85 S 0.85
Balance S 0.85 | $ S 0.85
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S 675.55 | $ 1227 | $ 687.82
Balance S 675.55 | § 1227 | $ 687.82
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
(Fn 3500) Washington Union $ - $ -
School Facilities Apportionment S - S 4,389,982.00 | S 4,389,982.00
Interest S 380.65 | $ 692 |$ 387.57
Balance S 380.65 | $ 4,389,988.92 | $ 4,390,369.57
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 6,156.98 | S 98.89 | S 6,255.87
Balance S 6,156.98 | S 98.89 | $ 6,255.87
4000 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S - ) -
Balance S S S
4001 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 1.10 S 1.10
Balance S 110 | $ - S 1.10
4002 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 1.11 ) 1.11
Balance S 111 S - S 1.11
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE (CHARTER)
for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 1,520.09 | $ 2762 | S 1,547.71
Balance S 1,520.09 | $ 2762 | $ 1,547.71




73 West Park Elementa Page 1 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 i Hw—:mmmﬂ ﬂﬂﬂmx:.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

**%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 4,152,057.68 0.00 4,152,057.68  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
801100  Local Control Funding Formula State Aid - C 3,535,601.00 266,981.00  2,907,448.00 82.23 0.00 628,153.00 17.77
801200  Education Protection Account State Aid - Cu 929,715.00 0.00 726,718.00 78.17 0.00 202,997.00 21.83
801900  LCFF State Aid - Prior Years 776,337.00 (8,398.00) 751,143.00 96.75 0.00 25,194.00 3.25
802100  Home Owners Exemption 2,236.00 0.00 1,118.21 50.01 0.00 1,117.79 49.99
804100  Secured Tax Rolls 341,333.00 154,426.61 326,002.29 95.51 0.00 15,330.71 4.49
804200  Unsecured Roll Taxes 14,961.00 0.00 14,960.47 100.00 0.00 0.53 0.00
804300  Prior Years' Taxes 3,698.00 2,415.82 2,415.82 65.33 0.00 1,282.18 34.67
804400  Supplemental Taxes 18,185.00 1,687.73 14,746.71 81.09 0.00 3,438.29 18.91
804500  Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ER (10,838.00) (12,609.43) (25,000.79)  230.68 0.00 14,162.79 (130.68)
804800 Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxe 0.00 709.43 709.43 0.00 0.00 (709.43) 0.00
809600  Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Prop (137,080.00) 0.00 (101,890.00) 74.33 0.00 (35,190.00) 25.67
818100  Special Education - Entitlement 97,151.00 0.00 55,106.56 56.72 0.00 42,044.44 43.28
818200  Special Education - Discretionary Grants 1,930.00 0.00 (314.30)  (16.28) 0.00 2,244.30 116.28
829000  All Other Federal Revenues 2,317,099.00 200,937.00 647,047.96 27.92 0.00 1,670,051.04 72.08
829091 All Other Federal Revenues - Unearned Reve 271,084.00 0.00 271,080.21 100.00 0.00 3.79 0.00
855000  Mandated Cost Reimbursements 11,322.00 0.00 9,409.00 83.10 0.00 1,913.00 16.90
856000  State Lottery Revenue 73,965.00 0.00 53,578.46 72.44 0.00 20,386.54 27.56
856001  State Lottery Revenue - Prior Year 8,700.00 0.00 8,684.95 99.83 0.00 15.05 0.17
859000  All Other State Revenues 1,231,973.00 344,677.00  1,083,532.88 87.95 0.00 148,440.12 12.05
859091  All Other State Revenues - Deferred Revenu 208,454.00 0.00 208,454.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 100,000.00 1,575.18 68,632.89 68.63 0.00 31,367.11 31.37
869900  All Other Local Revenues 141,412.00 50.00 43,271.18 30.60 0.00 98,140.82 69.40
879200  Transfers of Apportionments From County O 255,938.00 32,220.00 288,158.00 112.59 0.00 (32,220.00) (12.59)
879201 PRIOR YEAR -Transfers of Apportionment - 0.00 0.00 (23.00) 0.00 0.00 23.00 0.00
891200 Between General Fund and Special Reserve 1 292 .00 0.00 201.27 99.75 0.00 0.73 0.25
898000 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898030 Contribution - Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
899000 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted Rev 86,599.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,599.00 100.00

**%% 8000 Totals 10,280,067.00 984,672.34 7,355,281.20  71.55 0.00 2,924.785.80 28.45

**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $14,432,124.68 $984,672.34  $11,507,338.88  79.73 $0.00  $2,924,785.80 20.27
110000 Teachers Salaries 1,392,531.00 104,002.04  1,126,962.67 80.93 0.00 265,568.33 19.07
110001 Teachers - Substitutes 93,480.00 14,713.00 112,478.85 120.32 0.00 (18,998.85) (20.32)




73 West Park Element Page 2 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 - Hwﬂ:ﬁmwﬂ WGUA:.—” 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

110002 Teachers - Stipends 136,014.00 4,432.34 117,484.60 86.38 0.00 18,529.40 13.62
120000  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 51,207.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,207.00 100.00
130000  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 162,596.00 14,644.07 132,203.73 81.31 0.00 30,392.27 18.69
130002 Certificated Supervisors/Administrators - St 8,100.00 50.00 8,000.00 98.77 0.00 100.00 1.23

*%%% 1000 Totals 1,843,928.00 137,841.45 1,497,129.85 81.19 0.00 346,798.15 18.81
210000  Instructional Aides' Salaries 256,190.00 10,132.08 85,168.68 33.24 0.00 171,021.32 66.76
210001  Instructional Aides - Substitutes 1,500.00 0.00 80.75 5.38 0.00 1,419.25 94.62
210002 Instructional Aides - Stipends 21,000.00 0.00 15,806.26 75.27 0.00 5,193.74 24.73
210004  Instructional Aides-extra help 3,000.00 0.00 424 0.14 0.00 2,995.76 99.86
220000  Classified Support Salarics 196,968.00 18,238.12 161,952.27 82.22 0.00 35,015.73 17.78
220001  Classified Support Salaries- Substitutes 7,000.00 0.00 4,406.25 62.95 0.00 2,593.75 37.05
220002 Classified Support Salaries - Stipends 19,297.00 0.00 19,296.88 100.00 0.00 0.12 0.00
220006  Classified Support Salaries-Overtime 1,750.00 0.00 1,502.49 85.86 0.00 247.51 14.14
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 211,110.00 17,696.16 177,797.10 84.22 0.00 33,312.90 15.78
230002 Classified Supervisors/Administrators-Stipen 16,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 90.91 0.00 1,500.00 9.09
230004 Classified Supervisors/Administrators - Extr 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00
240000  Clerical & Office Salaries 127,373.00 3,991.84 72,104.66 56.61 0.00 55,268.34 4339
240001  Clerical & Office - Substitutes 5,000.00 0.00 4,110.31 82.21 0.00 889.69 17.79
240002 Clerical & Office - Stipends 14,300.00 0.00 14,296.88 99.98 0.00 3.12 0.02
240006  Clerical & Office-Overtime 4,500.00 0.00 3,982.33 88.50 0.00 517.67 11.50
290000  Other Classified Salaries 24,886.00 5,107.13 13,042.94 52.41 0.00 11,843.06 47.59

*#%% 2000 Totals 910,674.00 55,165.33 588,552.04  64.63 0.00 322,121.96 35.37
310100  State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 521,272.00 22,627.97 232,883.04 44 68 0.00 288,388.96 55.32
310101  STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 7,481.00 1,335.09 11,599.27 155.05 0.00 (4,118.27) (55.05)
310102 STRS, Cert - Stipends 16,091.00 139.88 13,659.71 84.89 0.00 2,431.29 15.11
320100  Public Employees’ Retirement System, certi 8,025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,025.00 100.00
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 186,387.00 13,318.16 128,837.53 69.12 0.00 57,549.47 30.88
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00
320202  PERS, Class - Stpiends 1,269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,269.00 100.00
320204  PERS, Class - Extra Help 335.00 0.00 1.08 0.32 0.00 333.92 99.68
331100  OASDI, Certificated 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 100.00
331101 OASDI, Cert.Substitutes 1,515.00 366.23 1,662.76 109.75 0.00 (147.76) (9.75)
331102 OASDI, Cert. Stipend 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 100.00




73 West Park Element Page 3 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w w:nmwﬂ zﬁmxz.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered

Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
331200  OASDI, Classified 47,999.00 3,307.07 30,515.09 63.57 0.00 17,483.91 36.43
331201  OASDI, Class. Subs 635.00 0.00 533.04 83.94 0.00 101.96 16.06
331202 OASD], Class. Stipend 4,433.00 0.00 3,966.28 89.47 0.00 466.72 10.53
331204  OASD], Class. Extra Help 163.00 0.00 0.26 0.16 0.00 162.74 99.84
331206  OASDI, Class. Overtime 370.00 0.00 338.44 91.47 0.00 31.56 8.53
332100  Medicare, Certificated 27,290.00 1,653.33 17,590.85 64.46 0.00 9,699.15 35.54
332101  Medicare, Cert. Subs 1,255.00 213.34 1,630.95 129.96 0.00 (375.95) (29.96)
332102  Medicare, Cert. Stipend 2,045.00 61.13 1,769.29 86.52 0.00 275.71 13.48
332200  Medicare, Classified 11,230.00 773.44 7,144.50 63.62 0.00 4,085.50 36.38
332201  Medicare, Class. Substitutes 149.00 0.00 124.65 83.66 0.00 24.35 16.34
332202 Medicare, Class. Stipend 1,039.00 0.00 927.59 89.28 0.00 111.41 10.72
332204  Medicare, Class. Extra Help 54.00 0.00 0.06 0.11 0.00 53.94 99.89
332206 Medicare, Class. Overtime 84.00 0.00 79.17 94.25 0.00 4.83 5.75
340100  Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 318,000.00 23,991.86 262,064.10 82.41 0.00 55,935.90 17.59
340101 Health & Welfare Benefits, Cert - Substitut 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 210,240.00 11,893.30 161,448.03 76.79 0.00 48,791.97 23.21
350100  State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 9,259.00 593.20 6,939.82 74.95 0.00 2,319.18 25.05
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 659.00 73.57 801.69 121.65 0.00 (142.69) (21.65)
350102  State Unemployment Ins., Cert - Stipends 655.00 22.41 627.26 95.76 0.00 27.74 424
350200  State Unemployment Insurance, classified 7,243.00 275.85 4,193.52 57.90 0.00 3,049.48 42.10
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 45.00 0.00 4298 95.51 0.00 2.02 4.49
350202  State Unemployment Ins., Class - Stipends 362.00 0.00 321.98 88.94 0.00 40.02 11.06
350204 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Extra Help 4.00 0.00 0.02 0.50 0.00 3.98 99.50
350206 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Overtime 29.00 0.00 27.44 94.62 0.00 1.56 5.38
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 41,764.00 2,456.02 22,159.43 53.06 0.00 19,604.57 46.94
360101  Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 1,768.00 304.55 2,328.28 131.69 0.00 (560.28) (31.69)
360102  Workers Comp, Cert - Stipend 3,047.00 92.73 2,597.42 85.25 0.00 449.58 14.75
360200  Workers Comp, classified 16,281.00 1,141.93 8,876.36 54.52 0.00 7,404.64 45.48
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 208.00 0.00 177.97 85.56 0.00 30.03 14.44
360202  Workers Comp, Class - Stipends 1,503.00 0.00 1,333.09 88.70 0.00 169.91 11.30
360204  Workers Comp, Class - Extra Help 54.00 0.00 0.09 0.17 0.00 53.91 99.83
360206 ~ Workers Comp, Class - Overtime 122.00 0.00 113.53 93.06 0.00 8.47 6.94
370100 OPEB, Allocated, Certificated Positions 26,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,500.00 100.00
370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 25,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,900.00 100.00



73 West Park Elementa Page 4 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 i w:.amﬁ me::.a 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

390100  Other Benefits, certificated 1,500.00 0.00 700.00 46.67 0.00 800.00 53.33

*#x% 3000 Totals 1,509,229.00 84,641.06 928,016.57  61.49 0.00 58121243 38.51

*#%% 1000 - 3000 4,263,831.00 277,647.84 3,013,698.46  70.68 0.00 1,250,132.54 29.32
410000  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Ma 49,999.00 2,991.67 26,226.97 52.45 637.48 23,134.55 46.27
430000  Materials and Supplies 1,164,272.00 16,344.04 360,413.63 30.96 30,216.09 773,642.28 66.45
430006  Custodial Supplies 14,087.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,087.00 100.00
430009  Fuel & Oil 2,500.00 268.92 1,875.19 75.01 0.00 624.81 24.99
430014 Other Supplies 3,140.00 0.00 2,233.73 71.14 0.00 906.27 28.86
430018  Repair & Maintenance Supplies 48,000.00 6,661.69 48,321.77 100.67 5,646.85 (5,968.62) (12.43)
440000  Non-Capitalized Equipment 102,400.00 0.00 90,507.74 88.39 10,916.11 976.15 0.95
440002  Non-Capitalized Computer Equipment 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00
440004  Non-Capitalized Network Equipment 14,273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,273.00 100.00

**%% 4000 Totals 1,415,671.00 26,266.32 529,579.03 37.41 47,416.53 838,675.44 59.24
520000  Travel and Conferences 38,607.00 0.00 18,682.90 48.39 6,893 .45 13,030.65 33.75
530000  Dues and Memberships 7,000.00 0.00 450.00 6.43 0.00 6,550.00 93.57
540000  Insurance 60,000.00 0.00 56,016.00 93.36 0.00 3,984.00 6.64
544000  Pupil Insurance 1,900.00 0.00 1,878.50 98.87 0.00 21.50 1.13
550001  Electricity 68,282.00 5,049.12 71,765.42 105.10 0.00 (3,483.42) (5.10)
550005  Laundry 15,000.00 6,823.86 18,046.02 120.31 0.00 (3,046.02) (20.31)
550006  Pest Control 4,500.00 394.50 2,468.00 54.84 500.00 1,532.00 34.04
550008  Waste Disposal 3,865.00 328.31 3,988.83 103.20 0.00 (123.83) (3.20)
550009  Water/Sewer 1,000.00 19.41 344.99 34.50 0.00 655.01 65.50
560000  Rentals, Leases and Repairs & Non Cap Imp 20,000.00 0.00 5,996.73 29.98 744.38 13,258.89 66.29
560001  Alarm 15,000.00 1,771.00 16,521.66 110.14 0.00 (1,521.66) (10.14)
560008  Copier Rental 40,000.00 4,869.81 24,825.01 62.06 0.00 15,174.99 37.94
560014  Portables - Lease 5,000.00 397.60 4,577.38 91.55 0.00 422.62 8.45
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 2,318,542.00 40,038.99  1,044,815.31 45.06 67,051.20 1,206,675.49 52.04
580001  Advertising 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
580005  Audit 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 100.00
580006  Bus Driver Training 331.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331.00 100.00
580010  District/County Contracts 235,792.00 8,992.15 49,126.41 20.83 0.00 186,665.59 79.17
580012  Drug Testing 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 100.00
580013  Election Charges 1,550.00 0.00 1,547.01 99.81 0.00 2.99 0.19



73 West Park Elementary Budeet Report Page 5 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 8 P 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
580014  Field Trips 54,500.00 29,533.63 63,823.77 117.11 1,385.00 (10,708.77) (19.65)
580015  Fingerprinting 2,500.00 675.00 2,295.00 91.80 0.00 205.00 8.20
580018  Legal Services 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00
580026  Printing Services 2,015.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,015.00 100.00
580029  Security 15,000.00 0.00 10,087.91 67.25 0.00 4,912.09 32.75
590000  Communications 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
590002  Postage Meter Rental 4,000.00 0.00 3,240.50 81.01 0.00 759.50 18.99
590004  Telephone 9,000.00 1,222.01 6,633.89 73.71 0.00 2,366.11 26.29
590006  Telephone - Cellular 1,700.00 94.91 569.13 3348 0.00 1,130.87 66.52
590010  Postage/Freight 3,000.00 0.00 174.74 5.82 0.00 2,825.26 94.18
*#x% 5000 Totals 2,971,434.00 100,210.30 1,407,875.11 4738 76,574.03 1,486,984.86 50.04
*ix% 1000 - 5000 8,650,936.00 404,124 .46 4,951,152.60  57.23 123,990.56 3,575,792.84 41.33
620002  Architect Fees 0.00 16,522.95 16,522.95 0.00 0.00 (16,522.95) 0.00
640000  Equipment 40,917.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,917.13 100.00
*+x% 6000 Totals 40,917.13 16,522.95 16,522.95  40.38 0.00 24.394.18 59.62
**x% 1000 - 6000 8,691,853.13 420,647.41 4,967,675.55 57.15 123,990.56 3,600,187.02 41.42
714200  Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits 7,596.00 (836.00) 1,672.00 22.01 0.00 5,924.00 77.99
731000 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (13,608.00) 0.00 (3,799.19) 27.92 0.00 (9,808.81) 72.08
743800  Debt Service - Interest 4,840.00 2,677.71 5,242.91 108.32 0.00 (402.91) (8.32)
743900  Other Debt Service - Principal 32,452.00 14,301.48 27,986.28 86.24 0.00 4,465.72 13.76
978900  Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 130,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,941.00 100.00
130,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,941.00 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 119,232.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119,232.87 100.00
119,232.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119,232.87 100.00
8,973,307.00 436,790.60 4,998,777.55 55.71 123,990.56 3,850,538.89 4291




73 West Park Elementary Page 6 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 Hw—‘:mm@ﬂ wwmxz.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $10,280,067.00 $984,672.34 $7,355,281.20 71.55 $0.00 $2,924,785.80 28.45
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 1,843,928.00 137,841.45 1,497,129.85 81.19 0.00 346,798.15 18.81
Total: 2000 Classified 910,674.00 55,165.33 588,552.04 64.63 0.00 322,121.96 35.37
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,509,229.00 84,641.06 928,016.57 61.49 0.00 581,212.43 38.51
Total: 1000 - 3000 4,263,831.00 277,647.84 3,013,698.46 70.68 0.00 1,250,132.54 29.32
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 1,415,671.00 26,266.32 529,579.03 37.41 47,416.53 838,675.44 59.24
Total: 5000 Services & Other 2,971,434.00 100,210.30 1,407,875.11 47.38 76,574.03 1,486,984.86 50.04
Total: 4000 - 5000 4,387,105.00 126,476.62 1,937,454.14 44.16 123,990.56 2,325,660.30 53.01
Total: 1000 - 5000 8,650,936.00 404,124.46 4,951,152.60 57.23 123,990.56 3,575,792.84 41.33
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 40,917.13 16,522.95 16,522.95 40.38 0.00 24,394.18 59.62
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 31,280.00 16,143.19 31,102.00 99.43 0.00 178.00 0.57
Total: 1000 - 7000 8,723,133.13 436,790.60 4,998,777.55 57.30 123,990.56 3,600,365.02 41.27
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,556,933.87 547,881.74 2,356,503.65 151.36
Total: Beginning Balance 4,152,057.68 0.00 4,152,057.68  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $5,708,991.55 $547,881.74 $6,508,561.33 114.01
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 250,173.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 5,458,817.68 547,881.74 6,508,561.33 119.23




73 West Park Elementary Page 7 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 —w:ammﬂ wﬁmzzuﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $10,280,067.00 $984,672.34 $7,355,281.20 71.55 $0.00 $2,924,785.80 28.45
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 1,843,928.00 137,841.45 1,497,129.85 81.19 0.00 346,798.15 18.81
Total: 2000 Classified 910,674.00 55,165.33 588,552.04 64.63 0.00 322,121.96 35.37
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,509,229.00 84,641.06 928,016.57 61.49 0.00 581,212.43 38.51
Total: 1000 - 3000 4,263,831.00 277,647.84 3,013,698.46 70.68 0.00 1,250,132.54 29.32
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 1,415,671.00 26,266.32 529,579.03 37.41 47,416.53 838,675.44 59.24
Total: 5000 Services & Other 2,971,434.00 100,210.30 1,407,875.11 47.38 76,574.03 1,486,984.86 50.04
Total: 4000 - 5000 4,387,105.00 126,476.62 1,937,454.14 44.16 123,990.56 2,325,660.30 53.01
Total: 1000 - 5000 8,650,936.00 404,124.46 4,951,152.60 57.23 123,990.56 3,575,792.84 41.33
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 40917.13 16,522.95 16,522.95 40.38 0.00 24,394.18 59.62
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 31,280.00 16,143.19 31,102.00 99.43 0.00 178.00 0.57
Total: 1000 - 7000 8,723,133.13 436,790.60 4,998,777.55 57.30 123,990.56 3,600,365.02 41.27
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,556,933.87 547,881.74 2,356,503.65 151.36
Total: Beginning Balance 4,152,057.68 0.00 4,152,057.68 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $5,708,991.55 $547,881.74 $6,508,561.33 114.01
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 250,173.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 5,458,817.68 547,881.74 6,508,561.33 119.23




73 West Park Elementary Page 8 of 54
r
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:&mﬁﬁ MNG@Q t 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue F
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 3,446.05 0.00 3,446.05  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866002 Dividends 3.00 0.00 1.29 43.00 0.00 1.71 57.00
869900  All Other Local Revenues 2,000.00 0.00 1,036.00 51.80 0.00 964.00 48.20
*x*% 8000 Totals 2,003.00 0.00 1,037.29 51.79 0.00 965.71 48.21
*%%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $5,449.05 $0.00 $4.483.34 82.28 $0.00 $965.71 17.72
580000 Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 933 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
*+%% 5000 Totals 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
*%*% 1000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67




73 West Park Elementary Hw_.:umwa Wmm::.ﬂ Page 9 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue F
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $2,003.00 $0.00 $1,037.29 51.79 $0.00 $965.71 48.21
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 4000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 1000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 503.00 0.00 897.29 178.39
Total: Beginning Balance 3,446.05 0.00 3,446.05  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $3,949.05 $0.00 $4,343.34  109.98
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 3,949.05 0.00 4,343.34 109.98




73 West Park Elementary Page 10 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w—hgmmﬂ “—NGH::.H 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $2,003.00 $0.00 $1,037.29 51.79 $0.00 $965.71 48.21
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 4000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 1000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 1,500.00 0.00 140.00 9.33 0.00 1,360.00 90.67
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 503.00 0.00 897.29 178.39
Total: Beginning Balance 3,446.05 0.00 3,446.05 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $3,949.05 $0.00 $4,343.34 109.98
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 3,949.05 0.00 4,343.34 109.98




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 11 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*#%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 4,040,383.70 0.00 4,040,383.70  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
801100  Local Control Funding Formula State Aid - C 2,091,020.00 (10,220.00)  1,482,115.00 70.88 0.00 608,905.00 29.12
801200  Education Protection Account State Aid - Cu 660,501.00 0.00 521,134.00 78.90 0.00 139,367.00 21.10
801900  LCFF State Aid - Prior Years 377,000.00 56,973.00 433,622.00 115.02 0.00 (56,622.00) (15.02)
809600  Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Prop 137,080.00 0.00 101,890.00 74.33 0.00 35,190.00 25.67
829000  All Other Federal Revenues 77,940.00 0.00 77,939.55 100.00 0.00 0.45 0.00
829090  All Other Federal Revenues - Carryover 1,015.00 0.00 1,014.81 99.98 0.00 0.19 0.02
855000  Mandated Cost Reimbursements 11,322.00 0.00 9,297.00 82.11 0.00 2,025.00 17.89
856000  State Lottery Revenue 79,000.00 0.00 63,874.61 80.85 0.00 15,125.39 19.15
859000  All Other State Revenues 1,133,362.00 261,880.00  1,112,087.00 98.12 0.00 21,275.00 1.88
859001 All Other State Revenue - Prior Year 0.00 0.00 (89.03) 0.00 0.00 89.03 0.00
859090  All Other State Revenues - Carryover 25,195.00 0.00 25,195.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 70,000.00 1,126.48 51,910.60 74.16 0.00 18,089.40 25.84
869900 All Other Local Revenues 373.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 373.00 100.00
898000 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898030 Contribution - Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*#x% 8000 Totals 4,663,308.00 309,759.48 3,879,990.54  83.19 0.00 783,817.46 16.81
***% Total Income & Beginning Balance $8,704,191.70 $309,759.48 $7,920,374.24 90.99 $0.00 $783,817.46 9.01
110000 Teachers Salaries 1,081,182.00 67,215.61 609,881.46 56.41 0.00 471,300.54 43.59
110001  Teachers - Substitutes 39,205.00 0.00 1,085.00 2.77 0.00 38,120.00 97.23
110002 Teachers - Stipends 14,720.00 2,280.00 8,400.00 57.07 0.00 6,320.00 42.93
120000  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 113,666.00 19,554.97 109,562.40 96.39 0.00 4,103.60 3.61
130000 Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 165,353.00 14,494.10 131,229.00 79.36 0.00 34,124.00 20.64
190000  Other Certificated Salaries 91,756.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,756.00 100.00
190002 Other Certificated - Stipend 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
**%% 1000 Totals 1,506,882.00 103,544.68 860,157.86  57.08 0.00 646,724 14 42.92
210000  Instructional Aides' Salaries 128,137.00 1,432.73 14,935.49 11.66 0.00 113,201.51 88.34
220000  Classified Support Salaries 65,606.00 3,046.63 30,705.19 46.80 0.00 34,900.81 53.20
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 157,957.00 14,046.95 122,721.27 77.69 0.00 35,235.73 2231
240000  Clerical & Office Salaries 235,029.00 14,129.01 131,814.59 56.08 0.00 103,214.41 43.92
240006  Clerical & Office-Overtime 500.00 0.00 416.20 83.24 0.00 83.80 16.76
290000  Other Classified Salaries 32,892.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,892.00 100.00
290001 Other Classified Salaries- Substitutes 6,000.00 0.00 381.60 6.36 0.00 5,618.40 93 64




73 West Park Elementa Page 12 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 i w:amﬁun Hﬂwm::.n 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%% 2000 Totals 626,121.00 32,655.32 300,974.34  48.07 0.00 325,146.66 51.93
310100  State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 403,202.00 19,336.81 155,845.31 38.65 0.00 247,356.69 61.35
310101  STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00
310102 STRS, Cert - Stipends 2,982.00 435.48 1,585.56 53.17 0.00 1,396.44 46.83
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 143,973.00 8,179.78 75,881.73 52.71 0.00 68,091.27 47.29
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 350.00 0.00 96.81 27.66 0.00 253.19 72.34
331200  OASDI, Classified 28,708.00 1,968.91 18,085.37 63.00 0.00 10,622.63 37.00
331201  OASD], Class. Subs 372.00 0.00 23.08 6.20 0.00 348.92 93.80
331202 OASD], Class. Stipend 31.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.00 100.00
331206  OASDI, Class. Overtime 26.00 0.00 25.62 98.54 0.00 0.38 1.46
332100  Medicare, Certificated 20,864.00 1,415.36 11,866.80 56.88 0.00 8,997.20 43.12
332101  Medicare, Cert. Subs 568.00 0.00 15.74 2.77 0.00 552.26 97.23
332102 Medicare, Cert. Stipend 222.00 32.31 119.15 53.67 0.00 102.85 46.33
332200  Medicare, Classified 8,196.00 460.47 4,229.64 51.61 0.00 3,966.36 48.39
332201 Medicare, Class. Substitutes 87.00 0.00 5.40 6.21 0.00 81.60 93.79
332202  Medicare, Class. Stipend 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 100.00
332206  Medicare, Class. Overtime 6.00 0.00 5.99 99.83 0.00 0.01 0.17
340100  Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 259,000.00 16,353.75 133,456.50 51.53 0.00 125,543.50 48.47
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 90,465.00 4,738.30 50,927.38 56.30 0.00 39,537.62 43.70
350100  State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 7,041.00 506.33 4,336.05 61.58 0.00 2,704.95 38.42
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 196.00 0.00 5.42 2.77 0.00 190.58 97.23
350102  State Unemployment Ins., Cert - Stipends 76.00 11.40 41.97 5522 0.00 34.03 44.78
350200  State Unemployment Insurance, classified 3,331.00 163.27 1,500.85 45.06 0.00 1,830.15 54.94
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 30.00 0.00 1.91 6.37 0.00 28.09 93.63
350202 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Stipends 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 100.00
350206 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Overtime 3.00 0.00 2.09 69.67 0.00 0.91 30.33
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 31,453.00 2,096.18 17,602.08 55.96 0.00 13,850.92 44.04
360101  Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 859.00 0.00 22.46 2.61 0.00 836.54 97.39
360102  Workers Comp, Cert - Stipend 354.00 47.20 173.75 49.08 0.00 180.25 50.92
360200  Workers Comp, classified 12,444.00 675.95 6,213.64 49.93 0.00 6,230.36 50.07
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 131.00 0.00 7.89 6.02 0.00 123.11 93.98
360202  Workers Comp, Class - Stipends 11.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.00 100.00
360206 ~ Workers Comp, Class - Overtime 9.00 0.00 8.62 95.78 0.00 0.38 4.22
370100  OPEB, Allocated, Certificated Positions 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00



73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 13 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 100.00

*#x% 3000 Totals 1,039,468.00 56,421.50 482,086.81 46.38 0.00 557,381.19 53.62

*%x% 1000 - 3000 3,172,471.00 192,621.50 1,643,219.01 51.80 0.00 1,529,251.99 48.20
410000  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Ma 112,008.00 0.00 1,125.00 1.00 0.00 110,883.00 99.00
420002  EC 60247 - Secondary 1,000.00 0.00 353.19 35.32 134.71 512.10 51.21
430000  Materials and Supplies 358,539.00 5,837.26 32,778.09 9.14 3,508.42 322,252.49 89.88
430004  Computer Software 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
430006  Custodial Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00
430009  Fuel & Oil 2,000.00 268.93 1,246.72 62.34 0.00 753.28 37.66
430014 Other Supplies 5,100.00 102.45 2,975.28 58.34 0.00 2,124.72 41.66
430018  Repair & Maintenance Supplies 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00
440000  Non-Capitalized Equipment 8,400.00 (8,328.69) 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,400.00 100.00
440001  Non-Capitalized Furniture 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
440002  Non-Capitalized Computer Equipment 5,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,570.00 100.00
440004  Non-Capitalized Network Equipment 20,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,355.00 100.00

*xx% 4000 Totals 527,472.00 (2,120.05) 38,478.28 7.29 3,643.13 485,350.59 92.01
520000  Travel and Conferences 22,260.00 589.08 14,848.94 66.71 6,750.95 660.11 2.97
530000  Dues and Memberships 7,500.00 0.00 805.00 10.73 0.00 6,695.00 89.27
544000  Pupil Insurance 1,900.00 0.00 1,878.50 98.87 0.00 21.50 1.13
550001  Electricity 19,625.00 4,200.13 20,871.63 106.35 0.00 (1,246.63) (6.35)
550006  Pest Control 3,000.00 194.50 3,126.56 104.22 500.00 (626.56) (20.89)
550008  Waste Disposal 3,500.00 328.31 2,680.01 76.57 0.00 819.99 23.43
550009  Water/Sewer 4,200.00 637.03 4,296.74 102.30 0.00 (96.74) (2.30)
560000  Rentals, Leases and Repairs & Non Cap Imp 5,000.00 0.00 1,163.29 23.27 74439 3,092.32 61.85
560001  Alarm 6,077.00 0.00 3,649.35 60.05 840.00 1,587.65 26.13
560002  Building Rental/Lease 233,000.00 30,878.08 228.513.29 98.07 0.00 4,486.71 1.93
560008  Copier Rental 42,000.00 13.33 37,621.89 89.58 0.00 4,378.11 10.42
560014  Portables - Lease 5,000.00 397.60 2,586.06 51.72 0.00 2,413.94 48.28
560022  Vehicle Repairs 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 100.00
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 622,151.00 (359.48) 413,409.81 66.45 35,406.40 173,334.79 27.86
580005  Audit 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 100.00
580010  District/County Contracts 8,723.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,723.00 100.00
580014  Field Trips 19,652.00 4,559.11 12,988.24 66.09 450.45 6,213.31 31.62




73 West Park Elementa Page 14 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 i w:nmwn .mﬂﬁm:vn.ﬂ wm\ow\womm
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
580015  Fingerprinting 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
580018  Legal Services 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00
580037  Janitorial Services/Contracts 17,000.00 0.00 15,365.00 90.38 0.00 1,635.00 9.62
590002  Postage Meter Rental 3,100.00 0.00 2,240.53 72.28 0.00 859.47 27.72
590004  Telephone 10,000.00 832.08 6,892.76 68.93 0.00 3,107.24 31.07
590006  Telephone - Cellular 1,700.00 94.92 495.66 29.16 0.00 1,204.34 70.84
590008  Telephone - Internet Service 31,000.00 3,335.84 26,871.28 86.68 0.00 4,128.72 13.32
*#x% 5000 Totals 1,107,988.00 45,700.53 800,304.54 7223 44.692.19 262,991.27 23.74
*#%% 1000 - 5000 4,807,931.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.62 48,335.32 2,277,593.85 4737
743800  Debt Service - Interest 106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.00 100.00
743900  Other Debt Service - Principal 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,629.00 100.00
7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,629.00 100.00
4,833,666.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.35 48.335.32 2,303,328.85 47.65




73 West Park Elementary Page 15 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:&mwﬂ ﬁﬂoﬂcﬂﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $4,663,808.00 $309,759.48 $3,879,990.54 83.19 $0.00 $783,817.46 16.81
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 1,506,882.00 103,544.68 860,157.86 57.08 0.00 646,724.14 4292
Total: 2000 Classified 626,121.00 32,655.32 300,974.34 48.07 0.00 325,146.66 51.93
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,039,468.00 56,421.50 482,086.81 46.38 0.00 557,381.19 53.62
Total: 1000 - 3000 3,172,471.00 192,621.50 1,643,219.01 51.80 0.00 1,529,251.99 48.20
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 527,472.00 (2,120.05) 38,478.28 7.29 3,643.13 485,350.59 92.01
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,107,988.00 45,700.53 800,304.54 72.23 44,692.19 262,991.27 23.74
Total: 4000 - 5000 1,635,460.00 43,580.48 838,782.82 51.29 48,335.32 748,341.86 45.76
Total: 1000 - 5000 4,807,931.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.62 48,335.32 2,277,593.85 4737
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 18,106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,106.00 100.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 4,826,037.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.43 48,335.32 2,295,699.85 47.57
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (162,229.00) 73,557.50 1,397,988.71 (861.74)
Total: Beginning Balance 4,040,383.70 0.00 4,040,383.70  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $3,878,154.70 $73,557.50 $5,438,372.41 140.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 3,870,525.70 73,557.50 5,438,372.41 140.51




73 West Park Elementary B R rt Page 16 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 :Qmwﬂ €po 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $4,663,808.00 $309,759.48 $3,879,990.54 83.19 $0.00 $783,817.46 16.81
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 1,506,882.00 103,544.68 860,157.86 57.08 0.00 646,724.14 42.92
Total: 2000 Classified 626,121.00 32,655.32 300,974.34 48.07 0.00 325,146.66 51.93
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,039,468.00 56,421.50 482,086.81 46.38 0.00 557,381.19 53.62
Total: 1000 - 3000 3,172,471.00 192,621.50 1,643,219.01 51.80 0.00 1,529,251.99 48.20
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 527,472.00 (2,120.05) 38,478.28 7.29 3,643.13 485,350.59 92.01
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,107,988.00 45,700.53 800,304.54 72.23 44,692.19 262,991.27 23.74
Total: 4000 - 5000 1,635,460.00 43,580.48 838,782.82 51.29 48,335.32 748,341.86 45.76
Total: 1000 - 5000 4,807,931.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.62 48,335.32 2,277,593.85 47.37
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 18,106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,106.00 100.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 4,826,037.00 236,201.98 2,482,001.83 51.43 48,335.32 2,295,699.85 47.57
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (162,229.00) 73,557.50 1,397,988.71 (861.74)
Total: Beginning Balance 4,040,383.70 0.00 4,040,383.70 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $3,878,154.70 $73,557.50 $5,438,372.41 140.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 3,870,525.70 73,557.50 5,438,372.41 140.51




73 West Park Elementary Budeet Report Page 17 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 N Mu 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 64,184.95 0.00 64,184.95 100.00 0.00 0.00 E
829000 All Other Federal Revenues 30,600.00 0.00 30,600.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
859000 All Other State Revenues 340,694.00 0.00 156,833.00 46.03 0.00 183,861.00 53.97
859001  All Other State Revenue - Prior Year 70,982.00 0.00 55,882.00 78.73 0.00 15,100.00 21.27
859090 All Other State Revenues - Carryover 104,785.00 0.00 104,784.34 100.00 0.00 0.66 0.00
859091 All Other State Revenues - Deferred Revenu 55,125.00 0.00 55,124.70 100.00 0.00 0.30 0.00
866000 Interest 3,300.00 69.06 2,763.54 83.74 0.00 536.46 16.26
#%+% 8000 Totals 605,486.00 69.06 405,987.58  67.05 0.00 199,498 .42 32.95
*#%*%% Tgtal Income & Beginning Balance $669,670.95 $69.06 $470,172.53 70.21 $0.00 $199,498.42 29.79
110000 Teachers Salaries 42,903.00 3,575.33 35,753.30 83.34 0.00 7,149.70 16.66
110001 Teachers - Substitutes 4,640.00 350.00 3,832.50 82.60 0.00 807.50 17.40
*%%% 1000 Totals 47,543.00 3,925.33 39,585.80  83.26 0.00 795720 1674
210000  Instructional Aides' Salaries 63,205.00 2,347.76 23,780.23 37.62 0.00 39,424.77 62.38
210001 Instructional Aides - Substitutes 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
230000 Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 5,428.00 702.26 1,654.75 30.49 0.00 3,773.25 69.51
*%%% 2000 Totals 71,633.00 3,050.02 25,434 .98 35.51 0.00 46,198.02 64.49
310100 State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 18,009.00 682.89 6,802.87 37.77 0.00 11,206.13 62.23
310101 STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 764.00 66.85 609.77 79.81 0.00 154.23 20.19
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 9,427.00 773.78 6,611.38 70.13 0.00 2,815.62 29.87
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 761.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 761.00 100.00
331101 OASDI, Cert.Substitutes 102.00 0.00 39.68 38.90 0.00 62.32 61.10
331200  OASDI], Classified 2,304.00 186.65 1,572.10 68.23 0.00 731.90 31.77
332100 Medicare, Certificated 622.00 51.84 518.39 83.34 0.00 103.61 16.66
332101  Medicare, Cert. Subs 68.00 5.08 55.59 81.75 0.00 12.41 18.25
332200  Medicare, Classified 539.00 43.65 367.65 68.21 0.00 171.35 31.79
332201  Medicare, Class. Substitutes 22.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.00 100.00
340100 Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 23,300.00 1,037.22 15,814.90 67.88 0.00 7,485.10 32.12
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 759.00 108.33 216.66 28.55 0.00 542.34 71.45
350100 State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 215.00 17.88 178.75 83.14 0.00 36.25 16.86
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 74.00 1.75 19.18 25.92 0.00 54.82 74.08
350200 State Unemployment Insurance, classified 186.00 15.24 177.15 95.24 0.00 8.85 4.76
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 18 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 _w—hnmmﬂn ﬁﬂﬁ@@—;ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 940.00 74.01 740.03 78.73 0.00 199.97 21.27
360101 Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 102.00 7.25 79.34 77.78 0.00 22.66 22.22
360200 Workers Comp, classified 813.00 63.14 526.56 64.77 0.00 286.44 35.23
360201 Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 66.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.00 100.00
370200 OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00
*%%% 3000 Totals 71,588.00 3,135.56 34,330.00 47.95 0.00 37,258.00 52.05
*%%% 1000 - 3000 190,764.00 10,110.91 99,350.78 52.08 0.00 91,413.22 47.92
430000  Materials and Supplies 62,000.00 644.26 4,782.38 7.71 0.00 57,217.62 92.29
**** 4000 Totals 62,000.00 644.26 4,782.38 7.71 0.00 57.217.62 92.29
520000 Travel and Conferences 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00
550001 Electricity 13,000.00 845.79 10,449.64 80.38 0.00 2.550.36 19.62
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 209,277.00 394.26 27,214.64 13.00 0.00 182,062.36 87.00
*#x*% 5000 Totals 222.477.00 1,240.05 37,664.28 16.93 0.00 184,812.72 83.07
**%% 1000 - 5000 475,241.00 11,995.22 141,797.44 29.84 0.00 333,443.56 70.16
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 13,608.00 0.00 3,799.19 27.92 0.00 9,808.81 72.08
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00

488,949.00 11,995.22 145,596.63 29.78 0.00 343,352.37 70.22




73 West Park Elementary Page 19 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:gmwﬂ ﬂﬂ@mvcﬂﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $605,486.00 $69.06 $405,987.58 67.05 $0.00 $199,498.42 32.95
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 47,543.00 3,925.33 39,585.80 83.26 0.00 7,957.20 16.74
Total: 2000 Classified 71,633.00 3,050.02 25,434 .98 35.51 0.00 46,198.02 64.49
Total: 3000 Benefits 71,588.00 3,135.56 34,330.00 47.95 0.00 37,258.00 52.05
Total: 1000 - 3000 190,764.00 10,110.91 99,350.78 52.08 0.00 91,413.22 47.92
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 62,000.00 644.26 4,782.38 7.71 0.00 57,217.62 92.29
Total: 5000 Services & Other 222.477.00 1,240.05 37,664.28 16.93 0.00 184,812.72 83.07
Total: 4000 - 5000 284,477.00 1,884.31 42,446.66 14.92 0.00 242.030.34 85.08
Total: 1000 - 5000 475,241.00 11,995.22 141,797.44 29.84 0.00 333,443.56 70.16
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 13,608.00 0.00 3,799.19 2792 0.00 9,808.81 72.08
Total: 1000 - 7000 488,849.00 11,995.22 145,596.63 29.78 0.00 343,252.37 70.22
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 116,637.00 (11,926.16) 260,390.95  223.25
Total: Beginning Balance 64,184.95 0.00 64,184.95 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $180,821.95 (§11,926.16) $324,575.90 179.50
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 180,721.95 (11,926.16) 324,575.90 179.60




73 West Park Elementary Page 20 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w—:mmwﬁ wwﬁcﬂﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $605,486.00 $69.06 $405,987.58 67.05 $0.00 $199,498.42 32.95
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 47,543.00 3,925.33 39,585.80 83.26 0.00 7,957.20 16.74
Total: 2000 Classified 71,633.00 3,050.02 25,434.98 35.51 0.00 46,198.02 64.49
Total: 3000 Benefits 71,588.00 3,135.56 34,330.00 47.95 0.00 37,258.00 52.05
Total: 1000 - 3000 190,764.00 10,110.91 99,350.78 52.08 0.00 91,413.22 47.92
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 62,000.00 644.26 4,782.38 7.711 0.00 57,217.62 92.29
Total: 5000 Services & Other 222,477.00 1,240.05 37,664.28 16.93 0.00 184,812.72 83.07
Total: 4000 - 5000 284,477.00 1,884.31 42.446.66 14.92 0.00 242,030.34 85.08
Total: 1000 - 5000 475,241.00 11,995.22 141,797.44 29.84 0.00 333,443.56 70.16
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 13,608.00 0.00 3,799.19 27.92 0.00 9,808.81 72.08
Total: 1000 - 7000 488,849.00 11,995.22 145,596.63 29.78 0.00 343,252.37 70.22
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 116,637.00 (11,926.16) 260,390.95 223.25
Total: Beginning Balance 64,184.95 0.00 64,184.95 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $180,821.95 ($11,926.16) $324,575.90 179.50
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 180,721.95 (11,926.16) 324,575.90 179.60




73 West Park Elementa Page 21 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 i Hw—:wm@n zwmx:.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 308,782.43 0.00 308,782.43  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
822000  Child Nutrition Programs 89,328.00 12,484.14 47,159.41 52.79 0.00 42,168.59 4721
822001  Child Nutrition - Brkfst 70,000.00 12,597.06 67,055.43 95.79 0.00 2,944.57 421
822002  Child Nutrition - Lunch 150,000.00 55,731.34 166,063.53 110.71 0.00 (16,063.53) (10.71)
852000  Child Nutrition 19,000.00 0.00 119.92 0.63 0.00 18,880.08 99.37
863401  Food Sales - Adult Meals 1,500.00 244.00 1,261.50 84.10 0.00 238.50 15.90
866000 Interest 4,000.00 28.28 2,556.24 63.91 0.00 1,443.76 36.09
869900  All Other Local Revenues 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00
**+% 8000 Totals 333,878.00 81,084.82 284,216.03 85.13 0.00 49,661.97 14.87
#*%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $642,660.43 $81,084.82 $592,998.46 9227 $0.00 $49,661.97 7.73
220000  Classified Support Salaries 139,190.00 8,861.00 97,585.67 70.11 0.00 41,604.33 29.89
220001  Classified Support Salaries- Substitutes 1,500.00 0.00 622.50 41.50 0.00 877.50 58.50
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 70,822.00 5,864.02 57,536.48 81.24 0.00 13,285.52 18.76
230002 Classified Supervisors/Administrators-Stipen 1,000.00 0.00 473.40 47.34 0.00 526.60 52.66
290000  Other Classified Salaries 6,783.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,783.00 100.00
**x% 2000 Totals 219,295.00 14,725.02 156,218.05 71.24 0.00 63,076.95 28.76
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 42,975.00 3,735.73 38,190.94 88.87 0.00 4,784.06 11.13
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 160.00 0.00 157.93 98.71 0.00 2.07 1.29
320202  PERS, Class - Stpiends 254.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 254.00 100.00
331200  OASDI, Classified 10,502.00 901.59 9,408.88 89.59 0.00 1,093.12 10.41
331201 OASDI, Class. Subs 93.00 0.00 38.60 4151 0.00 54.40 58.49
331202  OASDI, Class. Stipend 62.00 0.00 29.00 46.77 0.00 33.00 53.23
332200  Medicare, Classified 2,457.00 210.86 2,200.50 89.56 0.00 256.50 10.44
332201  Medicare, Class. Substitutes 22.00 0.00 9.03 41.05 0.00 12.97 58.95
332202  Medicare, Class. Stipend 15.00 0.00 6.78 45.20 0.00 8.22 54.80
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 40,900.00 2,874.99 36,004.46 88.03 0.00 4,895.54 11.97
350200  State Unemployment Insurance, classified 1,532.00 73.62 775.56 50.62 0.00 756.44 49.38
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 8.00 0.00 3.11 38.88 0.00 4.89 61.13
350202 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Stipends 5.00 0.00 237 47.40 0.00 2.63 52.60
360200  Workers Comp, classified 3,709.00 304.81 3,211.01 86.57 0.00 497.99 13.43
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 33.00 0.00 12.88 39.03 0.00 20.12 60.97
360202  Workers Comp, Class - Stipends 27.00 0.00 9.80 36.30 0.00 17.20 63.70




73 West Park Elementary WEQNOH ﬁﬂwmu ort Page 22 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*++% 3000 Totals 102,754.00 8,101.60 90,060.85 87.65 0.00 12,693.15 12.35
*+%% 1000 - 3000 322,049.00 22,826.62 246,278.90 76.47 0.00 75,770.10 23.53
430000  Materials and Supplies 500.00 0.00 422.15 84.43 969.56 (891.71)  (178.34)
430008  Food Service Supplies 67,115.00 2,268.14 30,901.71 46.04 18,132.99 18,080.30 26.94
470000  Food 139,100.00 22,579.33 121,498.80 87.35 29,088.88 (11,487.68) (8.26)
**x% 4000 Totals 206,715.00 24,847.47 152,822.66 73.93 48,191.43 5.700.91 2.76
520000  Travel and Conferences 2,400.00 0.00 159.00 6.63 0.00 2,241.00 93.38
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 5,260.00 0.00 1,697.61 32.27 123.27 3,439.12 65.38
**x%% 5000 Totals 7,660.00 0.00 1,856.61 24.24 123.27 5.680.12 74.15
*#x% 1000 - 5000 536,424.00 47,674.09 400,958.17 74.75 48314.70 87,151.13 16.25
640000  Equipment 75,000.00 0.00 52,697.21 70.26 0.00 22,302.79 29.74
**%% 6000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 52,697.21 70.26 0.00 22.302.79 29.74
**+% 1000 - 6000 611,424.00 47,674.09 453,655.38 74.20 48.314.70 109,453.92 17.90
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00

611,924.00 47,674.09 453,655.38 74.14 48,314.70 109,953.92 17.97




73 West Park Elementary B Page 23 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 EQWQH ﬂﬂom::.—.‘ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $333,878.00 $81,084.82 $284,216.03 85.13 $0.00 $49,661.97 14.87
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 219,295.00 14,725.02 156,218.05 71.24 0.00 63,076.95 28.76
Total: 3000 Benefits 102,754.00 8,101.60 90,060.85 87.65 0.00 12,693.15 12.35
Total: 1000 - 3000 322,049.00 22,826.62 246,278.90 76.47 0.00 75,770.10 23.53
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 206,715.00 24,847.47 152,822.66 73.93 48,191.43 5,700.91 2.76
Total: 5000 Services & Other 7,660.00 0.00 1,856.61 2424 123.27 5,680.12 74.15
Total: 4000 - 5000 214,375.00 24,847.47 154,679.27 72.15 48,314.70 11,381.03 5.31
Total: 1000 - 5000 536,424.00 47,674.09 400,958.17 74.75 48,314.70 87,151.13 16.25
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 75,000.00 0.00 52,697.21 70.26 0.00 22,302.79 29.74
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 611,424.00 47,674.09 453,655.38 74.20 48,314.70 109,453.92 17.90
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (277,546.00) 33,410.73 (169,439.35) 61.05
Total: Beginning Balance 308,782.43 0.00 308,782.43  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $31,236.43 $33,410.73 $139,343.08  446.09
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 30,736.43 33,410.73 139,343 .08 45335




73 West Park Elementary Page 24 of 54
rt
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:&mwﬂ ”0@@ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $333,878.00 $81,084.82 $284,216.03 85.13 $0.00 $49,661.97 14.87
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 219,295.00 14,725.02 156,218.05 71.24 0.00 63,076.95 28.76
Total: 3000 Benefits 102,754.00 8,101.60 90,060.85 87.65 0.00 12,693.15 12.35
Total: 1000 - 3000 322,049.00 22,826.62 246,278.90 76.47 0.00 75,770.10 23.53
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 206,715.00 24,847.47 152,822.66 73.93 48,191.43 5,700.91 2.76
Total: 5000 Services & Other 7,660.00 0.00 1,856.61 24.24 123.27 5,680.12 74.15
Total: 4000 - 5000 214,375.00 24,847.47 154,679.27 72.15 48,314.70 11,381.03 5.31
Total: 1000 - 5000 536,424.00 47,674.09 400,958.17 74.75 48,314.70 87,151.13 16.25
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 75,000.00 0.00 52,697.21 70.26 0.00 22,302.79 29.74
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 611,424.00 47,674.09 453,655.38 74.20 48,314.70 109,453.92 17.90
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (277,546.00) 33,410.73 (169,439.35) 61.05
Total: Beginning Balance 308,782.43 0.00 308,782.43 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $31,236.43 $33,410.73 $139,343.08 446.09
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 30,736.43 33,410.73 139,343.08 453.35




e~ Budget Report o
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 76,753.88 0.00 76,753.88  100.00 0.00 0.00 T 000
866000 Interest 1,200.00 15.80 948.08 79.01 0.00 251.92 20.99
*%%* 8000 Totals 1,200.00 15.80 948.08 79.01 0.00 251.92 20.99
**** Total Income & Beginning Balance $77,953.88 $15.80 $77,701.96 99.68 $0.00 $251.92 0.32
580000 Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
**** 5000 Totals 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
**** 1000 - 5000 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
620002  Architect Fees 48.447.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,447.65 100.00
**x* 6000 Totals 48,447.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.447.65 100.00
*%** 1000 - 6000 55,447.65 0.00 6,920.00 12.48 0.00 48,527.65 87.52
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00
56,247.65 0.00 6,920.00 12.30 0.00 49,327.65 87.70




73 West Park Elementary Page 26 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:amwﬂ HNGH-OHH 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1,200.00 $15.80 $948.08 79.01 $0.00 $251.92 20.99
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 4000 - 5000 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 1000 - 5000 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 48,447.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,447.65 100.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 55,447.65 0.00 6,920.00 12.48 0.00 48,527.65 87.52
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (54,247.65) 15.80 (5,971.92) 11.01
Total: Beginning Balance 76,753.88 0.00 76,753.88  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $22,506.23 $15.80 $70,781.96  314.50
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 21,706.23 15.80 70,781.96 326.09




73 West Park Elementary Page 27 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 wzgmw—” HN@@QHH 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1,200.00 $15.80 $948.08 79.01 $0.00 $251.92 20.99
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 4000 - 5000 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 1000 - 5000 7,000.00 0.00 6,920.00 98.86 0.00 80.00 1.14
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 48,447.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,447.65 100.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 55,447.65 0.00 6,920.00 12.48 0.00 48,527.65 87.52
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (54,247.65) 15.80 (5,971.92) 11.01
Total: Beginning Balance 76,753.88 0.00 76,753.88 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $22,506.23 $15.80 $70,781.96 314.50
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 21,706.23 15.80 70,781.96 326.09




Frscal Yoot 2028 Budget Report 05032023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Ths
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 728,614.90 0.00 728,614.90  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000  Interest 11,500.00 164.71 9,229.53 80.26 0.00 2,270.47 19.74
891900 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 112.00 0.00 111.42 99 48 0.00 0.58 0.52
#x4% 8000 Totals 11,612.00 164.71 9,340.95  80.44 0.00 2.271.05 19.56
**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $740,226.90 $164.71 $737,955.85 99.69 $0.00 $2,271.05 0.31
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 29 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 Hw—:ﬁmﬂﬂ Hﬂwm::.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Ths
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $11,612.00 $164.71 $9,340.95 80.44 $0.00 $2,271.05 19.56
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 11,612.00 164.71 9,340.95 80.44
Total: Beginning Balance 728,614.90 0.00 728,614.90 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $740,226.90 $164.71 $737,955.85 99.69
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 737,226.90 164.71 737,955.85 100.10




73 West Park Elementary Page 30 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:nmwﬂ wwmxz.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $11,612.00 $164.71 $9,340.95 80.44 $0.00 $2,271.05 19.56
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 11,612.00 164.71 9,340.95 80.44
Total: Beginning Balance 728,614.90 0.00 728,614.90 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $740,226.90 $164.71 $737,955.85 99.69
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 737,226.90 164.71 737,955.85 100.10




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 31 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 1701 Special Reserve Fund for Other Ths
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 110.57 0.00 110.57  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 1.00 0.00 0.85 85.00 0.00 0.15 15.00
*%x* 8000 Totals 1.00 0.00 0.85 85.00 0.00 0.15 15.00
*%%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $111.57 $0.00 $111.42 99.87 $0.00 $0.15 0.13
761900 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 112.00 0.00 111.42 99 48 0.00 0.58 0.52
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 0.00 0.00 (112.00) 0.00 0.00 112.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (112.00)  0.00 0.00 1200  0.00
112.00 0.00 (0.58) (0.52) 0.00 112.58 100.52




73 West Park Elementary t Report Page 32 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 uwﬂ:wmw €p 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1701 Special Reserve Fund for Other Ths
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1.00 $0.00 $0.85 85.00 $0.00 $0.15 15.00
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 112.00 0.00 111.42 99.48 0.00 0.58 0.52
Total: 1000 - 7000 112.00 0.00 111.42 99.48 0.00 0.58 0.52
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (111.00) 0.00 (110.57) 99.61
Total: Beginning Balance 110.57 0.00 110.57  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) ($0.43) $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 (112.00) 0.00
Total: Undesignated (0.43) 0.00 112.00 -26,046.51




73 West Park Elementary —w:ﬂmwﬂ wwmu ort Page 33 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1701 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1.00 $0.00 $0.85 85.00 $0.00 $0.15 15.00
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 112.00 0.00 111.42 99.48 0.00 0.58 0.52
Total: 1000 - 7000 112.00 0.00 111.42 99.48 0.00 0.58 0.52
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (111.00) 0.00 (110.57) 99.61
Total: Beginning Balance 110.57 0.00 110.57 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) ($0.43) $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
" Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 (112.00) 0.00

Total: Undesignated (0.43) 0.00 112.00 -26,046.51




Page 34 of 54

73 West Park Elementary
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:&mwﬁ Hﬂwm::.ﬁ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 2000 Special Reserve Fund for Postemplc
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 54,303.93 0.00 54,303.93  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 800.00 12.27 687.82 85.98 0.00 112.18 14.02
**%* 8000 Totals 800.00 12.27 687.82 85.98 0.00 112.18 14.02
**%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $55,103.93 $12.27 $54,991.75 99.80 $0.00 $112.18 0.20




73 West Park Elementary Page 35 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 uw—:umwﬂ Hﬂmm::.n 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 2000 Special Reserve Fund for Postemplc
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $800.00 $12.27 $687.82 85.98 $0.00 $112.18 14.02
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 800.00 12.27 687.82 85.98
Total: Beginning Balance 54,303.93 0.00 54,303.93  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $55,103.93 $12.27 $54,991.75 99.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 55,103.93 12.27 54,991.75 99.80




73 West Park Elementary r Page 36 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 W—:Hmme wﬂomua t 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 2000 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $800.00 $12.27 $687.82 85.98 $0.00 $112.18 14.02
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 800.00 12.27 687.82 85.98
Total: Beginning Balance 54,303.93 0.00 54,303.93 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $55,103.93 $12.27 $54,991.75 99.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 5790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 55,103.93 12.27 54,991.75 99.80




73 West Park Elementary Page 37 of 54
r
Fiscal Year: 2023 W—.—QN@H wwﬂvc t 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 30,594.81 0.00 30,594.81 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 500.00 6.92 387.57 77.51 0.00 112.43 22.49
**%% 8000 Totals 500.00 6.92 387.57 77.51 0.00 112.43 22.49
*%%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $31,094.81 $6.92 $30,982.38 99.64 $0.00 $112.43 0.36




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 38 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu; 2500 Capital Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $500.00 $6.92 $387.57 77.51 $0.00 $112.43 22.49
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 500.00 6.92 387.57 77.51
Total: Beginning Balance 30,594.81 0.00 30,594 .81 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $31,094.81 $6.92 $30,982.38 99.64
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 31,094.81 6.92 30,982.38 99.64




73 West Park Elementary Page 39 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:&mw—” zmmxz.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $500.00 $6.92 $387.57 77.51 $0.00 $112.43 22.49
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 500.00 6.92 387.57 77.51
Total: Beginning Balance 30,594.81 0.00 30,594.81 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $31,094.81 $6.92 $30,982.38 99.64
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 31,094.81 6.92 30,982.38 99.64




Pa f5
Fiscnl Year 2028 Budget Report 5032023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 3500 County School Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 497,294.55 0.00 497,294.55  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
854500  School Facilities Apportionments 0.00 4,389,982.00  4,389,982.00 0.00 0.00 (4,389,982.00) 0.00
866000  Interest 8,000.00 98.89 6,255.87 78.20 0.00 1,744.13 21.80
*x+% 8000 Totals 8,000.00 4,390,080.89 4,396,237.87 #ittHtHHH 0.00 ~ (4,388,237.87) (54,852.97)
***% Total Income & Beginning Balance $505,294.55  $4,390,080.89  $4,893,532.42  968.45 $0.00  ($4,388,237.87)  (868.45)
620002 Architect Fees 201,500.00 76,273.59 139,841.53 69.40 0.00 61,658.47 30.60
620005  DSA Plans Check Fee 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.00
*x%% 6000 Totals 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53  69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
*xx% 1000 - 6000 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53  69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325,415.00 100.00
325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325,415.00 100.00
528,055.00 76,273.59 139,841.53  26.48 0.00 388,213.47 73.52




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 41 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 3500 County School Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $8,000.00 $4,390,080.89 $4,396,237.87 54952.97 £0.00 (84,388,237.87) ##H###H
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4600 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53 69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53 69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (194,640.00) 4,313,807.30 4,256,396.34 (2186.80)
Total: Beginning Balance 497,294 .55 0.00 497,294.55  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $302,654.55 $4,313,807.30 $4,753,690.89 1570.67
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated (22,760.45) 4,313,807.30 4,753,690.89 -20,885.75




73 West Park Elementary HW=QN@H Wﬁ@ ort Page 42 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 3500 County School Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $8,000.00 $4,390,080.89 $4,396,237.87 54,952.97 $0.00  (84,388,237.87) #H#HHHHH)
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53 69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 202,640.00 76,273.59 139,841.53 69.01 0.00 62,798.47 30.99
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (194,640.00) 4,313,807.30 4,256,396.34 (2186.80)
Total: Beginning Balance 497,294.55 0.00 497,294.55 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $302,654.55 $4,313,807.30 $4,753,690.89  1,570.67
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated (22,760.45) 4,313,807.30 4,753,690.89 -20,885.75




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 43 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 4000 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 0.08 0.00 0.08 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
761200 Between General Fund and Special Reserve | 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
976000  Other Commitments 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 100.00
1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.00 100.00




diomﬁwﬁwm_ﬂzgﬁm@ Page 44 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 uw_.:umoﬂ ﬁﬂ@mxz.ﬂ 05/03/2023

Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM

Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4000 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O

Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: Beginning Balance 0.08 0.00 0.08  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $0.08 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated (0.92) 0.00 0.00 0.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 45 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 W—:wmmﬂ MNGUQHH 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4000 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 (0.08) 0.00
Total: Beginning Balance 0.08 0.00 0.08 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $0.08 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated (0.92) 0.00 0.00 0.00




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 46 of 54

Fiscal Year: 2023 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 4001 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
***% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 143.44 0.00 14344  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000  Interest 1.00 0.00 1.10 110.00 0.00 (0.10) (10.00)
*%%% 8000 Totals 1.00 0.00 1.10  110.00 0.00 ©.10)  (10.00)
**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $144.44 $0.00 $144.54  100.07 $0.00 ($0.10) (0.07)
761200 Between General Fund and Special Reserve 1 145.00 0.00 144.54 99 68 0.00 0.46 0.32
976000  Other Commitments 125.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.20 100.00
125.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.20 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 100.00
1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 100.00
271.20 0.00 144.54 53.30 0.00 126.66 46.70




73 West Park Elementary Page 47 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 w:amwﬂ NGUCHH 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4001 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1.00 $0.00 $1.10 110.00 $0.00 ($0.10)  (10.00°
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 145.00 0.00 144.54 99.68 0.00 0.46 0.32
Total: 1000 - 7000 145.00 0.00 144.54 99.68 0.00 0.46 0.32
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (144.00) 0.00 (143.44)  99.61
Total: Beginning Balance 143.44 0.00 143.44  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) ($0.56) $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 125.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated (126.76) 0.00 0.00 0.00




73 West Park Elementary R rt Page 48 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 WEQWQH cpo 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4001 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1.00 $0.00 $1.10 110.00 $0.00 ($0.10)  (10.00)
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 145.00 0.00 144.54 99.68 0.00 0.46 0.32
Total: 1000 - 7000 145.00 0.00 144.54 99.68 0.00 0.46 0.32
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (144.00) 0.00 (143.44) 99.61
Total: Beginning Balance 143.44 0.00 143.44 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) (50.56) $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 125.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated (126.76) 0.00 0.00 0.00




Fiscal Your 2003 Budget Report 5032023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 4002 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 145.54 0.00 14554  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 2.00 0.00 1.11 55.50 0.00 0.89 44.50
**x* 8000 Totals 2.00 0.00 1.11 55.50 0.00 0.89 44,50
**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $147.54 $0.00 $146.65 99.40 $0.00 $0.89 0.60
761200 Between General Fund and Special Reserve 1 147.00 0.00 146.65 99.76 0.00 0.35 0.24
976000  Other Commitments 128.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.08 100.00
128.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.08 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 100.00
2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 100.00
277.08 0.00 146.65 52.93 0.00 130.43 47.07




73 West Park Elementary Page 50 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 Hw_hn—mwﬂ ﬂﬂwmu ort 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4002 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $2.00 $0.00 $1.11 55.50 $0.00 $0.89 4450
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 147.00 0.00 146.65 99.76 0.00 0.35 0.24
Total: 1000 - 7000 147.00 0.00 146.65 99.76 0.00 0.35 0.24
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (145.00) 0.00 (145.54) 100.37
Total: Beginning Balance 145.54 0.00 145.54  100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $0.54 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 128.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated (129.54) 0.00 0.00 0.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 51 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 mw—:umoﬂ mﬂoﬁcﬂﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4002 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues §2.00 $0.00 $1.11 55.50 $0.00 $0.89 44.50
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 147.00 0.00 146.65 99.76 0.00 0.35 0.24
Total: 1000 - 7000 147.00 0.00 146.65 99.76 0.00 0.35 0.24
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (145.00) 0.00 (145.54) 100.37
Total: Beginning Balance 145.54 0.00 145.54 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $0.54 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 128.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated (129.54) 0.00 0.00 0.00




Budget Report g
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fu: 4009 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 122,189.53 0.00 122,189.53  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 1,800.00 27.62 1,547.71 85.98 0.00 252.29 14.02
**%% 8000 Totals 1,800.00 27.62 1,547.71 85.98 0.00 252.29 14.02
**** Total Income & Beginning Balance $123,989.53 $27.62 $123,737.24 99.80 $0.00 $252.29 0.20
976000  Other Commitments 107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,010.86 100.00
107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,010.86 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 53 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 wﬂﬂmwﬂ mﬂnm::.ﬂ 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4009 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1,800.00 $27.62 $1,547.71 85.98 $0.00 $252.29 14.02
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,800.00 27.62 1,547.71 85.98
Total: Beginning Balance 122,189.53 0.00 122,189.53 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $123,989.53 $27.62 $123,737.24 99.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 16,978.67 27.62 123,737.24 728.78




73 West Park Elementary Page 54 of 54
Fiscal Year: 2023 Hw—nﬂmwﬂ ﬂﬂwmx:.—” 05/03/2023
Requested by jsoliz73 From 04/01/2023 thru 04/30/2023 01:57:56 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4009 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1,800.00 $27.62 $1,547.71 85.98 $0.00 $252.29 14.02
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,800.00 27.62 1,547.71 85.98
Total: Beginning Balance 122,189.53 0.00 122,189.53 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $123,989.53 $27.62 $123,737.24 99.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 16,978.67 27.62 123,737.24 728.78




. i | i - o a . .-
| o | L =1
IIII | . | i .I i N J_ N
- - Sy | ! ' N - - i
" | B I
N - I - ' N
bl l | - e | - » I
% e 1 R LT |
b - _l r f
o | . 1
R | , .
- L = LI R
LI n o o
.l | n .c .._Ill |_ I n I
1= | i k] = .
B | | || I » o i
| I e | : |
I T3 I - ‘ L . o - B |
i ‘ | 4
o = > ' 1
'l : ' = - I
. L 4
|
ol r
[ :
5 0 - "y
- --— e o - ] —-——— B S

. |

. ! : =
n - . :

k 1
— I I B 4 .
Nl ! :

s a .c | |
=L
wdlll . 1 = iz r
' s ' = s |
- 1 — - - -
e NS Ul E - e
' . -




REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



BOARD REPORT 5/8/23

Elementary Report: Enrollment as of 5/8: 306

One of the goals of West Park Elementary School District’s current Local Control and Accountability Plan is
that our campus is an open and welcoming place and that parents are provided with important academic
information regarding their student’s progress throughout the year. One of the ways this is addressed is through
Parent/Teacher Conferences which are held in the Fall and in the Spring of the school year. Last week, May 3rd-
5th, we provided early release time so that teachers could reach out to parents to hold those very important
conferences. Translation services were available to make sure all of our parents had access to this very important
event.

Summer School planning is complete and student registration has begun! A cooperative effort between
the staffs of West Park Elementary and the Teaching Fellows of the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools
office, this year’s Summer School will run from Monday, June 5% to Friday, June 30%, with June 19* exempted for
the Juneteenth State holiday. West Park teachers will provide the academic emphasis of Reading comprehension,
Vocabulary building and Math computation to students Monday through Thursday from 8:00am — 11:30am. Lunch
is then served and after that, it is off to the After School Enrichment program, conducted by the Teaching Fellows
until 4:30pm! On Fridays, The Teaching Fellows take over, providing motivational and educational field trips for all
students! On June 30*, a Reward field trip to Blackbeard’s will be offered to those students who attended at least
15 days of Summer School. Bus transportation is fully provided to make the Summer School accessible to all
students.

On a final note: our West Park Wolves Flag Football / Volleyball seasons continues an May 11th with an away game
against Pacific Union. Here is the remaining schedule for the season:

Volleyball and Football 2023

At Pacific Union, Thursday 5/11/2023
At Orange Center, Thursday 5/18/2023
Championship TBA 5/22-5/26

Games start at 2:30pm and 3:30pm



Charter Report: Enroliment as of 5/8: 230

In the effort to address Goal #2 (Improvement of School Culture and Climate) of the most recent Charter
LCAP, the parents and students of the West Park Charter Academy School Site Council attended an SSC meeting on
Monday, May 1+ at 5:00pm to unpack the Goals and Actions of that LCAP and to afford each member the
opportunity to tour the three goals and give their input regarding each goal. | am pleased to announce that all of
our community SSC members were present and dozens of suggestions for emphasis regarding these Goals and
Actions were generated! | will now compile these input items and forward them to the District so that our School
Site Council will have access through their input.

Later the same week, the 1t of what | hope will be an annual event, the Charter Academy Career Fair was
held at the front of the Fresno Charter Campus! This event, held on May 5t, from 9:00am to 1:00pm, was primarily
organized by CTE Counselor Johnathan Holland but assisted and staffed by numerous District employees. The
Career Fair was an opportunity for the Fresno and Hanford Charter communities to tour booths staffed with
potential future employers of our Charter students. A free meal was served to the community, drawings were held
for a variety of prizes and many connections were made between future employers and our students who
benefited from the experience and exposure!

And finally, | wish to take this opportunity to applaud the “can do” spirit of the Charter teaching staff for
their willingness to jump into the breach and assist where needed! The staff has consistently shown a willingness
to step up to assist where they are needed for the benefit of students! | thank the staffs of the Charter Campuses
for their child-centered attitude!



Humawn Resources bepa rtment

ITEM: Board Report

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

DATE: May 8, 2023

» Year-end closing

- Intent to Returns

- System updates: Employee status / Units etc.

- Attendance input
» Incoming year
- Hiring

o Posting/ Interviews / District Lead Job Fair

- New teacher orientation
- System ready for rollover
Reviewing Credentials: Assembly Bill (AB) 1505 (Chap. 486, Stats. 2019) / Charter
CSEA Update
WPECA Update

YV V VY



€20z ‘g Aey

|]23uey uaqny

uoneljussald "1 O

A A



z o — & L




SW00J 11 uea)d dsa
sAemiley Ul saul julec
100UDS JO JUOJ} Ul SgIn)) Juled

yieg Aeld yum seale punolbAe)d 11Uy
19d.ien) elua1aje) Ysepn
pPapaaUu aI9YyM SI1001H YSod 10 pue uea))



e T
e i

uolnew.ojsuel| p1oi4



ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: May 8, 2023

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. Update on ELPAC and SBAC Assessments
An update on the progress of both the ELPAC testing and SBAC testing district wide.

2. Data reports

With the end of the school year approaching, some important data reports will be
submitted to the state including the CALPADS EOY1 and EOY2 reports. Along with state
reports, we will also be working on closing processes for our student information
systems, Aeries and Pathways.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: May 8, 2023
ACTION: Monthly Report

I like to share some great news, our food service department was awarded $117,174.00 for the 2022
Kitchen Infrastructure and Training (KIT) funds. The funds are going to help with the upgrades and
repairs needed in the kitchen. To increase a school capacity to prepare meals served through a federal
school meal program, to serve fresh healthy and nutritious meals to our kids. To expand meal options for
kids with restricted diets and to reduce waste.

Also, with the awarded funds my staff will be provide food service training. This will focus on expanding
meal offerings and promoting nutritious foods.
Here are some examples of the training in our department:

e online training and learning
e coaching and mentoring: one-on-one training, train the trainer, ect.
e related courses/certifications : ServSafe, ect.

End of the school year is approaching fast and it’s that time to do the depleting of food inventory in the
freezer, before ordering any more food. The menu for May will have the food items that I will need to
deplete before the end of the school year ends. This will also prepare my staff to start the end of the year
deep cleaning in the freezer and walk-in. I will also be doing the end of the year inventory for the kitchen.



ITEM: Business Services Activities

PRESENTER: Jordan Soliz, Director of Business Services
DATE: 05/08/2023

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

Current Business Services activities:

We’ve been very busy in Business Services with day to day items, including
the larger deadline items. LCAP and budget items have been a large part of our to
do list. A few highlight Business Services topics are:

e Accounts payable end of year closing items, closing out classroom budgets,
finalizing field trips and remaining expenditures.

e Payroll Retroactive payment process, salary increase, OT and extra time
worked pending board approval.

e End of the year closing Items



l|I9qdwe) auuo) Agq pajuasald

uoneniead 119s
S 100ydSald died 1SN

-



e e N e W\ i T ™ sl ¥

‘uo Bunpjlom si pjiyo J18y} soidol pue

uonew.ojul Juerodwi Buipiebas syuased 0} papiroid a1am si19119|smau A|YIuo
‘Ke|Al 1O Y99M 1S11) Y1 pUe |8} Sy} Ul p[aY 3JoM S80UaIaju0d Jaydes] jualed
uswanoldwi Jo seale pue spiepuels Bunssw s| weiboid Ino moy

uo yoeqpaa) Yyum sn apiroid o) yole ui siuaied o1 papiroid aiem sAsAIns Jualed
Buidojonsp si pjiyo

B MOY X030 0] Jauaaios e si ‘aljeuuollsand sabels 3 saby 1eak ayi jo Buiuuibaq
ay1 ur syualed Ag pale|dwod alam (alieuuonsany sabeis 3 saby) S,0SV

183k [ooyos a3 1noybnouyl Buoyuow Huiobuo yum buuds pue

184 3Y1 ul pa1ajdwiod atem juawdojaasp pue Buluies| suaip|iyd bunok ainseaw

O] JUBLISSasSe Ue : (9]1j0.1d [eruawdojaaaq synsay vmh_mon_v S,ddydd =yl



*2n10n.31s Aejd mau e Joj seapi Sujwaolsuleld 1els Ajjnjadoy

ued am (puny Juswdo|aA3p p|Iyd ay3 ul) os op 01 Asuow saey am j|
‘W00JSSEe|D Y3 Ul J333un|oA sjualed 3uiney pue sasse|d

uo1eanpa pooyp|iyd Ajuea Suiayo Aq siyl apiaoad ued spn “weasoud sy
Ul PaA|OAUI 210w 3q 01 1| p|nom sjuaJed ‘shaains jualed ay) uo paseq




Thanksgiving Parade




(Vs
(C
&
)
7s)]
e
-
@)

Performance

Night







01 3uipead zanblipoy A Joquaw
pJeog -O9\ edlJsWY SSOJOY peay






SINHLI NOLLODV



‘Bulinpayos |00Yos 8y} 0} pajejal SjusAd pue sAepijoy Juepodui JO S)SISUOD Jepuajed
8yl °Jooyos Jaueyo auy Joj Jepusied Z02Z-£20Z aYi jo [ercidde Buiyess aie apy

:ANNOYUOMOVE

[eroiddy Joj }senbay :NOISIDIA A¥vod
£202/80/S0 3lva
juspusjuadng el ueug iq 'MILNISTNd

(1o0yog JapeyD) Jesh |0oyds $Z0Z-£20Z dY) 40} siepudle) IN3L



WAL REUBIEO-[O0UIS/SIEDUSIBL/LIOD Z PXOLIBA MMM ST LD g pRoua s AG s81eidiue | jepuge))

shep gl €2 AeW-6z 1AV 0L d

skep gl 9z |dy-g judy -6 41 lsysawag bBuudg £z Aep-g uer
skepGL  ZZ{BWN-vJeW -8d1 Jojsawag |led 61 98Q-, bny
shep g1 L lBN-G qod -/ d1 Aeq AinQ yeIS pajeoliveg vz Aei,
shep g| Zge4-guer -gd1 SJuSpnIS 404 |00YDS JO Ae( Jsen ez Aep
sfep /1 6l 99Q-ZZ AON -G d1 |ooYyos ou - yeaug Buudg | Jdy -Gz ey
shep | /L AON-OE 100 - d1 {00Y3s OU - ealg JBIUIA G uep-0g 28
skep 0z  /Z2POZP0 -€d yeaig Buiabsyuey | ¥2-0¢ AON,
shepglL 6z deg-Gdes -zdi sjuapn}s Joj |0oyos Jo Aeq isii4 . Bny,
shep 0z | dog-z Bny  -1d7 sAeg Aing yeis pajesyia) ¥-¢ bny
|00Y2g Jo Ae(] }SB pUE }Sli paso|D [00Y2g -SuoljeaeA -
sAeq Jayoea] 9| /sAe( [euolonisu] 08l JoBJUOD-UON 8akojdwg % paso|) |100y2g -sAepljoH -
o¢
lE 0f 62 82 62 82 lZ 9C SZ ¥Z €2 il o¢ 6z 8z @M oc
lc 9¢ S vZ €C¢ ¢¢ |¢ ¢¢ g 0¢ 6L 8L LI 9l T4 ¢¢ L& 0¢ 6l
0c 6L 8L LI 91 SI VI SL L €L 2L LL 0L 6 8L LI 9L SIL ¥L €L Zl
el 2L kL 0L 6 8 / g8 L 9 § ¥ € ¢ L. 0b 86 8 L 9 §
9 9 P 2 4 l L ¥ € ¢ l
nJ. W ng d UL M nL KN ng BS 4 YL M NL N ng
L€
0¢ 62 82 oc G2l en 2 e s ve 62 82 lZ 9 S¢

127 92 ST vz €2 2¢ \C € 2T Lz 0Z 6L 8L /I vZ €z 2z 1z oz Bgl s!
0Z 6L 8L LI 9L SL ¥l 9L SL ¥L €L 2L L1 Ol /L 91 SIL v €L @l

€L 2 LL 0L 6 8 L 6 8 L 9 S v ¢ oL 6 8 L 9 § ¢+
9 ¢ v s z B rARN R A
es 4 Yyl nfL W ng eS 4 YL M n1L W nsS eS 4 YL M nL W ngS
202 Iudv -EEEE_ 20z Aeniga
€ 0 62 8¢ 09 ‘6z |8z Lz |9z sz vz 0 62 82 LlZ 9C

[t 9 ST VT €T 2T \¢ ez [REZNioz) 61 8L /L Tl | | Y

0z 61 BL .u 9L-17L 9L SL %L €L 2L LI Ol 8L LI 91 SL ¥L €1 2L

gLz / 6 8 L 9 § v ¢ L 6 8 L 9 S
9 ----- zZ 1 v AEAR
BeS 4 Yyl M ng W ng BS 4 YL M n1L NN ng 4 4L M n1L W nS
20z AMenuep £202 1aquiadaq £Z02Z J9qWIIAON
L€ 0€ 62 0¢ 62 82 lz 92 SZ 2 e 0¢ 62 82 /2

8C LZ 9C S¢ v ¢€C cc € ¢ 12 0¢ 61 8L /Ll 9¢ ST v¢ € ¢ 12 O0Oc¢
lc 0 6L 8L LI 91 GI 9L SL v €1 2L LI Ol 6l 8L LI 9l- SL viL €l

vl €L ZL L 0L 6 8 6 8 L 9 s M ¢ ZL L oL 8 D 9

L 9 § v € T | z I- S \y/\g/\(./t

eSS 4 yYyL M hL W nS Yy M nNni W NS es d nL W ng.
£202 1990190 ;

Jepusjed |ooyds ve0c-£2¢0¢
Awapeoy Jajieys jied 1SoMm




"SpPadu }Je1S PaledIaa) Sulji 3[IYym 3|1} Uo dAeY 03 JudWAJINbal D) e sl
siy] "sJojeonp3 payijenp Ajjn4 1o} pasaN jo uoijese|aa( Jo |erosdde pieog Sunjaas

€20T ‘8 AeN :31va
$92JN0S?Y UBWNH JO 4032341 ‘pAog eywe]) :Y3J1INISIUd

sJojeonp3 payijenp Ajjn4 Joj paap jo uoliesedaq AL

MIMMPdId SIANOST MPWINH



t 40 | ebed 1202/9 00510
uoes07 Jo Aluno) VdN/SdN 40 aweN

Aduagy a1e1s 4O swep

9po) sad Aluno) Auno) jo swenN

ADN3IOV
TOOHIS JIT9NdNON HO TOOHIS ¥3LHVHD ‘ADNIOV I1VLS ‘NOILYINAT 40 321440 ALNNOI V NI IDIAY3S HOA

$534ppY [1DNT
610 psadm@o uelq
ssaippy buijtop
90/€6 BD ‘Ousald ‘OAy auljus[eA 'S G69¢
a1pg Jaquiny auoydaja g 1aquinp xo4
€20¢/10/50 LLL 'IX8 L0S9-€€C-6SS VN
EN aimpubig WoN
Wapusjuadng 3}ieyn ueug “ig

:(@auBisaq 4o ‘Aselaudas pieog ‘Wuspuauliadng) Aq paniwgns

yz0z ‘0€ aunr |1un 32104
Ul Ulewal ||eys uoijele|dap ayl "pieoq ayl Ag Ajgelonej uodn paloe sem wiall Y3 eyl AJlUSA | ‘Mojaq ainjeusis Aw Yyiim
wajyl bpuabo pipoq ay) Jo Ados b asopuz 4

*Jepus|ed Juasuod e jo Jed se seadde | ON pIp uollese|asp ay) pue ‘epuade ay) Jo 1ied sem
WwJ0J paydene syl "wJo) paydelle oyl uo paisi| (sjuonisod ay3i Joj elIRID JUSWAOC|dWD paly1oads S5,1914151p Y1 193W oym
SUOsJad Pa1ediIliad JO Jaquinu JuadIynsul ue si a1ayl 1eyl BulANued ¢zoz/ go/  go UO PI3Y Sulisaw dljgnd pajnpayas
Aluen3aJ e je uonesedap e paydope anoqe paljdads jooYds J314eYD JO 10141SIP |00Yds 3Yi Jo Apog/pieoq Bulusanos syl

moj2q pajels Ajuolid syl uo paseq 1NJI34 0}
110449 9|0BUOSEDI B 3R ||IM 1314ISIP BY3 ‘1D1J1SIp jOOYIS Y] 01 3|Ge|IRAR 10U S| 4aYydea) paJsedaud Ajjny ajgeunsey| e
apew sem (s)iuawudisse ayi 1o} 1ayoea] paledald Ajnj e 1in4o21 01 ‘Mojaq pauljap se ‘yoieas jualdliipy e

:Suimo|jo} 3y BulA}11430 sI 12143SIP Y3 ‘UoileJe|Iap jenuue syl Sunywgns Ag

0l :9p0o) sad Aluno) :Auno) jo swep

ousal

6£529-01 :9p0o) SAD 1uIsIa as Aejuswa|g ousalq ISQM:JBMELD 10 1014181Q JO DweN
TOOHIS Y3LYVHD AIZIYOHLNV ALNNOJ/1I1¥1SIA YO 1J1H1SIQ TOOHIS V NI IDIAY3S HOd

:JedA 10} PO3N JO UOIIRIB[ID( PISIADY

:Jeah Jo 99 O uoljele|do euisu
¥202-€202 } PION 4 1jeledaq |eulslio

SHO1YINA3 a3ldnNvNOd ATINd ¥04 d33N 40 NOILYHV1D3a

€TZY-TT8S6 VD ‘OluaWe.IeS

anuaay |oude) 0061 g o \ &

UOISIAI] UOITEIYILIB) © “T w8 £

Suijeizuapal) Jaydea [ uo uolssiwwoy '
eluloy|e) JO 31R1S

AOFEI DI MMM :3115GaM
AOF B DD @S|ENUapaLd (0w




¥ 40 Z abed 1202/9 00S-10

‘Suiyoeal Juapnis Suipnjoul wesSoud uoneledaid jeuoissajoid e pue 2ai89p 31eaine|eIdE]
B UO paseq |el3uapaJd Suiyseay eluoyijed pijea e Suipjoy suedijdde o1 panssi aq Ajuo Aew s1wIad JUAWUSISSY paywI]
SLIWY3d LNJINNDISSV Q3LIAIT

S32IAIDS UeLIRIgI] JBYded ]

1s1|e12ads @24n0say

ysiuedg

:uonezuoyine [endujjiq 4oy (s)a8enBue| 1081e1 1517

(lenuspaud
9 3uiyoeal spjoy Apeauje juedjdde) uoneziioyiny |endui|ig

(jennuapaud Sulyoea; spioy
9 Apeauje yuedjdde) uoilezioyiny Jaudea ysidul/qayid

PapasN JaqunN pajewiiss Huwdd Aduasdiawg jo adA)

"UOISIARY e 4O} paJIinbal s| |[eAosdde pieog "jusdsad uldl AQ 91BWIIS JY] SPIJIXD
Joj paljdde sywdiad Aduadiawa jo Jaqwnu [e30} 3yl uaym Adusle SulAojdwia ayy Aq pasinal a9 IShw Uol1BIeIBpP SIYL

‘Aojaq paljijuapl

(s)s1o0lqns pue (s}adA1 aya Joj Ajuo pijea 3q ||eys uollele|asp Siyl s401ednp3 paylienD Ajn4 10} pasN JO uoilesedaq
SIyy jo pouad pijeA ayl Bulnp seade payuapl ayy Jo yoea ul pasu ||Im 31 sa1ewnss Aduade BulAojdws oyl suwiad
Aduadiowse Jo Jaquwinu syl a1edipul aseald ‘Jusawijjolud Jo suolldsfoid pue spasu |enjoe sJeaA snojaasd syl uo paseg
SY01vINA3 @3i4NvND ATIN4 Y04 33N AILVdIDILNY 40 SYIUVY

Azuabo Buihojdwa ay) yum a3i1a43s 10f panssi
aq Jjim sawiad Auabiawa Aup 310faq BuiibiIuapPal) 13Yspa | UO UOISSILUILWIO) 3yl Yilm afIf UO 3G 1SN UOIIDIDII3P SIY]

ssaippy HONT

ssaippy butjiopy
EX] Jaquiny auoydajay 13quinp xo4
L aimpubis 3WoN

:9augisaq 4o ‘103dalIg uapualuiadng Ag paniwgns
Juawazunouup 3ijgnd ayl fo Adoa b asopuy 4

‘O€ DuN[ JI3UN 9204 Ul UIBWSJ ||BYS UOIIRIEIBP dY L

"wio} payoelie ayl uo paisi| (s)uoinisod ay3 o4 eluUd uawAojdwa paiyidads s,jooyas 10 s,Aduade ‘s, AJunod syl
199W OyMm suostad paledi}i1iad Jo Jaquinu JudId1yNSUl ue si a1ayl 3eyy SulAJijuad ‘apew aq pjnom UOIIRJB|I3P B YINs eyl
1uawadunouue J1iqnd J3y 40 SIYy BulMo||04 SInoY 7/ 1sed| 1e / / uo uoljele|29p e paldope anoqge palyidads
VdN/SdN @Y1 JO 10123410 3Y3 Jo Adualy 91e1s ay3 Jo 10322417 3Y3 JO uo(1eanp3 jo 3110 AJuno) ays Jo Juspualuiadng ay |




v 40 ¢ abed 1¢0¢/9 00610

Aisswayn - aouaI0g
90UBIDS09K) - BOUBING
ABojoig - aosusIog
ysiuedg - abenue] ubiaio4
V13
9oUdI0g |Be100S

Uien

{papaau JiI pasn aq Aew a3ed ajeJsedas v) S1INYId
d3Q33N ¥3IGANN dILVINILST | INJINDISSY AILIAN 123rdNS FJ1ONIS HO4 (S)NOILVZIYOHLNY

MO NN N[~~~

0¢ TvioL

Z uoleanp3 |epads

A 109[gns 3)3uis

0 3(gns adnniy

a3Q33IN Y3IQANN AILYINILST LIWY3d INIWNDISSY QILIAIM 40 3dAL

:paisanbau aq [1m ya1iym (s)uolieziioyine ayl apn|oul aseald ‘pPalewilse sHWIdd Juawudissy paywii 193lgns
3[8uIS a3y Joy ‘Ajjeuoinippy ‘seaJe SuIMO||0) Y3 Ul Pa3U |[IM 11 S93eWIISD Aduade SulAojdwa 9yl S1WIDY JUdWUBISSY
pallwi] Jo Jaquinu 3y} 31eaipul aseajd ‘Juaw||olud jo suoildsfoid pue spaau [enide s JeaA snojaaad 9y} uo paseg



¥ J0 ¥ abed 1€02/9 00§10

V/N

‘weus3douad diysusaiu) ue uj ajedidinied Jou op noA Aym uie|dxa ‘ou 4|

Alislaniun [euoneN
AlIsiaAIun 21104 ousaly
ousald ‘NsSHD

‘wesdoad djysuiaiul ue u) aedidiried noA yaiym yum Alisiaaiun Jo 9331|100 yoea 1si| ‘oA §|

. é4edA siy1 aney 01 109dxa noA op su4dlu] Auew moy ‘sah y

. sweidoud diysutalu) Ajisianlun Jo 28902
OND sa)\.ZI panoidde-uoissiwwo) e uj aredided Aduade unoA saog

swe.b0.d Aysianiun [eoo] uj sjedpied Wedx® oul

ON| A| SBA dweuadoud uiaiu| 14381Q B paysliqelss Aduade unoA seH

TINNOSYId @IIHNVYND AT1Nd dO1IAIA ANV ‘NDISSY ‘Ad1LHID OL S1HO443

SUIUOW XIS UIYIM s1uawaJinbas uojeiedald |einiul 219|dwod 03 pajnPayds Sl OYM |[ENPIAIpUI UY e

PUISIP
|[o0yds 9y3 40 uoi3aJ ay3 ul wesSoud diysuiaiul panosdde ue u dyeddiyied o) saaude pue saijijenb oym lepipuedy e

:JapJo SuImojjo} 3Y3 Ul JusWUSB|SSe 3y} Joj [enpiAlpul
UB 1INJ23J 03 S}J0}4d 3|BUOSES) BPEW JD1ISIP Y3 121ISIP [00YIS Sy 03 3|ge|leAe 1ou S| Jayaea) paJedaud Ajjny 3|qelns e |

‘BluJojl|e)
ul siiey gof ur Sujzeddied pue siajuad juswinilal [euol8al pue aiels ul Sujzedpiyied ‘(s|ielap 1o} A0S EI BPI MMM
0} 13jd4) juedo oojg AMuold e se Suiyoea] syl ul papnjoul saaluadul Sulojdxs ‘siodedsmau |ed0| ul Suisiuanpe
‘5191U32 JudWde|d AJISIAIUN pue 93303 SulldrIUOI ‘SJUudWdUNouue gof ulINglJisip ‘01 paliwi| J0u S1 Ing ‘Sapn[aul 18yl
yo.eas Juadi|ip e uj3onpuod 4oy ssadoud e sadiydeld pue Adjjod uy pajuswsajdwi sey U 1ey) sasedap Asusde Bulhojdwa ay]

TINNOSH3d d3id11H43D LINY33d OL S1H0443



'GZ0Z/0€/90 01 Z20T/TO/LO BNIIBY3
aS3dM pue €8 Ja1deyd y3s) uasmiaq yg) ayi jo |eacsdde pieog 3upass

€20 ‘8 AeN 131va
$921N0S9Y UBWNH Jo 1033311q ‘pAog enwe] :431INISINd

AS3IdM Pue €48 V¥SIS) u2amiaq Juswaa.8y Suluiedieg aA1399]|0) AL

g pdad S204M0ST MPWNH



¢Z0T ‘0€ ANML OL TTOT ‘T A1N(L

8 'ON dHLdVHD dVd LSIM
NOILLVIOOSSY SHHAOTdINH "TOOHDS VINIOAI'TVO

ANV LORLSIA
"TOOHOS AYVINHNATH AdVd LSHM
NHIMLAH ANV Ad

LINANHAIOV ONINIVOIVYE HALLOATIOD



95 AIVIVS | T | XIANHddV
33 SNOILVOLAISSVIO g0f | 1 | XIANdddV
£s NOILVOIAISSVIOT | LT J1DLLYV
IS INHNITIOV 40 SWHdL | 97 410119V
0S SALLIALLOV QELYEINOD | 6T g10ILAV
67 INFWHTIOV 40 LOFddd | +¢ AI0LLYV
8 INTFNITIOV J0 190ddNS | €7 ATOLLYY
Ly NOISIAO¥d SONIAVS | 2z 1LYV
o aorddd AYVNOILVEO¥d | 1¢ dT10LLAV
St SLLIANAY HLTVAH G9dILTI | 0T dT10LLYV
It SLHOI NOLLVIOOSSV/HHAOTdNA | 61 10114V
¥ AININOTS NOLLVZINVOYO | 81 dTOLLYV
6€ NOISSHOYALNI/TOOHDS YAANNS | L1 dT01LAV
SHSNAIXH
LE AILVIH IOM ANV ALHAVS HAAOTING | 91 T TOLLYV
€€ DINAIO0Yd HONVAARD | T JT01LAV
1€ NOLLOWNOYd ANV JHISNVIL | #1 EQONR L
6C INTNAOTINTTI ANV Jd0AVT| €I g10ILAV
< ANIIdIOSIA | <1 ATOLLYV
p1 SIAVAT| 11 410114V
u NOILVOVA | 01 | dTI0LLdV
I SAVAITOH | 6 1LYV
6 SLIJANTE TIVITdM ANV HLTVAH | 8 d101LYV
8 SARIVIVS | L 4101LAV
9 SYNOH | 9 J101LIV
S SNOLLVOTVAZ | S gT1OLLYV
¥ ST TANNOSYHAd |+ AT01LIV
€ SLHORI LORIISIA | € ERINR N
z NOLLINDOOMY | T 1LYV
I INANITIOV | 1 dTOLLYV

SLNH.LNOD 40 H'T1dV.L




*¢Z0T ‘0 dun( ydnoayy ‘zz0z ‘1 A[n[ WOl 19312 PUe 2510§ [[NJ Ul UIBWSI [[BYS JUSTUAIZY SIY],

*ssauisnq 10y pouado s1 991310 101ISI(T Y3 ABp
Aue se pauljap aq [[eys . Aep,, € “poULJIP ISIMIOY)O SSa[un pue ‘Juowoaidy sty Jo sasodind Joq

"UOIJEIO0SSY Y} PUB JOLHSI(] Y} U2MISq JUSWIAAITY 2[0S 3y Judsaxdal [[eys pue sjoenuod
JoyJo0 [[€ opasiadns [[BYS ‘UOIIRIDOSSY SY} pue J01ISI oY) Aq pausdis usym ‘JuawadIdy SIy [,

"uawaI3 Y SIyY1 Jo (s)uoisiroid Aue AJipowr 10 ‘puswie ‘1)
[1eYs VASD 0 101sI( aY3 Jo Apuspuadapur Suryoe saakojdws jo dnoid 1o sakordws 1o1nsiq ON

“juswo[dwo JO SUOIIPUOD PUE SWLId] JOYI0 PUR Juswkojdws
JO sInoy ‘safem YsIjqelsa pue ‘SaduaIsfJIp JO UOnN[osal 3y} J0j aanpasoid [nyesead pue
a[qesnba ue apiaoid ‘suonejal akojdwsa/iaojdus jowoid oy st Juswsaide siyy Jo asodind sy,

(,UoLeIo0SSY,) €78 “ON Jordey) sred 1o S pue (VESD,,)
uoNRIN0SS Y savkody [0oyos BIUIOJI[E) 3y} pue ( Jo1ISI(,,) 1011 [00YdS ATejuswa]y
ST 1S9 M OY UsaMIaq ‘ZZ0T ‘1 ATNf SATI0JJ OJUL PAISJUS PUR SpLUI ST JUSWAIFY SIY],

INANATIOV — T A'TOLLAV

9l

Sl

¥l

€1

Cl

'l



"90IAJAS PAIJISSR]D Ay wiog) 1duraxa aw suonisod Surnpre)

"me] Aq paainbai se (YHJ) pieog suoneay saakojdws oiqnd sy}

0] PalIdJal 3q [[eYs Joyew Yy} ‘suonenodau asoy) Y3noay) payoeai s| Juswadide

ou JJ -1duroxa pawaop 2q [[eys 10 Jlun oy} Jo 1ied a3m1Isuod [[eys uonisod pajeard
Apmau Aue jou Jo 19yjoym Furpredar ojenodau 0} 9913e 19ISIJ Yl pue VASD 11T

*Me] AQ POUOp S 9JIAISS PAIJISse]d

ay3 jo ued jou saskojdwa pue ‘saskojdws [erjusapiyuod pue ‘Alosiasedns ‘yuoswadeuew
‘suoneoyienb uorreoryuso Julimbai suonisod ur pakojdws saakoduso 1daoxa
‘soakojdws yyun Sururedreq payisse[d Areuoneqoad pue Jusueunsad ‘oui-wed pue suny [y
a1 Jo aAneuasardos FurureSreq SAISN[OX 9y} S8 UOHRIDOSSY Sy} SOZIUS0031 JO11SI(] YL

NOILINDOOTYH — T A'TOLLAV

(4

|4



"ME[

YIIA 9OUBLLIOJUOD UL 91 SWLIR) ssaidxa pue o1j10ads yons JUSIXa 3y} 01 K|uo usy) pue
“quowaidy s1y Jo suLia) ssaxdxa pue oy1oads sy) Aq ATuo pajiwr] 3q [[BYS ‘UOIISIP pue
jusw3pn( jo asn sy pue seonoeld pue suonerndax ‘safnu ‘sapo1jod Jo uordope ay) LISI
ay) Aq seniiqisuodsal pue sannp ‘Kjtoyine ‘sy8u ‘sromod 3u103910] 9Y) JO SIAIOXI Y [,

*ME[ 3U} JO suoisiAoid o1} pue 10e13U09 SIY) Jopun sadkojdwa sunjdiosi(]
‘QreuIa |,
‘ojowroad
‘arenjeaqy
‘ugisseal 10 udissy
“Ay1sse[D
amy

—~ NN N O

:0) pauIe)adl st W31 Ay |,

‘{AouoT1owWd UB JO JUSAD Y] Ul SISBW AU UO UOLIOR IR,

‘onusAal Juistes Jo spoyiow 9y} SUIULIRIA(]

‘suonjeoo]je A1ejadpnq surwielop pue sainpasold 308pnq ysijqeisg
‘sonI[Ioey AJIpowi J0 ‘A0 ‘pling

‘suonjerado 1911SI( JO AOUSINNJS Y} UTBIUIBIA]

‘paxnboi [ouuosiad JO SpUDy puL JAqUINU U} SUTULISI(T

‘suroped Surgyers sunuisp(

‘syuapnys Jo sanyiunpioddo [euorpeonpa pue sy oY) aInsu|
‘saanoolqo pue ‘sjeod ‘sarorjod [euorieonpa SpIM-1oLISI(J USI[qeIsq
‘woyy

Suipiaoad jo spoyawr pue papIAoId oq 03 SIOIAISS JO S[OAS] PUR SPULY YY) SUIUWLINR(
“omsyg oy} Jo uonerado Jo sInOY pue SILUI} Y} SUTULIIS(]
sooko1duia s} JO IoM aY) IsIATadng

uoneziuesio siI Ul

10 Jy311 Y3 s1 s¥omod pue sannp 9soy} ‘0 PAjIU] 30U JNq ‘Ul papnjouf

"ME[ 3} JO JUSIXA [[N] oY) O} J9MSI(] oY) [0JIUO0D pue STBURW 10D
0} Kjuoyne pue somod s JO [[e sulejal PISKT Y} Jey) pasiSe pue poojsiopun sI Jf

SIHON IORILSIA - € A'IOLLAV

¢t

148

e



"SINOY SSaUISnq [BWLIOU §30MISI( Y3 Suninp 3sanbai uodn a1} [ouuosiod
s,9040jdwa oy sutwexs Aewr ‘aakojdwd oy Aq pazuoyne J1 ‘oATIRIUSaIdal UOTIRIDOSS Y
oy, “mey Aq pazuoyine A[np asoy Aq uonoadsur J0J S]qe[IBAR 2q AJUO [[BYS SO[I} [SUUOSIDJ

a1y [euuosiad s @afojdwa a1y wouy [ereyew jo sardoa
UIB}qO puE SUTEXd 0) ‘Aed JO SSO] INOYIIM SIWIN) S[qeuoseal T8 W11 oY) 9AeY [[eys soko[dws uy

‘[ela1ew A10323019p 21 03 payoeNe 3q jou [[eysS Inq d[1J [duuosiad s,aaL0(dwo

ay) ut paoeyd aq [[eys sAep (0]) usl 1oye asuodsar uanrm Jusunrad Auy sAep (Q1) uol UM
asuodsas uanum ay3 ywqns snw doAoidwe ayy ‘uonsanb ur Juawmoop ayy 03 payoene asuodsar
O} 9ARY 0] JOPIO U] ‘[eLIOJRW YOnS 0] dsuodsas uantim e aredard 01 Ayunuioddo ue uoAl3

aq [jeys seKojdwo oY |, ‘[BLI9IEW Yyons 2iep pue uJis [jeys [ [ouuosiad s0aL0jdwo ue ul [eLIaEeWw
uapum saoerd oym uosiad Auy o[y [duuosiad s,90401dwe ay) ur paoed sI [eLISJRW Yons 210J5q
sAep (Q1) ual Ise9 e S[eLIsTeWw uanLIM K10Je3019p Aue Jo saidod papiaoiad aq [feys seakojdwyg

"391}JO UOIRIISTUIWIPE SI0ISI(] Sy} I8 paulejulew aq [[eys soAo[dwo yoea 10y o[l [ouuosiad v

SHTIH TANNOSY U - ¥ H'IOLLIYV

A4

19 4

(44

I'y



-ainpadsoid aourAdlIS a1y} 03 199[qns aq J0u [jRYS UOLIEN[BAS AUB JO SJUSIUOD Y],

*I01RN]BAS 2y} pue 9oK0[dwa 1) U39MIaq UOISSNISIP
10§ Aytunpioddo ue Inoynm a1l jouuosiod Aue ur pase[d aq [eys soho[dwa Aue Jo uonENn[EAd ON

‘sKep (Q1) uo) uryIIM uoljenieasd K10jeSoiap Aue 0) puodsal pue MIIASI 03 JYSLI ) dARY
[1eys dakojdwo ayJ, “opew suonepuswwiondl Aue Sunuawsidun ut 33Ko[dws 3y 3unsisse 10}
suoisiaold pue JuswsAoidwy 10§ SUOIEPUSUITIOIAI 91J193ds opn[oul [[eYS UOHEBN[BAS SAIEZoU AUy

‘110dax
UOIEN[BAS 3} YIIm $3215e ays/oy Jey} uesw Jou saop aInjeusis s 93ko1dws ay -10s1A30dnS
S [PIM 31 PASSNOSIP pue U3as sey ays/ay ey ajeorpul 0] uodai sy sudis sakojdwa ay,

‘p10da uorgenyeAs

ot axedaxd [eys awiy paudisse aoysiy jo Ajuofeuws e spuads sakojdws ay1 woym yim Josiazadns
oy “pajowioid 10 paLIsJsuel} Usaq sey ‘I0S[AIadNS SJBIPIUIUI SUO URY) 10w SeYy 39A0[dwa ue J|
‘s1seq A[rep & uo oaKo1dwd oy} Jo JIom Y} SasiAIadnS pue SMIIAI ‘sooYd ‘sudisse oym uosiad
3} SI SIY [, "99Ko[dws sy sajenjeas aauisap/rosiazadns ajerpawil Jo juspuduiadng sy,

*su0] paqudsaxd 101SI(] UO 3q [[BYS SUOIIENBAS [[V ‘suLiofiad aakodws
oY} MOY JO UOIEBAISSqO pue 9Fpajmou s,J0jen[eAd ay) uodn paseq aq [[BYS UOHEN[EAS Y],

*107TeN[RAS pUE 93K0[dWa JY) USEAM]IOq 3OUIIJUOD UOHEN[BAS UB SUIMO[[0f 3940[dwo

oy 03 pajuasaid aq [[1m uonen[eA3 3y Jo Adoo y "901J() $90IN0SIY UBWINE] JU} 03 papiwqgns
pue pajojdwiod aq [[BYS SUCIIEN[BAS UONIIM [BULIO) [[V "1BIA [00YDS Sy} JO PUS Sy} 210J9q
UOIIRIOSIP § JOLISI( Y} 18 18a4 Jod F5TO Isea) e pajen|eAs oq [[eys ssdkojdwe juauvuiad [y

"10jeN[BAS pue 92Kojdws Areuoneqoid

9 U93M]3g SOUIJUOD UOJEN[BAD UB Juimof[oJ 9940[dwio 3] JO [BSSTWSIP IO UOIIU)RI

JO UOIJBPURLULIOOAI B UM 301JJ(O SI2IN0SIY UBWUNE SY} 01 Pajjiuigns aq [[Im UOljen[eAd ue
‘pouiad Areuonjeqoid s aeko[dwa ue Jo pus 2yj 01 JOLIJ "SUOIIBN[BAS UIIMID] SYIUOW (7) OM] YiLm
pue juswAopdwd Jo yuow paryy ay3 Jo uonsjdwios ayy e soeld Sunje) uonen|eAd 11y Y3 Yim
powad Kreuoryeqoxd oy Jo pus ay) 210§oq IITM] Pajen|eA? 9q [[eys saakojdws Awuoynqoid ||y

Y

LS

9¢

Y

145

1389

s

[

:SMO[[0] St p2dO[oAap 9q 0} 2J€ puE [BIJUSPLIUOD JIE SUOHIEN[EAT

SNOLLVA'TVAY — § ' IDLLYV



"IoMm dy) uiopiad 0y pazuioyine

pue pajeusdisap a94ojdwo ayj jo Aed Jo oje1 rejn3ox oy sown (Z4 1) J[BY-SUO pue Suo

0] [enba 31e1 1) 18 JAOMIOM 1) JO JUSWIOUIWLIOD Y} SUIMO[[O] ABP YIUSASS oY)
uo paunoyrad oq 01 pannbair yiom Aue o} pajesuadwos aq [[eys saakojdwe awn-1ed 1'S'9

"Aed jo Je1 1e[n3ol oY) sowiy (% 1) J[ey-ouo pue suo 03 [enbs uoresuadwod yses 9419931 [[eys
aako[dwd Y], “)9om Iepud[ed Aue Ui sinoy (Of) A110] JO sS99X9 ul 10 ‘Aep auo Aue ur sanoy (g)
14312 JO SS39X Ul JIOM S POUIJOP S1 SWISAQ ‘JUSpUSIuLIddng oy} 10/pue J0s1Atadng Sjerpow]
1ay,s1y Jo [eaoidde o) ypm saokojduio 03 pauGisse aq AJUo [[eys JIOM SWIPSAQ “IWNIPDAQ

‘Spaau
feuonerado pue JuapnIs }93W 03 paudisop pue ‘@3IAISS JO 1oy () INOJ JO UOISN[OUOD Y} JB
uaye) 3q 0 AJjewniou ‘Josialadng areIpsww] Yyl Aq paudisse aq [[eys pouad youn] oy ], ‘senurw
(0€) Auyy uey ssof J0u Jo pouad youn| g-Anp ‘pardnasiuiun ‘predun ue saey [[eys Aep

I9d SINOY SATINDASUOI (G) SALJ 3SEI I JIom 0] paudisse A[ren3ai saokojdwo [y “ponag goun-|

‘pourad spiom oy (37) 1noj oy Jo jutod-prw ay3 Ajorewnxosdde je yaom Jo s1noy () Inoj K194
103 sajnuiw (G1) usay1y Jo porrad 3sa1 paydniusyuiun ue pajuead aq jjeys saakopdwo [y SEdIg

‘spon1ad $$9091 JouIuuns
pue sAep juspnis-uou SulInp a[npayos yaom dj1om ay} a3ueyd Kewr 1S SY)
‘uoneosynou sodoxd yim pue saskojdws pajodgge ay) Jo eaoidde fyuofew yupy 1729

‘Aepl1 y3noiy) Aepuoy A[jeuwniou ‘skepiom () 9AL} Jo
ISISUOD [[BYS Y93M YJom oY, "poriad youn| pajeusisop-1o1Isi(] © JO SAISN[IXS ‘sinoy (8) 1ys1e Jo
sjun Ul paIspual ‘sinoy () A10J a9 [1eys saskojdwe swi-[jny 10§ oM NIom Y], "SI\ JOM

"JBdA [00UOS [ord

Jo Suruui3aq oy 18 sAep JUIPNIS-UOU Y} YIM SUI] UI PIMO[[O] 2 [[1M JOIMMIOM ([ /{ Y1 USyMm
01 SB YHSD AJ110U [[1M JOLISI(] Y[, 'Teak 1XaU 91} JO ML) 3} Je uoneuswojdut 10J 18e4 J10M
JUDLIND Y} JO pus a3 03 Jorxd Bunim ur aq [[BYS UOTIBIIJIION "SINUIW ()¢ JO SSIIXS Ul SINOY
oM Ul 98ueyd Aue Jo yHSD pue a94o]dwa 01 90130U UM IAIB [[BYS 1OLISI(T 3y} “seakojdwo
yiuow ((1) usl 10, "SIINUIW ()¢ 91} puoAaq sagueyd Aue uiedieq o1 Anunuoddo ayy usAlg oq
1M VHSD pue VSO AJII0U [[IM 191081 9Y [ “[esnyaa Jo w311 isag ay) Suraey sokojdws 101uss
1SOW 9Y) Y)IM AILIOTUSS UO PIseq 3q [[1m d3ueyo oy Jo uoneuswdu ‘pajosjje ate seakojdwo
ojduynuwi J1 -a8ueyo 2y} JO 2dUBAPE Ul SAep Jepud[ed (Qf) AuIy) saakojdus 03 uonesynou

U LIM 9pIA0Id [[eys pur Spasu ssauIsng AewNIZ 10J Ajfenuue soUo0 sanuiw O¢ Aq seakojdwo
yiuow (Z1) AToM] pue (] [) USAJ[D (0[) ‘ud) JO SINoy oM a3 d3ueyod Aewt JoLISI] Y],
"PLSI 9Y) Aq pax1y Afre[n3ax pue paysijqels? aq [[eys saLojdwe ue 10} Kepiom oy “AEPSIO A

SHUNOH - 9 A'TOILAV

¢9

9

€9

9

I'9



‘widg 191ye pasyiom sinoy Aue 10} patjdde oq (1M Aed [BHUSISLIIP oY)
1Y) pooIsIapun st 31 os|y ‘wrd g Iaye Jo uo suidaq PYIys 11ay) Ji [BIUSILIP (%) Juaorad
5AY € pred aq [[1M SINOY 210Ul JO (/) USASS 3IoM Jey) $3940]dws [[y TTONesuadwo)) [enudiafyiq

"' 3[OIUY 01 SuIpI029. PaIdJo oq [[IM sInoy [euonippy ‘pouad Aed

XU 9Y3 UM dAI2JJ0 ‘sInoy Ja3uof ayj 199]Ja1 01 padueyo Juswiudisse diseq Joy/s1y dAeY [|eys
‘10w 10 sAep Sunpiom 2A1INDasU00 ((7) A1uamj Jo porsad e 10] Juowugisse swiy-wed Iay/siy Jo
$$20X9 ur Aep Jod saynurw (Og) AUIY) JO WNWIUIW B SHIOM OyM d940[dws Auy SO [BUonIppy

'S1seq AIRJUN[OA € UO 3JE sjuswudisse yoeq-[[e) a1 aetdordde sy je yiom Jo sinoy
() om1 Jo wnwiuiw € 10§ pajesuadiiod aq [[eys 2910u Joud paAladal JOU SBY Oym pue Aepiiom
1e[n3ai J1ay jo uona[duwiod Iaye JJom 0) orq pajjed sokojdws Auy BWIT, 8D U0 Pue Yoeq-[[e)

*a1e1 dwnIaA0 ajerdoidde oy je pajesuadwod

99 [[eYs SINOY sS39XA [[e ‘Kep3tom Inoy (g) Y319 ue spasoxa Aep e ul dW) Aq-pue)s pue SUIALIP
JO uorRUIqWOd Aue JoAdusyp Aed Jo ojel Je[n3al oy Je own Ag-puess || J0j pred aq [[eys pue
opeuw s1 du [e199ds oy yoIym JOJ JUSAS Y3 JO UOLIEINp dY) 10J IOLUSI(] oY AQ PI0aaIp st awin £q
-pue)s uo urewas Kew ‘sdiy Aepanes pue sdix praly ‘SJUSAS OIA[YIe 0 paytwi| Jou Inq Jurpnjoul
‘sdin [eroads uo sxoan( -ojeudoidde se ‘siseq swiaoA0 J0 swn YSiens e uo pajesuadwiod

aq [[eyS pue padyIom sInoy Iejn3al se paIapISU0D 9q [[BYS SWil AQpuels [y Wil [ AGpueIs

-pourad

SuIf[o1 yyuow 7| oy} uIyym pasn jou awry L1oyesuadwiod Aue 1oy pred aq [[im adko[dwa sy,
“paures sem s} Lroyesuaduiod ay) Yoiym woly auny Sur[[o1 yuow

(Z1) 9A]2M] © UM PASn pUR USNE} 3 [[BYS PUE SINOY (9]) UIAIXIS pasdXa swiy A10jesuadwiod
paje[nwnooe [feys owil ou 1y ‘[eacidde s Josiazadng ajeipawi] 9y Y3im pajnpayos aq [[eys jjo
own A1oyesuadwo)) ‘awiIdAo Jo ajes endoxdde sy Je pajueid oq [reys jjo sum Arojesuadwio)
*$92.In0saYy uewny o3 Adoo e pue Jos1AIadNG SBIPAWII] S} 0} 199YS ULIO] Furyoesy paaocidde
101s1p Uo pamuigns aq Apdwiosd [[eys jsenbai yong Iom SwIISA0 10] uoitesuadwiod yses

10 na1j ut 3jo s Alojesuadwioo axe} 03 3senbax Aewr sakojdws Auy JJO Wi | AI10TRsUSAIo)

-apsytom Krewtrd
10 syuawredap o1319ads ay) UIYIIM D00 [[eYS Sa9A0[dwWa 03 SWILISA0 JO UOIRI0I/UONNQLISIP
ay [, ‘uoneoyIsse[o qol ayy wyiim asniadxa pue Lujiqe[ieae ‘Ajoiuas 01 Juipioose saako[dws oy

sjqissod se A[[enba se QWILIOA0 2)2)01 pUR JINQLNSIP [[BYS DMISIJ dY [, “SWIIAQ JO UONNqLISI(

[ro

019

69

89

L9

9'9



000591 § 92139(] S 191SB\
000011 $ 99185(7 s J0]aydeyg
000LL $ 92135 21e1008sY

‘Arefes
[enuue s 9340]dwos 2y} 0} UOINIPPE UI 9] [[RYS SIUNOWR ISAY ], *3[NPAYOs
Buimoro] oy uo paseq aq [[eys ymoasd [euolssajoad zzoz “1 AnfoAnseld 1S

"I0LISI(] Y} 01 an[eA s,99K0]dwo oy} saroxdun ymoid [euoissajoid
yons se sasko[dud Fuowe YIMoi3 [euolssajold sa8eInoous JoLISI(] Y[, TIMOILN) [BUOISSaJOT]

%08°CI +0£-9C S1e’ X
%0001 ST-17 sIea)
%05°L 0C-91 SIea)
%00°S CI-11 sreajx
%0¢°t O1-L s1ea)y

‘sjuswiked Juswaioul £31A98u0] pajetold aA19921 [[eys seakojdwo Jnoy

(8) yB10 ue) SSOT *MO[Sq UMOUS Sk 3q [[Ys uolesuadwod ANAoFuo THONESUAdWo, ) ANAIBUO|

‘Jrey-auo pue swr) snjd
Aed yo aje1 aen3or 1oy Je pajesuadwiod 9q [[BYS AepI[oY PIAISSQO 1OLISI(] B UO 9I1AISS IpiAoad
0} JostAradng ajerpawiy 119y} Aq paoalIp pue paudisse saakojdury TONESUAdWO,) ACPI[OF]

‘sAep y10m paiinbal 119y} Jo (94G/) SAL-AIUSAIS SNIRIS SAIOR UI USIq Sy dakojduo

oY1 se Juo] os 991A19s Jo Teak 10d doys auo JO 9381 B 18 2A0W [[eys 20K0[dwd Uy F[APAOS AIE[ES

"€T07/1/L 9A199]Jd 4gq uonejuswa[dunl 10§ [npayos§ A1e[eg
JJe1S PalJISSB[D) MIU 3y 91810 pue “‘dJenjoau ‘ssnosip 03 9a13e somued Yy [°1°L
"7 X1puaddy se payoene si anpayos Arefes
PayIsse|o S I, *%0°'6 Aq pasealour oq [[eys ATe[es aseq £7-gC0T AU TTOT ‘T AINf 9A10YyH TATe[ES

SHAAVIVS — L ' IOLLYV

S'L

VL

tL

L

I'L



6

‘w-03-ourn) woiy afueyo Aew syuswinbai asoy) se siopraoid

1jouaq s 301sI(] oYy £q pasoduir syuswaiinbal (e 03 a1oype Isnu ‘saskodws swn-{ny

{[e ‘uonippe uj ‘s1apiaoid sit pue o1si(J 2Yy) £q pamojje suondo ueid sy Suowe woiy
sueqd jijouaq 3199as 3snw saakojduwe awm-[[nJ [V “SIUOWAINDIY JOPIAOL]/0UBINSU] paiinbay|

"aw)-03-awy wolj adueyo

Aew sme] s[qeorjdde pue sjuswaiinbar ued ¢z uondeg SYYI se ‘ue[d pardope s 1o1SIQ

oy pue me[ £q papiwed suonI3[S [[e pamoj[e aq [[eys sedkojdwry ‘sesuadxa pazuoyne

19130 pue oxeo juapuadop ‘axeo [ed1patu 9[qI1[9 JO WSWSINQUIAL 10§ (VS ,,) SN0

Suipuadg 21q1x9[] pue ug[d JuoWARJ AJUQ WNIWAIJ B 9pN[dUl [[BYS Ue[J ¢Z[ UOId2S
$.01S1(q YL "ue[d BHARJE] GT] UONOIS S Ue 19430 [feys 10Msi sy "Ue[d SC1 UOHOIS SAl

‘suorjonpap [joiked Ayuow y3noayy sakojdws ayy Aq ‘@oueape ui ‘pred
3q [[eYs UONNQLIUOY) [ENUUY WNWIXLRIA I91USI(] Y} JO $S90Xa Ul swns Auy “(,uonnqLiuo)
[EnUUY WNWIXe]N 1OWISK,, oY1) SISeq Yuow-oA[om} ® uo oafojdwo iad (000°Cl$
Arenuue) yuuow Jod €80°[§ PO9IXa J0U [[BYS ‘9OUBINSUI JJIf PUB ‘UOISIA ‘[RIUSP ‘Yi[BoY
‘03 pajiwi] Jou nq ‘SuIpn|oul ‘S)FOUSq SIBJ[OM PUB Y}[BaY [[B JOJ 92Lojdws swi-[ny B 0}
UOHNQLILOO [E}0} § JOLNSI( Y} ‘SIBOA [00YOS $TOT-FTOT PUB $Z0T-€T0T ‘€TOT-TTOT Y3 104 (A4

‘wintwaid soueansur sy} Jo 1509 ||nj 3y} Aed 03 saako[dwe swn-wed saimbal
PsK YL (VIOV) 1V 218D 9[qepIoly au3 Yiim souerjdwios ut sasAo[dws s)1 0] 93819400
ooueansur apraoid freys 1oLusiq 9y L, “Aep Jod sinoy (g8) 1310 “oom Iad sioy (o) A110J Jiom
oym saakordwis ueaur [jeys . soekojdwo swr [{ny,, ‘oo1e siyy Jo sasodind oy Jo ] “ssakordws
sw-nJ [[e 0} UONNGLIUO) [eNUUY WNIIXBJA 10MISI(,, B 3plaoid [[eys 10W3sIq oyl 1’8

"SHJouURg 2IBJ[9 A\ PUE YI[BIH] JO TUSWAE ]

‘uerd
101s1(] peaoidde ue y3noayy pepiaoid anjea 99e] (000°0SS) 1e[[Op-puesnoyl-Ayy
e 31m Ao1j0d 90ueInsul o] 1] wiid) B saakojdwa swn-[jny opiaoad [[eys JosSIJoYL  +°1°8

‘1op1aoid aoueinsur pasoadde-1onsiq ysnoay papraoad uejd uoisia
© sjuapuadop 2[q131]9 11913 pue sashojdws suni-[[nJ Sp1Aoad [[eys JOISIJ Y],  €1°8

“Jopiaoad aoueinsur paroidde-jornsiq ySnoayy papiaoid ueid [ejusp
e sjuapuadap 2]qI81[e 110y} pue saakojdwa swp-[[n} apraoad [[eys JoSIJAYL  T'1'S

"2Imonys aJel I3
-InoJ e yim 19p1aoad souensui paaoidde-joinsiq ySnoiyy suondo uejd soueinsur
syuopuadap 9]qiS1e 119y pue saako[duwe swn-[[n} apiaoid [[eys 1OLISIT Y, 1'1'8

"SaoA0[duiy SWiT | |[N.] 0] SIJoUdg dIeJ [\ PUe I[edf]

SLIAANHE HAVATIM ANV HL'TVHAH — 8 A'TOILYV

78

€8

8

1'8



01

‘s3uneswr saptwwio)) urpuane jo sesodind 10y seArejussaidal
S3NIWWOY) SHJUSH SIBJ[O A PUe YI[edH S, yHSD 01 owl) aseayar apiaoid [[im OIS IY], €8S

“Q0INWIWOY) SHJouag SIBJ[OM
pue y3jesH oY) uo saAnejuassaidal (g) 921y} aAeY Yoes [[eYs VHS PUe PIUSI 3Y], 78S

"SIJOUq JIBJ[3M PUE U3[BaY JOJ S9139)RIIS JUSWIUILILOD IS0 SUILLIIISP pue

‘51500 218D Uj[eaY dZIWIUIW ‘s}ijousq dziwxews djoy 03 suree) uneriodau pue 10LYSI(T Y]

0} SUOIIRPUSWILLIO03] A3BW 0} ST 39)TWWO)) SIJaUSE dIBJ[d | Pue YiesH 2y Jo asodind
SUL "99pluIO]) S1yauay SIej[9 M\ pue Ui[esH B WHOJ [[IM YVISD pue LIS YL ['88

"39]JTUITIO,) SIJaUdE] I8 [3 A\ PUe I[ear]

"9sUadxXd UMO 119y 8 Wei301d SIBJ[OM PUR [)[eSH I19LISI(] Y} Ul SNUNU0d KeW 9ABI|
predun uo sskojduis Auy ‘sui8aq aAesf predun dy) YoIym Ul YIuow a3 Jo pus oy ySnoiyy
93BI3A09 20UBINSUI DAIIII O} SNUNUOD [[BYS 20UISqR JO SIARI] predun uo ssokoidwsg /'8

"SIND20 UONRUIULIS)
QY1 YoIyMm Ul JIUOW 31} JO PUd 3} Y3noay) 95eI0A09 99URINSUL DAIFIAI 0 SNUNUOD
[Teys aa40dwrd Je)) “Yruowr udAI8 Aue Surnp spud juowkojdwo ssoym seakojdws 10 ¢'/'8

Rt
Jo a1ep 119y Suimofo] yiuow 3y} Jo Aep Is1y 9y ur3aq [[eys saokojdwo mau 10J a8eIoA0) T°L'8

‘sweadoad 981009 2ourINSUL S,3011SI(T 2y ut Aedionied
0] 31qI81[5 J0U 216 sa3L0|dwd SyMIIsqns pue Jiun JuureSreq-uoN 1'L'8

"SIUAWRIMDIY [elouan)

"10Y UOYJRI[IOU0ONY Uo1jednps pue a1e)
U1[esH o1} Aq papuswie se ()[(Z JO 19V 1)) 9[qepIO}y 9y Jopun Js09 1ay10 10 Ajjeuad xe) e
Surumour 1o1sI( SY) Ul s3nsai jey) ueld 1ausq e 10919s Aew 2aK0jdwd ON 1Y 918,) J[GEPIO Y
"SI9QUIDW JTUN AqQ SpeW SUONIII JO saouanbasuod Juswainal 10 xey Aue Joj a|qel|
9 [[BYS UOIRIDOSSY ) 10U JOLISI(T Y} IOYIISN 'sdoKo[duia [enpIAlpul AqQ Spewl SUOTIOI[D
Aue Jo $95udNbasU0s JUIWAINAI JO XB) 9y} 03 109dsal Yiim Ajuelieam 10 uoejuasaidal

Aue SaYBW UONIBIDOSSY A} J0U JOLISIT Y3 JOYNSN So0USNDISUO,) JUSUISINAY/XE ],

88

L8

98

¢'8



Il

“Ked
Jo arex ren3oi s soKojdwo a3 SoWI J[BY-OUO PUB OM) JO 3181 3Y) JB ‘ABPI[OY SY} JOJ PIAISISI
Aed rein8a1 oy uonIppe Ul ‘Uo1ILIOSIP JoY/SIY Ik ‘IFo swr K1ojesusdwios UaAI aq Jo ‘pred

aq [ieys 92Ko1dws ay) ‘sAepijoy pred aAoqe 2y} Jo Aue uo YJom o) parinbar st sakojdud e UdYM, 76

Ke souspuadopu] G|

AepioH yusageuny  ‘p|

Ae [elIoWSN ‘€]

(B3 X [00UDS $7/€TOT 2AI0YR) ABplI PooD  °Z]
Aepyuig suoiBurysepy 1|
Aepypug sujooul] ‘0]

Ae(q “if Sury JoynT unIe y
Ae(q SJea X MON

Ke(] 9A{ SJ X MAN

Ae( seunsuy))

Ke(q 9Aq seunsLy)
SuiA1Gsyuey], Joye Aep oy,
Ae( Buiaidsyuey],

Ke( SURIDA

Ke(J 10qeT

s Il AT I-1 - I- N

:jea1q/Aeprjoy oy Suimoijoy Jo Surpasard A[ajerpsuuil Aep MIoM oy Jo uoruod
Aue Sunmp smejs pred ur o1e saskojduws sy) papiacid ‘PaxIom A[[RULIOU SINOY YNm I0UBPIOIIE
ul siseq ejer oxd © uo sAepijoy Suimojjo} ay) seakodws [e apiaoid 03 $9313e 1SIT Y, 16

SAVAI'IOH - 6 A'TOILAV



4!

"udye) SI UONIBIBA I} W) oY)
Je pauIeRa J0U Y3Nnoy) UsAd 1824 [0OYds oy} Sulnp uorjeseA pajuesd aq Aew seakojdwy

‘JuswiKojdws jo syjuow
(9) x1s [errur 3y Jo uo13R[dwod [1un JYSLI PIISIA B W02 JOU [[BYS UOIEORA palIey

Lol

1'¢01

‘Sueawoambay €01

SAVAd 0T SAVd £C SAVHA +1T

SAVA Ll SAVd 0T SUVHA 0791

SAVA ¥1 SAVd 81 SUVHA SI-1T

SAvA Il SAVd Si SAVIA 01-9

SAVA 0l SAvA?I SUVHA §-1

TJHAOTdINA HINOW-TI HAAOTdINT HINOWN-TT INHWAOTIINH JO SUVHA

*MO[3q UMOUS SISB(q O} UO PIJe[nunode pue pauIes aq Jleys owil UOIeIeA pieq "TONEWNIyY 70|

*SABp 2Ins0[d 33y} Furnp
USWUSISSE JI0M JI9Y) [NPAYos 03 JOSIAIANS 110U} YIIM JOSW [[BYS UOIJEIRA PANIdIE JO
sAep g ue) SSI YIIM saoho[dwuy *2Inso]d 19LSIp SIY) JulInp uoIjEILA 93E] PUB I[NPIYOS

0} pasinbai oq [[eys swI) UONEORA PanIOdL Jo sAep § uel]) 10Jeaid oAey jey) saskojduwo

YIUOW 7 [IV "9AT S IB3 K MIN] pue Ae(] SRWISLIY)) U9MIdq SAep Sunjiom 321y}

3y) Fulnp 3S0[d 0} IPIOP Avul JOLNSIP 3y ], "(s¥eaiq Bundg pue sojui gy “Sutaidsyuey],
"8'2) sown [euooNISUl-uoU SULINp UOIIBIBA ZI[In [[eys saako[dws yyuows ([ ) USAS[F S 101

"ATe[es s Jaquisw Yl ul papnjoul 2q [[eys sadkojdwa Kep Ainp g J0J uoneORA

"uonesyjisse[d pue uomsod s Joquiow Jy) Ul Jeak [edsly ay) s sAep

oM BuTurewal Jo Jaquunu oy 03 Juipioose pajelord pue pajernoles aq [[eYs UOTIEIBA
“Jruow yiom s,09401dwd Jejn3a1 e Jo sAep Juriom [euuou ayy (Z/1) J[eY-2UO uey) s1ow
se pajaadiour aq [reys yuow e ‘sasodand uoneinduwos uoneoea ‘saokojdwie mau 10

ek 1T pue 91 ‘LIl

‘39 Y1 Jo [ AInf uo UIFaq [[IM SJUSWISIIUL UOIIBIBA *SAED SI0M painbai 1oyl Jo %6/
1SBI] 1B SNJBJS SAIIOR Ul d1e oyMm sdakodwd 03 ATuo pajueid aq [jeys sesodind asuemoj[e
uoneseA ANASFUO[ 10} 134 V *SISeq 182K [BOSY B UO PIUIEd JIe $)1Jouaq UONBIB A

'siseq ejel 0xd & UO UOIIBIRA WIes [[eys saako[dws swn-ued
"€°01 uonoag Ispun papisoid se awi) uoreoeA pred uIes jjeys seakojduwo swn-[|ng [[V

v'1ol

€10l

1ol

['1°01

KITIQIST[ GOTTeIeA

NOILVOVA - 01 A'ID1LYV

1'01




¢l

"UOIBIEA JO ABp © URY] Joyre] ‘Aeprjoy & Se ABp 1By} Jo] pajesuadwion aq [[eys A3y} ‘Snjels uoljedea
pred uo a1e saakojdwia sw € Je s|jej Aepijoy pred e J] ‘uade) sI UoneoRA Sy swn dy e Aed jo
aes Jgnga 1oy/siy Je pajesuodwos aq [[eYS 9ABI] UOHEIRA pajuRIS 90kojdws uy UOHESUadUio))

*JeaK [B9s]J JeY3 JO O¢ dunf uo askojdws ayj 0}

no pred 9q UOTIEOBA PaNIdOR JO SABP G JO WINWIXBU € }sdnbal Aew swi) uonesea
paniooe Jo sAep G| uey) 1ajeaid yum sakojduws ue Jeak [eosy yoes jo [ AN A9 T'S€01

‘TeaK 1eosty Juanbasqns oy} Jo pus sy} Aq sAep (€) 9213 2duUB[eq UOIIBIBA

PanIsOE IISY) 20NPAI [[RYS ‘IeaK [BISL] YOBD JO pud 9y} 18 sAep (G7) SAl-Ausm)

ugy) Jo1eal3 UOIEIBA PONISJE JO 9oUR[R] B 9ARY JeY) s9ako[dwiy "uoseal Aue 10§

yowkojdws s,10s1(] oY) seAe9] sokojdwus ue swi) oY) je pred oq [[eYS UoHEIRA

pasnun ‘paniooe Jo sAep (Of) A110J UBY) SIOW ON| “JeaK [8OSL] XU Y} 0} pIemio]
poLED 9q ABWI UOIBORA Pasnun ‘paniode Jo sAep (S7) SAl-Ajuamy ueyy azow oN ['S'€°01

*JB3A XU 9} UI SN J0J PAJe[NUINIOE 9q [[BYS USNE] JoU JUNowe syj
“1°°€°(] UONDSS 03 103[qNS ‘[BNIO0R UOIJBORA [BNUUE [[NJ JIdY) pash jou sey adAojdwa uej] €01

‘uojesuadwod yoans 0} pa[Iud 99 Jo0u

[[2ys snyess xenSa1 ur juowkoydws Jo syyuow xis parojdwiod Jou aaey oym saakoduwd

1oy} 1do0Xa ‘UOIjEIBA pasnun pue pauIea [[e 10 uonesuadwiod wns-dwn| 03 pafIIuS
aq [1eys saskojduwa ‘a01a10s woiy uoneredas uodn ‘mojaq ¢ €701 UoNdas 01199fqng €01

"Uade) UOIJEIEA JO SAep pauesun Joj pred

sem (DIYM ATe[es JO Junowe [[ng oy (s)3oayo [eulj s,9940jdwis ay) woy 1onpap [[eys

10LISI(] Y} ‘UOTTBUTULIS] JO SWI) 3Y) & PAUIED 10K 10U SBM YOIYM UOIIEOBA PIJURIZ USS]
peY pue J9ISI 9Y) YNM JUSWAOTdWS SIABI] ISIMISYIO IO pajeuruLId) st sokojdwo ue | €°€°01

¥'0l1



14!

S 99401dwd 2y} WOJJ JUSWIRIE]S [BIIPW B ‘AINp SA1IOR 03 UINnid1 03 Jotxd “yiwqns o}
paainbai 3q [[eys ‘10w 10 SAep}IOoM () SALJ JOJ JuSUIIBAL) [BIIPAW PapudIxa Jurnbaa
‘vonezifendsoy ‘A1081ns ‘Anfur ‘ssaujqr 03 onp Juasqe s0Aojdwd uy IITAISS O LISy

"9JIAIDS DAIIDE 0} UINII JO 31ep pajedidnue ayj pue dAed] pajoadxa ayj Jo

o1ep Suruuidaq sy) SpnJoul [[BYS 210U Y[, "PISU Y} JO dleme urw0o3q 1ayje ‘s[qissod
S& U0O0S Se ‘YoLIISI(] 9Y) AJ1J0U [[eys ‘dsned pa[npayds A[snoiaaid 1o sjqeyorpaid Joyjo 1o
‘K1931ns 01 anp IOUISGE J0J PIJU Y] JO dreME FUIWI099q d9K0[dwd Uy “SJUSWAINDIY

*91qIssod 19A2UYM 2ABI] O}

01 Jotid 1oy () auo uey) J9Je] OU USAIS 3q [[BYS 2J130U YoNng "JUISqR 9q 01 PIsu Iay/sIy
Jo Jos1A1dng areIpawW] SY) AJIIOU PUB ULIOJ JO WdIsAs eiep sakojdwe ajerrdosdde

Ul 20UdSQR JOJUS ‘9[qIssod sB u0os Se ‘[[eys dAed] OIS uisn 23Lo[dwd uy "SAINPadoi]

"JOLISI(T 9} YIIM 9ITAISS JO sypuow (9) XIS JO uor3a[dwios 1aye Yuouw Jepusjed
ISI1J SY3 [1IUN ‘paINIULS 3q AW AYS/AY Yo1ym 0} Junowe ayeuorrodold ayy 1o ‘skep (9) xIs
uey) aJouw o3e} 0} 9qISIS 3q 10U [[BYS 1OMISI 2y} Jo oako[dws Mau y ‘SOIA0[AWL] MIN

‘Me] AQ PIZLIOYINE JUSIXD oY}
0] Ie0A-0)-1894 WO} PIe[NINOOE 9q AW 9ARS[ MIIS pasnu() TUOE[NUNIDY dABY | JOIQ

("Inoy j1ey 1sa1esu a3 03 dn papunol 9q [[Im SI0UISqY) "SISeq InoY J[BY B U0 pajonpsp
JABI] OIS 119y} dARY [[eys sAep [enued 10] Jussqe savkojdwy SIOUISqY AB(] [elaeq

"9ABJ[ OIS pauteaun ‘pasn Jo Junowe

ey} Juerrem Aed yeury s,90ko1dws oYy woiy 3onpap [[eys 1omsi oy ‘uswkojdws
IoY/SIY S31BUIULID) pUR dABD] XIS Iay/S1Y JO [fe sasn askojdwo ue ] “1eak oy

Suunp sy Aue je uaye) 3q ABW 9ABI] YoNns puk AR Yons Fupe) o) Jorxd paniooe oq
10U Pasu 9ABI][ OIS 0] 1pa1)) “a9Kko[dwo 91qI8119 Yoes 03 payIPaId oq [[eYS UOIIDAS SIY)
Ispun pajueId 9ABI] JIIS JO JUNOWR [N} 3y ‘18K [e0SI) Yoed JO Jujuuidaq oyl 1y Npai)

JuswAo[dws swiy-[[ny 03 SIBIq SINOY

Anp pa[npayos Jo y39m JIod sinoy Jo Joquinu JoY/SIY 18y} OBl SWeS Y} Ul ALY OIS 0]
PaIIUL 3q [[Bys dwil-][nJ ueyl ss3] Sunjiom sakojdwy “(1eak/sAep || ured saakojdud
qiuow || ‘eak/sAep g ures saokojdwo yuowr g1 “3-9) owny pousisse JO yjuow yoea 10
SABIJ OIS JO Aep (]) ou0 0] pa[Inud Aj[enuue o4 [[eys saakojdwo swn-[jng “AN[IqIaifs

‘me| Aq pazuoyine sasodind
I0J pasn aq AJuo Aewr aABS] OIS "dunuelenb Jo Amlul ‘ssoujr Aq pasnes pue A1essaodu
A[1eo1pow 918 YIIYM SIDUISqR 0] pIA0Id 0] ST 9ABST NoIS Jo 9sodind oy, -3sodmg

SRETTPTS

SHAVHT - 1T A IOLLAV

6111

8111

L1l

91l

111

AN

e 11

[N

'

L'l



Sl

*99UISgB 3] JO UOIJBIND PUE JUSWIOUSWWIOD padadxa ay Jo sjqissod

SB U0OS Se J0siAIadng ajerpaww] 3y} AJ110U [[YS puB ‘saIniisqns 2Ind3s 03 paudisop

sampao01d 1s1(] yim A1duwod o} 10gje 3[qeuoseal A19Ad xew [[eys d3Ko[dwo

oy “poxmbai jou st jeacidde Joud usyp “Afruuey srerpawuil s9aKojdwo ay3 Jo Apsdoad

10 uosiad ayy SuiAjoAur Juepiooe Jo (A[Iwey oyerpawiw s 3340[dwa ay} JO Jaquidw

® JO SS3U[I SNOLISS JO YJBP JO JUSAS oY) Ul pa1inbal aq 10U [[eys dABST A11SSAOON

[euosIng Jo [eacidde Joui{ a[qissod J1 ‘aaes] 3y Jo s1ep Suruuwidaq sy 0 Joud

sABp Yiom (€) 931y} UBY) SSI] 10U “wiI0] Jo wAsAS ere(] a9kojdwy 101s1( © uo [eaoidde
OABIT AJISSIOON [BUOSIS] J0 3sanbai & ywiqns [[eys sakojdwd Auy “ANIQIBI  TE11

‘sanoy AInp-J50 Suump ypm J[eap 29 J0uUed YdoIym pue ‘uolusne
9IBIPAWLIT 2JLYISSIOAU YOIyM “‘papae3aisip oq 01 Po1dadxa 9q jouued Yorym ‘dInjeu ul
SNOLISS I8 JBY) SAOUBISWINOIID JOJ PIZI[IIN o ABTU SABST ANSSIOSN [BUOSId] “dSOdIMd ['E'[[

"3ABA[ YIS Ul PAPN[OUL 3q [[BYS SABP 9ABOT ANSSIIIN [BUOSISJ "SABIT AJISSIION [BUOST®d  ¢'[]

“Uo193s s1y} 0} juensind pasn aAea] Y} 10J uonemp arewxoidde pue pasu
2y} JO UOTIBSIJLIoA o[qeidadoe Joy)0 Jo Juawale)s s, ueidisAyd e axmbai [[eys 1omsIg oYL €T 11

'pomius 2q Aew sako[dwa ay ya1ym 0y dwn Sunesusdwiod 10 uoneseA
‘skepijoy ‘oAe9| pred 19110 Aue 0} UOKIPPE UI 3q [[BYS UO1I3S S1y) Japun papiaoid AT 7'’ 11

-Ked 1ejnda1 s sakopdws oy Jo (2406) 1uad1ad A1y Jo 9Bl Sy} Je pajesuaduiod
9q [[BYS UO193s SIY} IOPUN JABS] SSAU[[I PAPUIX2 Jo Aep Fuiurewas yoes ‘1 | ydeidered
ul popiaoid se 9AB9] OIS P2IB|NWINOOR PUB Jeak JUSIIND JO Uolsneyxs Jutmo[[od "1'Z'11

"183A 0} Jeak WIol] SAIIRINWUIND 3( JOU [[BYS UOI03S SIY} Jopun

0ABYT "3o1MY SIy1 JO [ 11 ydeiSered sopun papiaoid 9ABS] JOIS PajR|NUINOOR puk Jeak Jualno

[1e apupout [eys porrad Aep (00[) paipuny suo sty ], "9Aed] yais pied jo skep (00 1) paipuny auo Jo
12101 & Y31m pajIpalId aq [[eys d0Ko[dws yoea ‘xeak yoes Jo ‘[ Ajnf Jo sy “SABIT SSAU[[] papudaxy  T'I1

1811 JuswAordwoal Yyuow-¢¢ € Uo
paoe[d aq 10 aAe9] predun 10§ 101s1(] oy 03 A[dde ues aAes| pred Jo uLo) Aue 0} pa[IlIUe
10U 312 oYM pue AInfur 10 SSQU[I 0} aNp Juasqe e oym saokojdwig “Tonesuadwio) [1°1°'11

-aundiosip 03 joalqns aq Aewr aako[dwd oY} ‘UOIIBOIJLIGA
op1aoad 01 sjrey a0ko[dws ue J “Amfur Jo ssaufji Aq pasnes sem doudsqe s99Kojdwo
ay 1ey uonesiyiioA oonpoid 03 9akojdws ue axnbax Aew 1dISI Y], ‘TONEIHGIBA Q1’11

“uInjal 0 JuAUI JO IOLSIT Y} AJrou Ajowir) o1 s[1e] 39A0[duwid sy3 JI 90UISqR AR
301 JO Aep Jeuonippe (1) Suo Yim pagieyo 3q [[BYS pue IDIAISS O} UINI3I 0} PAMO|[e
aq 10U [[eys daKojdwd uy uaoz jo ajep s,0aKofdws oy} 03 1oud Aep sy UO ssauisnq

Jo 9s0[o 03 J011d anoy () duo ueY J9JB] 10U JILISL Y} AJ1I0U [|eys saKo]dwd JY) ‘dAes|
wiozy AInp 0} uINI91 0 “UOIIEPOWIIOIIE S[GRUOSEI INOYIIM IO YIlm uonisod Jay/s1y
JO suonouny [enuasss oYy wiioyaad o) uinyaa 03 Ljiqe ue Juneoipul uerdisAyd Sunesn



91

"aAL3[ dy) Jo Buruuidaq oy 03 Joud
sAep y1om (€) 931y} ueY) SSI] 10U W0 JO WNSAS BIR( 99K0[dwy 03} UonEsIyIIOU
Jonid (8) uodn suosear Furfjodwios [BNUIPIJUOD JOJ 9ABIT AJISSIOON [BUOSIO]

Jo sAep (£) 221y} asn Kewr a0Ko[dws uy “SAB(T UOSEOY SUI[[adWO,) [ENUSPIJUOT)

*9ABI OIS S 9940[dwo ue woiy

P310npap 9q j[eys dAeaf A11ssa0u [euosiad pozuIOYINe ||y BABY | OIS WO} UOIONpa(]

"I°S°11 UOIO3S Ul 3ABI]
JustdABaIRq JO sasodand J0J pauljap se Jouueul ses 9yl ul dABI| I{JISSQOQU [BUOSJQd Jo

sasodind 10y pauLjap 2q [[eYS  AJIUIR) SIRIPSTIL,, ULIS) QY] “PIULjI(] A[IUWIE,] OTeIPOU]

ured [epoueul] JoyMn,{
*aouaidgIoul/eFeddors yrom
‘uonednsaAul [euonednosQ

"SANIAIDE [eUOSIA SunInoy

"S3NIAIOR UOHBIN0SSY 9akojdwyg
‘SSNIAIOL UONBZIULSIO JO YoINnyd “S1AL)
"SONIANDR [RI00S 10 ‘UOTIBIIIAI “‘UOIIBIBA
"SUOTJBNISUOWISP JO SSNIAIIOR [BO1)[04

"SINOY $SAUIsnq JO 9PISINO paFuelie 9q JOuuLd Jey) unsaur pusyy
*SuoIsIA0ad

9ABIT JUSUIDARIIOG SPIFOXI JBY) JOGUIDW A[[UIE] S)BIPSWIL JO (e
['sesodand

353} 10] JJ0 awi) AJojesuaduwios 10 uoneoeA asn osfe Aew soKojdwa :9j0N]
"(yyuowr 32d sinoy (g) 1yS1o weyr s1owr 10U pue 1k Jod smoy (o) K110y
jwIy) SSNIALIE [00Yyos J9y1o ur Aedionred o3 1o plIyos ynm din prayy pusny
‘(1eak/Kep (1) U0 JWII]) SATIB[DI JURISIP JO PUSLIJ 9SO[D JO [eIounj
‘Aadoad 10 swoy s 9aK01dws 03 10Fuep ojerpawwl I9YJ0 IO POO[J “aXi ]
‘(Ainp Lan[ jou) souereadde 1noo pannbay

“JoquIaw

AJturey ojerpawil s 93Ko0jdwio Joj yusunuiodde 10100p 10 SSOU[[I SNOLIAS
IoquIow AjTuiej

eipawwl 10 J[s Joj Aadoad 10 uosiad s o9L01dwa BurajoAul Jusprody

:9pN[oul 9ABIT AYISSIDIN [BUOSIDJ JO 25N Y} JO] SUOsear ajqeideooy
"9ABYT AJISSOI9N [euosiod paaoidde jo sasodind 1o oAea oIS pajenwINOOE
Jo 1eak [ooyos Jod sAep (/) usAss ury) d10w JOU Jsn Aewr 39Ko[dwio Uy SIUAWAIMbIY

— N n < G~

-0} pajnry
aq Jou Inq ‘apnjoul [jeys pajuesd aq Jou [[eys [ercidde yorym 1oy suoseas Jo sjdwexg

8

L

<t n S

C

1

9¢t1l

¢ell

VETl

el



Ll

(711 99S) 9AB9[ SSAU||I PApUSIXd 0] POINIUL 2 [[eYs 39K0[dws
oY1 ‘(sAep (9) dABS[ SSAUJ[I PUB JUSPIODE [BLIISNPUL |[B PIISNBYXS SBY PUB dABIT SSOU[[]
pUE JUSPIYOY [BLISNPU] '] | OIS Ul PAUI[INO SB 9ABS] UO SI 33A0jdwia Ue usyp

*SUOIIEPOWIIOIIE JNOYIIM IO (M
uonisod Iay/SIy Jo suonouny [e1uasss ay) uuoyaad o3 Aufiqe s, 20K01dws ay) Suikg111s0
Jap1aoad pajurodde o151 10410 J0 UeIoISAYd uonesuadwo)) S INI0 A\ PZLIOYINe
oy} wiol asesfal e Jo uonejuasaid sy uodn Ajuo ssauj[r Jo JUSPIOJE [BLIISNPUI

U Jo)J€ 991A19s 0} winjal o} papruiad oq [[eys 9akojdws uy ‘IITATG 0F LMY

"3]B1S 9} IPISINO [9ARI} SOZLIOYINE I9LSI(]
Sy} SSI[UN BILIOJI[E)) JO SJE}S S} UIYIM UTewIdl ‘ssauf|1 10 An(ur jo pouad
a3 Sulnp ‘[{eys UoOds SIY) JO JNS3I B St sNJouaq Suia1a0a1 sokojdws Auy

*Anfur Jo ssauj[l Swes 9y} 10}
anp 9ABS[ pasnun Jo Junowre sy} A[Uo 03 papIus aq [reys aakojdws ay) ‘1eak
[eos1] 1Xou o} 03Ul Sde[IoA0 2ABIT SSAU[[] JO JUSPIOOY [BLIISNPU] UR UIY M

‘preme Ayuwapur Ljiqesip Arerodwso) e Jo sso[pIedal ooussqe
Yoo 10J ABp (1) SUO Aq Paonpal aq [[eYS 9ABST SSIU[|] 10 JUIPIODY [eLNSNPU]

"00UIsqe
JO Aep 1SI1J 91} UO SOUSWILIOD [[BYS SABIT SSIUJ[] JO JUIPIOIY [BLISNPU]

“Jeak 01 1834 W0y
PajR[NWINOOE 9q JOU [[BYS SABST SSSU[[| PUR JUSPIdOY [BLIISNPU] 9[qBMO[[Y

*JUSPIOOE 10 SSAU|[I SIS dY) 10} Jeak [eIsy auo Aue ur sAep (09) A1XIs
uey) 2I0W JOU JOJ 3q [[BYS 9ABS SSIU|] PUR JUSPIDIY [BLISNPU] J[qBMO[]Y

9eY Il

eVl

eyl

eeY Il

eIl

eyl

NS TR

“I9LIIBD SOUBINSUI JUOPIOJR [BLIISNPUI SJ01ISI(] Y3 JO 101SI( 3y} Aq

po1dajas uerdisAyd e Aq ‘A1essooaul Ji ‘pajeal) pue paullexs aq [[BYS 9ABd| Yons Juiue[d
sakojdws ue ‘28e19A00 9ABIT SSAU[[] JO JUSPIOOY [eLISnpU] JoJ AJijenb 03 1opio

uj "ssau[[! [eLysnpul pagafje ue sI ssaufjl oY) Jeyl sgpojmouy Jo sanoy (y7) noj-Ajusmy
urym welsAS eye( sokojdury arerrdoadde oy uo ssauffi Aue wodax [[eys sskojdws

uy "sanoy ($7) 1noj-Aiuamy uryim jooojoad Suptodas yorusi( eudoidde ayy Suisn
Amfur ayy wodaa [reys Amlur pajejai-qof & pauresns sey oym a9Ko[dwe uy "S5INpasolg

‘solnp pausisse s,0940[dwa ue Jo 9doss pue 25109 SY) UIYIIM SULLINDGI0
Anfur 10 ssaufj1 Joj pajuei§ oq [[BYS 9ABST SSAU[]] PUE JUSPIOdY [eLsnpu] “3SOdIm]

Syl

AAN!

eVl

Ay

V1]

‘DAY | SSOU[[| pUE JUapIooy [erjsnpu]

VIl



81

*Keprom Jern3as s askordwis aY) pasoxa jou [[BYs swn
y1om saokojdws oy pue Amnp Anf woij pue 03 [oaen ‘Ainp AIn[10] paunbarsumayy ¢'9°711

"A[3oa11p Iom

03 wimaa [[eys 9oKojdwa ue ‘Anp Al woij pasnoxa J 'suoistroid 9Aes] 959y} JO asn ay)

Jo uones11IdA [ruonIppe ‘1sanbai 101181 uodn ‘apraoid [reys askordws oy, "Aep a3
Joj 1esstwstp uodn Ajajerpowwl y10m 01 1odar jfeys 9oKo[dwd ay ], IJIAISS 0) waniay  $'9°11

"s90} Sunyaed pue sjeow ‘o9Fes[iw SuIpn[oxs “19LISI] Y} 0 PAUINIAI o
[1eys Ammp Ainf 10] paareoar uoesuaduwo)) *Aed Jo ayes se[ngas s 29K0dws oy 1e pred aq
[1eys suolstaold asay} Jopun 32uasqe JO 9AL9] B pajueil sokojdwd uy -UONEsSUadWo) ¢€'9'1]

-001A10s Anp Ain( pasrnbai ayj Jo uoneInp
31} PA99X3 0 JOU IOUISR JO AL & pajueid 2q [[eys 234o[dws uy SudwaImbay 7911

‘[ouuosiad 29013J0 1011ISI(] 03 9oUasqe paAoidde ue 10J Jopio [RIOILJO oY) Aq
poruedwiosae jsanbai € yruqns [jeys aAea L Ang Suryess sakojdwe uy -§31npaaolg  ['9°[1

BABY| AN AN 911

-09Ao1dws 9y} 03 uonesuadwios Jo SSO[ ou ur Jnsal [[eys
OAB2T JUSWIDABRIE JO SUOISIAOCIC I} JI9pUN Pasn 99USsqe JO SAep [V ‘Tonesuadwioy 611

‘JUdWIBY SIY) JO SUOISIA0ID 9ABIT AIISSOON

[euosIad 2y} JO SWIS) Sy} Jopun papiaoid aq Aew 20Uasqe JO SAep [RUOLIPPY ‘PIMO][e

3q [1eys 2Ae9[ Jo sAep (L) usAas 03 dn ‘paxnbai s1 [9ARI] 91€38-J0-IN0 J] "sasodind
JUSWISABAIA] 10] 9ABI] sAep (§) 9A1} 01 dn poueid oq [[eys 2o40[dwd Uy ‘SRWAIMbaY €611

*90Uasqe
a1y Jo uorjeinp pajoadxa oy} pue 2AB9] a3 JO djqissod se uoos se J0sIATadnS jerpowur
Iays1y AJ1iou [[eys uolsiAold 3oussqe JO 9ABI] SIY} SuIs1010Xd o940[dwd Uy “JMpasorg ¢'SI1

‘(9[oun 10 June ue Jo
PITYO ® SI JBY}) UISNOD 1511J 10 ‘Maydau ‘9331u Q[oun June ‘me[-ul-Id2Jsis ‘Me[-ul-1ay1oiq
‘Burjqisdals “101s15-J[BY ‘IoYI0Ig-JIey ‘191sIs ‘1oyioaq uaredpueld jea1d “yuasedpueid
‘ME[-UI-13]YSnep ‘Me[-UI-UOS ‘ME[-Ul-I1dY)e] ‘Mme[-Ui-Jotjjow ‘quareddals ‘quared
‘priyopueid ‘priyodars ‘piyo ‘quriqeyoo ‘wuned onsawop ‘asnods sugow  Jaquuaw
AJlwrey ajerpawiw,, ‘99(z Uonvag apo)) Joge] jo (p) uoisiArpqns jo sasodind 10, "769¢€ 1
uoI193§ § I “suone[n3ay Jo 9po) v 29§ ‘Ajrwe} apeipaww sa94o0jdwa ayj Jo
Jaquidwi € Jo yreap oy} uodn oM JJo wn piroad [[eys aAedT JuowAeaIdg 3sodingd  [S[]

QAR JUSIURARBAIRY C'T1




61
ay) Yoy uo ayep ay3 Surpnour ‘0aea] Ayjiqesip Aoueudaid e Jo yidusy sy, T8I

"ME]
Aq pantunad usIxa sy 0} pasn aq Aeus Inq ‘Sutreaq piyo Joj uoneiedaid
10 ‘SuLIBal PIIYd ‘9IOP[IYD J0J Pasn 3q J0u [[Bys dAe9[ ANjIqesip Aoueudald  ['§'T]

“SONI[IQESIP [BOIPAW JO SISSAU[[I I9Y)0 £q PSUOISEII0 IOUISQE JO SIARI| SUIUISAOZ SUONIPUOD puE
SULID] SwIes 9y} uo yuigp[iyo pue ‘e8erueosiu ‘Koueudaid £q 01 paIngrnuod 10 pasned sanIiqesip
10] 9ABYT OIS asn 0} papnue ate sadkojdwy -BABI| ANUISIBA/OABS| AJ[IQeSIq Adueudald 811

‘s1ap1aoid yiyouaq s 101syq ayp Aq pasodu

sjuswWaINbal J9Y10 [[B s}eaw pue. adueApe ul sjudwAed [[e oxew 23K0jdws ay) se Buoj 0s

aA®d] a1 Sulnp PLISIT Y} Aq paiapjo sueld Jjouaq sakofduis oo f[e ui syedonied

‘asuadxo umo oy Jo s1y Je ‘Kewt aakojdws uy "9Fe1oA09 yiesy sa3k01dwo ayy

Surureymew 10§ pred swniweid 103 191ISIT Y3 03 3|qeI] aq [[IM 9240]dwWd Y} “UOIHIPUOD

Y3[SY SNOLIAS 9y} JO SOUBNUNIUOD 10 I0UDLINIDI ) UBY) I3Y)0 UOSEII AUB 10] dABI]

o) woxy wInjdr o3 sjrej 9akojdws oy J] "oAea| s,90K01dwe ay3 Jo Aep 151y oY) 03 Jold

parjdde jey) syuswked-0o pue sUORIPUOS pue SULID) dures dy} Jopun ue(d yieay papiaoid
-1911381(T oY} Ui jediviued 03 anUNUOI []im 3ABST [BIIPIA A1wie] Sunje) sdkojdwd uy 9 L[]

*aAe9] Jo Junuesd ay3 Ae[ap

Aew 90110U UM dduBApR 9p1aoid 03 ainfie "9[qIssod se Uoos se UsAL3 aq jsnw dd1oU

US)LIM ‘USOSIOJUN ST JABI] AU} JOJ Padu 3y} J “OABI[ 9Y} 0] Pasu Y} JO 30130U UIPLIM
aoueape sep (07) A1uom) opraoad isnwr 23K01dws ue ‘o[qissod SI 30110 ddUBAPE JIOYAN,  S'L° ]

*9AB3] SY) 10} UOSEBAI AU ST Jaquiawr A[1ure] Isy/sty Jo 334o[dws oY) Jo uonIpuod
Y1[eoy SNOLISS B JSASUAYM UOIIEIIJLISA pleA & opiaoid 03 paxinbai oq Aew sshojdwo uy 211

"saAea] piedun pue pred Joyjo ym AJJUSIINOUOD UNI [[1M 9ABYT [BIIPIIN Afjwe] ¢/ [1

-suorjouny qof ferjuasss Jay/siy SuruLioyrad woiy
oakorduo oy sdoay| 1ey) UOLIPUOD 1[BaY SNOLIdS UMO §,99K0]dwa ue 10 VoLl

"UOIIIPUOD
yieay Snowias e yym juared Jo ‘osnods ‘p[Iyo s,9940[dws ay3 10] AIed O, CTL1]
*a1e9 19150J J0 uoridope 10} soKo[dwd UB YIIM PIIYD B JO JUSWAIR[J L

"Pliyo s,33k01dwa ot Jo yuiq oy 104 I'CL11
:sasodand Guimor|o] oy 10J 9[qejIeA’ 2q [[eys JABIT [BIIPIN AjlWe] TL'T1

'sanoy (0SZ1) AY1J pue paipuny 0} PUBSNOY] SUO SB[ 18 PIAIIS SBY pue syjuow (g[)
JA[OM) 1SBI] Te 10] 19LSI(] oY Aq pakords usaq sey ays/ay Ji 9[qi8i[e st adho[dwa uy L[]

:3uImor]o] aY) pue saAea]
[es1paN A[tue,] yo uonjeraidisiut oy uxsaoS [Teys suorjendar jusuniad 1sy) pue sV YL WY
SISy A[IWwe,] BIWIOJI[B)) 9y} PUB 661 JO 10V AR [EdIPSJA pue AJitue,] [eIopa] oY) Aq papiaoid
JUSIXd Y} 0} SUOSBAI [edIpaw pue AJiwey 10 portad (Z]) YIUOW-9A[oM] B UIYIM dABS] predun
10 S3j29Mm Iom (Z]) 2A1om] 03 dn 0] papnuL oq [[eys soko[dws JqISId Uy "IABIT [BIIPIN AT  L'] ]




0¢

Iapun pajuel3 5q ABwW JeY) DUSSQY JO 9ALS] predu() [euosiod Auy -TOnestodwioy #1111

"90UISqY JO 9ABIT
[euosiad uo ajym juswhojduws [nyured jdoooe jou jeys sokojdwe uy STUdwWaIMbay ¢ 111

"UAWAIBY S1Y) JO UoIsiAoId 90uBASLIS oY) 0}

193[gns 9q j0U [[RYS puUe [BUL} 3q [[BYS UOISIOIP S pivog SY[, ‘uUonednpy Jo

preog ay) 01 uoneiudsaid pue uoneIAPISUOS USSP J0 s uspuduLIddng

Ay} J0J dwir) JUSIdIR NS Ul 3sanbax oYy Jwqns [[eys 99uasqy Jo 9ABS]

predup) [euOSIa PapuoIXa ue yons Funsanbax 99kojdwe uy "[eIuSp 10

[eaoxdde 103 uonesnpy jo pieog ay) 03 uonejuasald pue UOTIEPUSLILIODAT

10J 93usisapuspusjuliadng ay) 01 3sonbai oy} ywgns [feys s9Kojdwa

oY) ‘1BOA/ISIWSS [0OYDOS [[N] B JO “TRIA/I3ISIUIS [OOYIS YY) JO dUE[Eq
ay) Buipnjoul ‘sep oM (S) A1) JO SS90XD Ul s)sonbas aaed| [euosidd 10,]  TTIT'LI

"JUAWISAIT Y

s1y) Jo suoisiroad asueAdLI3 9y} 0] 109[qns 2q J0U [[eys pue ‘[eury aq

[1eys sisanbai asay) Jo [eruap Jo jeaoidde 10} 2oudisap 10 Juspusiuiradng

9Y) JO UOISIOAP Y], "9AB3] ay) Jo 21ep uruuidaq a3 o3 1ouid sAep

(S) aAly uey ss9] 30U 92UB1SAP J10 JUdpUULIdANG Y] 03 Isanbai oy Jugns
[[eys 92401dws oY) ‘ssa] 10 sAep () aAlJ Jo s1sanbai aaes] euosiad 10 ['TIT'11

"90UISqE. 9} JO uoljeINp pajoadxo
ay: pue ‘uorewuojul Suntoddns Aue pue suosear ay) Suipnour “ysanbai e Jrwgns [[eys
90UISqYV JO AR predu() [euosiod paroidde ue Funjoss sakojduwo oy ], -dmMpadoig 71111

USRI Y SIY) Ul SIOYMAS[d PIIBIOWINUSD 10U
SUOSBAI 10} 90UISqY JO AT predup) [euosiod © 3sanbax Aewr sokojdwis uy “dsoding ['11°]1

"30USSQY JO 9ABS'| piedu() [euosiog

Judunuiodde o) woiy/01 [9AeI) J0J afeo(iw pue

UOIBUIWEXS 3] 10J SWII) 3se3[a1 papiAoad aq [jim sakordwd oy ], "101ISI(] 2yl Aq 10] pred aq [jeys
SUOIBUILIEX PaIINbal 101ISI(] "pIeog SANNOIXT YHSD pue 101111 8yl Aq paroidde Ajemynu
suero1sAyd 9a1y) JO 1S © WOIJ UOTIRUILIBXS JY) Jonpuod 0} uerdisAyd ay) 109[9s [[eys daKojdwe
Y ‘T I° 1T YuM 39UEPIOIIE Ul “90Udsqe §,3940[dws ue AJ119A 0] 10 AInp J0J SSAUIIJ & QUIULIAJOP

0] UOIjBUIWEXI [BOIpaw & 031opun 0} 93Kojdws ue saxnbal 19SI(] 9Y) J “SUOHBUTIIEX:]

"9ABI]
ATey[iw 10y 1sanbal oy yim juswseda( S90IN0say UBWNY ‘991 19MISI(] 9Y) 03 JOpIo Axejrjiw
ay1 Jo Ados © opiaoid j[eys ssakojdwryg ~me[ £q paxnbai se aAra] pojueis aq [[eys Kinp Lrepiw
9AIIOR 0 PAISPIO ISIMIIYIO A1 OYM IO “BUI[IJA] [BABN 3] IO pIeng) [BUOTIBN U} ‘S2]e1S panu)
QY1 JO $3010) pauLIe Ay} Jo sdi0d 9AISSAT AUE JO SIoquIdU 318 oym sodkojdwyg BATY | ABITA

‘Aoueudoid 3y} 01 PIIL[I SUIIDUOD [EIIPAW PIfeA UO
paseq ueidisAyd s0aL01dws o) pue soko]dius oY) Aq pauTuLIISP 2q [[BYS
‘paWINSaI 9 0] IR SANP YIIYM UO 2IBP S} PUB 3DUSWIIOI [[BYS IABI]

Ir

0Tl

611



IT

*AAE[ 9} pUe JUsWwedISy AUl YIIm 2ouepIoode ul auljdiosip 10 spunoi3 oq Os[e [[eys

$IOUASqQE pozIIOYINeu() "ABp [[NJ B UBY) SSI] JO SIOUSS(R PSZLIOYInNeUN 10§ siseq ejel 0id e uo paonpax

aq [[IM SaLIR[ES "90ULSqR POZLIOynEUn JO ABp YoBd J0§ AIe[es s ABp U0 JoNpap [[IM 191SI(] SY,

"PoZLIOYIneUN dIB SOUISQE JOYI0 [[V JUSWDITY SIY) AQ J0 MB] AQ PIZLIOYINE SB JUISqE SS[UN Ssannp
J1ay) uojiod A[11030e]snes pue spom 03 1odai 03 a1e saakojdwy “SIOUDSqY PaZIIoyIneu|)

"UOIIEPOWIIODO. J[eUOosedl

oy Jo ynm uonisod ayp Jo suonouny [enusss? ayy waoyiad o1 Ajjiqe s s9kojdwe

oy Suryeoipur ueioIsAyd posuadl| & WOIJ JUSWIIE)S [BIIPIUL B ‘AINP JAIIOB 0] WINJI

01 Joud “yuugns 03 paxnbai aq [[eys sakodwa oy ‘suoseas yyeay [euosiad JoJ pajued

SeM 90USSqQV JO aAea predun) [euosiod oyl J “sinoy Amnp jo soqunu pue ‘dojs ‘sse[d
Tenba jo uonisod & 03 pajelsural aq [feys 9aAojdws oy} ‘winyas uodp) IIARG OT MY S II1°11

‘s1opiaoid J1jouaq s 30msiq aYp Aq pesodu syustweainbax uonedionted Joyio

[[& s19sw pue doueApe ui swniwaxd paxmnbai [[e sAed sakojdwis ay) se Fuo] os asuadxa
Jay3 ye weadoad soueansur 1Lysi] oy ul ojedronaed o papuiad 9q [[eys doussqy Jo
aaeo] predup) [euosiad uo seakojdws ‘uonesuaduiod Jnoym aq [[eys suoisiaoid asay)

(400!



cc

's9040[dwa 12410 10 ‘syuspmys ‘Orjqnd Sy} JO JUSWIIEIT) SNOSUNOISI(] Z['Z'Z1

JONpuo?d [eIowwy 1 1°2°C1

"SSOUIPIR) AISSIOXI 10 AR paroidde moym aouesqy 01°7'Z1

"asodand s1y) 10 UOIIOIAUOD B 3q 0} PAUWISAP SI ‘AIOPUIIUOD

0] ou o ©3[d & 3UIMO[[0] UONDIIAUOD © 10 ‘A3 JO 101p1aA Jo ea[d v "uonisod
Jayysiy Jo sanfiqisuodsal pue sainp sy wuojied 01 A11jiqe s,aakojdws ayy 109))e
A[9SI9ADE 0] SB 9INJRU B YONS JO ST YOIYM JOUBDWIAPSIUI € JO UONDIAUOD IO ‘ME] JO
SuoIsIA0Id Aq JUBAS[DI SPRWL SSUIJJO X3S AUB JO UOIOIAUOD ‘AUO[S] B JO UOLDIAUO))

*JouIw B 0} dduL)SqNS
Pa[[0A1U00 B FUIYSIUINg JO “Ioy /Wy ym pajeroosse seakojdwa uodn 1o sakojdws
oyl uodn 109]J9 [BJUSWILIIAP € 3SNES 0 SB 03219y} Ajrunxoid awir) 9s0[d yons

U] JO oM T8 0urISqNS PI[OIUOD B JO SdUIN[Jul Y} 1opun Suraq Jo Juissassod
"IOUTUW B 0] $93RI9A3Q J1{OY0d[e SuIysiuing Jo ‘Ioy/wiy YIIm pPojeIoosse
s99Ak0]dwe uodn 10 s9Ko[dws ay1 uodn 309]J9 [BIUSIIOP € SNED 0} SE 01319Y])
Aruirxoxd swin 95010 yons ur 10 AInp uo 9JIym sa8eI9Adq d1[0Yod[e ujuLI(]
*A1ssuoysi(q

"UoreUIpIOqNSU]

"AInp J0 199[39N

gulicialieli|

*Kouajaduroouy

*SPI02T I91SI(] J9Y10

Aue 10 ‘sp10221 JuswAo]duws ‘sutio] uonestidde uo parjddns uoeuLoyur ‘03 payrw
10U Jnq ‘Buipnpdoul aLSIP jooyss af) 0y patjddns uoneunioyur Kue Suikjisye,]

:99401dwd payisse[o jusuewrad e jsureSe

uonoe [ouu0sIad 10 3sNBI SANJNISUOD FUIMO[0] dYy) Jo yoed uonendar/Korjod £q Jo 9nels
A£q 10J papiaoid asimIoy1o sasned s[qeuornoe Jo Surfjijenbsip Aue 0} uonIppe u[ ‘asneo

10j A[uo ([esstuwsip ‘ssejo/dais/Aed yo uononpax ‘uonowsp ‘Aed ynoyim uoisuadsns) uorjoe

6'CCl

8Tl

Leel

9CCl

¢l

Aa4!

el

e

1'¢el

[ouuosiad 03 300fqns a9 [[eys soaK0[dwd PIYISSE[D JUSUBWIO] “TISA0|A WL JUAUBULID ]

"[eadde 10 SuLreay Jo Jy3u e ‘asned noym

suonoe [duuosiad 0} 199[gns oq [[eys soakojdws Areuoreqold SIAO[dUI] ATEUOITEqOIq

ANI'TAIDSIA - 21 ATOLLAV

(44!

['CI



£

‘sainpasoid pue sapoijod yons

JO paynou a1am s3940[dWo USYM PUB MOY JO SPI00I UrBjUTRW [[RYS slosiatadng

"SOWAW USNIM PuB SUIYdBOD 3UO-U0-3U0 ‘SUIDIW JJe)S [BULIOJUl pUB

[ewnio] jo Aem Aq sapaooid pue sioijod jusunrad pue qol ayp 10J suorjeydadxd

J01ABYaq/9ouBuLIO}Iad puejsiopun saako[dwa [[& Jey) aInsus [[eys siosialadng "qol
9y} uo payoadxa JoiAeyaq 9Ko[dwe pue spiepue)s souewnioprad Jo paunojur og  [''71

‘[reys saLordws a3 jepy a1e auidiosip 2A1ssaidord

Jo asn ay3 Surpredai s9A199(qo Y, "[RIUSPUOD pUB ‘O[qBUOSBII “dIB] ‘9AI199[q0 aq 0] SI
surdiosip aaissai3oid pue aanisod Jo juojui a1 [, "Jo1Aey2q pue souewioled qol Jo suoneyadxs
pue sampaooid ‘sa[ni paysi[qeIse 0} 2IAYpe pur spIepue)s aduewrioliad 199w 0] saskojduwo
Jsisse 0} stosiaiadns sa[qeue aurjdiosIp 9AI1SSa1301J INO PaLLIEd A[JUSISISUOD PUB A[SAIONIISUOD
st sur[drosip aarssasSoid jeyy Surinsus 1oy a[qIsuodsar ore siosiazedng ‘souruLIold safojdws
9AI1309}J9 10] sdoys aanusod Sunye) 10] A3a1ens e st oul[dIIsIp dAIssaI01q JUT[ATOSI(] DAISSIZOI]

PLISIp ay)

0} $108J 9} Paso[osIp dAey p[nom 334Ko[dws 2y} 1ey) pawinsse A[qRUOSEI 9q PInod

11 usym 29K0jdwo ay3 Aq PISO[OSIP J0U IO PI[BIJUOD SBM SNEI SIY] SSI[UN ASneD JO 110U Y}

Jo Surjy ay) Jo a1ep S 210Jaq SILIA () OM] UBY) SIOW SSOIB YOIYM dsned Aue JoJ Jou ‘yusueuniad
owesaq sako[dwo oy} 210Jaq 3SOIE YOIYM SNED AUR 0] UINE) 9q [[BYS UOIIoR [duuosiad oN

‘SUBSW [Njme[un JOYIo 0
9JUQ[OIA ‘2010] Aq JUSWUIOAOS [BOO] 10 ‘3JB)S [e1apa) JO SUIMOIYLISAO JO AOBOOAPY (0T T C1

udwAojdwd s 9ako1duwd o) 10 191SI(T SY} 01 PPAIOSIP SISNEI )1 Jey) AInjeu
ons Jo SI yorym ‘sinoy Ainp Surnp Jojaeyaq [euoissajoid Jo amjiey 19y10 Auy 61°7°C1

"032I19Y)
pae[a1 Appoaaip 10 qof ay) uo JuLIIN9O0 Me[ [BISPaJ JO 3)B)S JO UOIIR[OIA Paloadsns
10 [enjor Uk 0} dATIR|a1 UoeWIOUI Aue Ayioyine ojelidoxdde Kue Jo uonuane syl
01 s3uniq 951MI9Y10 J0 ‘SaFnAlp ‘sasojasip ‘spodal ‘Yyrey pood ul ‘oym osrjqnd sy
Jo Jaquiau 10 Juspmys ‘sakojdurd JosI(] JOYl0 Aue jsurede uoneleldl [njmejun) 81°7°z1

‘20Kojdwd Jo1msi(I B

Jo Kroedes ayy ur Sunoe ofiym sjuopns Jo saskojdwa oo “o1ignd ayy Jsurede o3¢

Jo “xas ‘snjeys [eyaew ‘desipuey [eo1sAyd ‘Ansssue ‘Ur3LIo jeuoliRy ‘I0[0d ‘padId
SnoI31jaa1 ‘a9e1 Jo SISeq dy3 UO ‘Juswsserey Surpn[oul ‘UonBUIWLIOSIP [NjMeIUN) L1°T'T]

‘uomsod ay Jo sannp oyl wioyaed 01 a9Kojdwe ay) 10]

AIessaoou 9S1MIDYI0 10 uoneoljissed qof s,9eLordwa oy ur payyioads Juswormbax
Je[IUILS 930 JO ‘31BO1JI1I0D ‘asuaol] Aue 199)J0 ut doay] Jo ssassod 0y ainjie] 9[- CI
-ampaooid 1o ‘Aarjod ‘opni [epudwuedsp paaoadde pieog 10 10SI(] JO UONRIOIA S1'T°T]

‘Auadoad 101017 JO 9SNSIN ¥1°T°T1

"2USIPAQOSIP [NIIIM €1°C'CI

14!

£l



14

*$981ey) JO 9OION SY} Ul pajels 3q [[eYS paje|ola uorjejndax
10 ‘Aorjod ‘opna oy} ‘padafe s1191ISI( Y3 JO uone[ndal 1o ‘Aorjod ‘o[ni Jo uonejoIA
B J[ ‘poseq aJe sasneo ay) YoI1ym uodn SUOISSIWO J0 s1ok 91310ads oY1 JO JUSWNRIS ¥ €S 71

"0AOQE “Z"Z] UI 110§ 13S Sk ‘uonoe [auuosiod oy J0J $9sned IO 3SnEd oy} JO JUSWNLIS ¥ 7671

"(Jesstwisip Jo ‘sse[d/days/Aed jo uononpal
‘uonowdp ‘Aed noynm uorsuadsns ‘9°1) uonor Puuosiad Sy Jo aInjeu Y3 JO JUSWANRIS V [°6°Z]

:apnjoul [[BYS S93J8YD) JO OO1ION Y], "SSAIppe UMOUY

15€] S, 9940[dws Yy} Je ‘paysanbau 1dia00s UINgas “[rew PalfIad 10 paId)sidal Aq Jo Ajjeuosiod
Jou10 sakordws o) uodn paAlss aq [feys (s9318YD JO 991I0N)) UOIIBPUSWIWIODA A} Jo Ad0d

V "Burreay A[[S ®© I0] SWI] pue d)ep € apnjoul osfe [[eys soieys pasodoid oy, ‘preog ay1 yIm
uonoe [puuosiad JO UOIIBPUSTILIND] USTILIM B 91 [[BYs Uonde oy Suneniut uosiod oy ‘uonoe
[ouu0s1ad € SUIAJOAUT SISED [[& U] "avAo[dwa P3IJIsseo juoueuLad ® jsurede uloIoy psuljap se
uonoer [uuosiad e ojeiul Aew 99uBisap 10 JuspusuLIadng 9y ‘5o5IBY ) JO 9INON pUe uoneniu]

19191 (;,€) PAY) 9y} J9YR senunuod wa[qoid 101aBYaq qof 10 sdueULIONIAd
aY) 31 10197 (i) YMNOJ SY3 Y3IM 1011SI(T Y3 YIim JUSWA0[dwd WOy PAjeuIuiial o 94zl

‘puewiradar Jo 1on9|
(p:€) PAY1 3y} jo ued se Aed moynm uoisuadsns sAep () 9Ay 03 dn usAIZ o S'H'T1

*9Jesun Jo [eS2[]1 J0U SI ISUIJJO oY) J] Fururem
18QI9A [eniul oy Joye puewiidal Jo s19139] uanLM (7) omy 0y dnuoAIS og '

*A1BSS903U
J1 “90UQI9Ja1 9ININJ J0J $SI098 pue AJ[BIUIPIJUOD 2InsSud 0] 3oe[d 21noas e ul
Pa[1J 9q PINOYS PIOII SIY T, “SWOIINO 9} puk FUNSIW Y} JO P10 € 9L pP[noys
JosiAzadns ay) 1nq ‘[erzuspyuoo pue deAld 9q pinoys Sulesw SIY |, "UOISSNOSIp
pipues pue uado ue 9q pjnoys Sunesw [eurojur ay} ‘wiod s1yl 1y "1os1AIadns
oY1 Aq paurejuIswW pue pIJUIWNIOP SI Jey} Furuiem [eqIoA () suo JPNpuUod
SOOURISWINIID JSOW U [[BYs Josialadns ajerpswiwil 9y} ‘sinodo douewio)ied

qof a3enbapeur 1o 19e1U0S 313 JO SUOISIACL 10 SI[NI JO UONR[OIA B 1 pouuojul o €41

*J01ABYDQq JO douruLIopiad qof
yHm sutdou0d Aue Suipaedal [eonoerd se UOOS se orqpad) UAIS o 7H'TI

4|



14

"PI0d21
3y uo pajou o [[eys pue 3ulieay ay) Je A[[e10 spew aq Aew suonedal[e 10 sasned [eyuswo|ddns
10 papuatue ay] 03 suoadiqo Aue pue sokojdwd oY) £q parusp pawaap 24 [[eys suone3a|[e 1o
sosned mau Auy “asudjep Jaysiy aredaad o3 Ajiunproddo sjqeuoseas e papiopJe oq [[eys 224o1dws
a2y} ‘suonegajfe Jo sesnes mau sjuasaid uonepuswwiodss erudwajddns 10 popuswe ay I

"uonoR [duuosiad Jo uonepuswwosas [eudwalddns 10 popuowe
ue paeog 9y} yim 9[1j pue 9940[dwo oy} uo 2AI9s 1391jj0 Julreay 10 pieog dY) JO JUSSUOD
Ayl yum ‘Kew 30u3Isap 10 JuspuauLIddng oy ‘UOISIONP 10} 19911J0 uliesy & 03 JO pieog dy}

0} paptugns Ajeuy si jeadde s, 0940jdwa ue 210J2q Wy Aue 1y "SIBILY ) [EIUAWD|AANS/papUaLy

*A[9IRIpowILUI J09)JS 0JUI UONOR [duuosiad popuswodds
oy Jopio Kew paeog ay3 pue ‘[eadde 03 Jy311 10y s1Y PIATRM dABY O} PSP 24 [[BYS
ays/aY ‘O[a1MY SIy) ut payroads swrl ay3 uryym [eadde jo ao1jou e 91y 03 s[1ey a9Kojdwa a1 J|

‘Suureay eodde

oy} ur anssy ue aq [[eys Aed noynum uvoisuadsns oy Jo A31ss30su sy pue ‘Aed Inoyym uorsuadsns
ay Jo feadde ue aymIISUOS 0S| [feYyS [BSSIWSIP JO UONBPUSWIOI] Y] JO [eadde Aue ‘jesstwsip
JO uorEpUSWIIOIAI € YIM uonoun(uod ul panss] usaq sey Aed moym uorsudadsns Jo 19pIo

UR 9JOYM SIOSED U] UIAISY Patels JIWI| S} SY) Uey] 191e] ou paxaew)sod J0 PaAIdRI 9q Isniu
nq ssudisop Jo Juspuauiadng oy} Jo 301330 3y} 03 pajlew 9q Aew [eadde Jo son0u v "201J0
Tey JO SInoy YJom [euwou Jurinp 2ausisap Jo juspusjuriadng ayj Jo 2oyjo ay) 03 [eadde jo
sonjou ay) Surealap £q Ajuo pay st jeadde jo sonjou y ‘[eadde Jo ao130U JUSIOLINS AINUISUOD
[1eys awy patj1oads ayy urynm s9Kordws ayy Aq pajy Aje3errdosdde pue poudis Juswnoop usprm
Ioyio Auy ‘[eadde jo 1o19] € Aq [eadde Kew sokojdws sy ‘9roqe paqLiosap uonoe [suuosiad

Jo uonBpUIWILIOII 2y} SUIAI02I JoYe SABp (§) AL} U A\ ‘TESSTWSI( 10 sse[)/da1S/Aed

JO TONINPay "UONOWR(] A8 INOYII A\ UOISUAASNS 10] UONEpUalitioday] [eaddy/ 01 Jyaiy]

"paisanbai 1d10031 uIN3aI ‘j1EW PLILIAD 10 PaIlIsIFal

Aq 10 Ajreuosiod Jayus sakojduws oy uodn paAiss oq [jeys uolsuadsns sjerpawwi Jo

20110U 2], 'AIBSS902U PawWap sI uolsuadsns Ay} Jey) SUOseal Ay} jels [[eys pue Sunum ur

9q [[eys uolsuadsns eIpIUWI SIY], [eSSIWSIP JO UOHBPUSWIWOIa Y3 YIIm uonaun(uod

w Aed ynm Anp woy papuadsns Ajareipowiuy 99Kojdws 9y 19p1o Kew souSisap

Jo Juspuajuriadng Y1 ‘snjeis AInp SAIIOR Ul SNUIUOD Jou d24K0]dwrd ay Jey} 10LLSI 2y}

JO s)sa121u1 1599 Y3 Ul 8q p[nom 31 Fuipuad sre surpasooid fIym JeY) puB PISSIWSIP G
pinoys 934ojdws payisse]d jusueuLiad B Jey) SoUIULIAp 9au31sap J0 JuspuatuLddng Y1 1 1'9°Z1

'ssaooad [eadde oy

Jo 1aarem Jo [eadde soy/siy Suipuad uonisod sayysiy Jo sannp ayy Jur[iy[ng 1oy ojqisuodsal pue
snJeIs AINP 9AIIOR UO UIBWIAI [[BYS PANSS] UIaq SBY UOIOR [aUU0S1dd JO UOHIRpUSWIWO0d] B Woym
1surede oakodwd Aue ‘ursioy papiaoid se 3deoxy “TOATE AL 10 [eaddy SUIpUag SNJe)S JUSWAO[dWiH

"sa31eYpd [[e JO [e1USp B
pue Suleay Joj puBwIdP B 9JNIISU0D [[eys yorym jo Suijyy pue Suruis oy ‘raded 10 p1eo v 6671

'PI1Y 2q 3snwi feadde ay) yorym UM
awi) pue Jouuew oy} pue ‘sadreyo ay3 [eadde 03 3y s 90kojdws oY) Jo JUSWRIRIS V 67T

87l

LTl

9Tl



9¢

"uonoe [puuosiad
PApUIWLIOI2] Y} AJOASI JO AJIpOowW ‘WIJe [[eys pieog ay) ‘pieoyq ay) Aq
pIeay s1 [eadde o3 J| "Me[ JO SINSSI pUB ‘93UIPIAI 0 SUOT}3[qo ‘suonsanb
Jeanpasoid uodn Surna ur 1951330 SuLIEay B 10 [9SUNOD S11 JO SIOIAISS

sy} asn Aew paeoq oy ‘[eadde oy s1eay preog ay) yoiym u1 ases Aue u[ ['7°6'C1

101 Aq

PAUTULIISP 99 [[IM ISIIJ OIS [[eys Aued yoiym JO UOIBUTULIS)OP A ], “JOPIO 9JBLLIdJfE Ul

$1991JJ0 SuLreay Jo 11| 91 WOIJ SIUWIBU OM] LIS [[eys Aued yoeq "30IAISS UOIIRI[IOUO))

pue UOTJRIPIJA 911§ BIUIOJI[ED) 21 yFnoay) s1ad1jjo Jueay (S) 2A1 Jo 18] © jsonbaz

[1eys yASD ‘uodn paside A[jeniniu 9q j0uuLd 1991350 Julesy e JJ “1991jj0 Sunesy

© uodn aa13e Ajjeninw 03 3dwane [[eys 10LUSIT Y} pue YHSD "I9S 9y £q papiaoxd

s1301330 Sutieay [enusiod (G) 9A1J 1SeI] B JO ISI| B WIOL) J991JJ0 SuLIeay 9y} 199]0S

i[eys sanejuasaidai/eakordws ayy “eai8e Afjeninur jouueo sonred oy sadieyo paudis Jo

9ouBnSSI JoYe SABp (€) 921y) uigum ‘Jj “19013J0 Surieay e uodn aa13e Ajjeninw 0) ydwone

[1eys aanejuasaidai/asfojdws pue 1o1nsi(q 2y, 1091jJo Suiesy e £q pIeay o [jeys
sguLeay [fe ‘Josu [eadde ay) 1esy 03 SSUIULISIRP pIeog oY) dIdyMm sased asoyy ur 1deoxy  7°6°ZI

"paeog Sy JO J1301JJO FULIBSY Sy} AQ SPBLW UOISIOIP IO I9pI0 AU S]RpI[EAUI

10U [[eys Sunteay yons Aue ul AJI[EULIOJU] "SLINOD BIWIOJI[B)) Ul PIsn 9OUIPIAD JO SA[NI

Aq punoq 9q 1eys 1010 SuLeay B J0U pieog Y JOYIAN "I9o1jjo Sulesy e 10 pIeog

3y 210J9q Surreay yans Aue o3 A[dde jou [[eys QG [ [ UONIDS SPO)) JUSWLISAOL) YIIM

SurouaIWod  UOBIIPN(PY SAIBNSIUIWPY,, PapHIUS aInpadold ay ], 1 sisenbar ays/oy

J1 Suureay orqnd e 03 popua aq [[eys 994o[dus aY ], "[oSUNOD IO dAEIUIsAIdol uoIun

© Aq pajuasaid 9q pue “0ouspiad donpoad ‘A[jeuosiad seadde 0y papnus oq [jeys sakojdwd

oy, "Sureay a3 Jo aoe|d pue swil ayj JO paYIIoU aq [[BYs so1ed Y, "sassaUNM

pue [3sunod Jo ANJIqe[IeAR SU] PUB I991JJO Suliedy Jo pieog U} JO [NPayos paysijqeIss
SU) UOLIBISPISUOD OJUI FUINe) “)ep JUSIUIAUOD ISI[IBS JY] 18 P[aY 2q [[eys Sultesy oyl ['6'C]

‘§3INpadol] sules] 6Tl



LT

‘Teuyy aq [[eys pieog sy

JO UOISIOAp 3y, “[rew paisjsiSar £q Jo Ajeuosiod aaneIuasaIdal pajeusisap 1oy/siy pue aokojdwd
Y3 0] PAISAI[AP 3 [[BYS UOISIOAP S preog dy) Jo Ad0d ¥ "UOISIFP SIY} MO[[0) PUB IDIOJUI [[eys
ays/ay pue ‘uopoe [suuosiod oy) PIPUSILOIST OYM SIUBISP 10 JudpuuLIadng oY) 01 papiwiqns
aq [[EYs pIeog Sy JO UOISIOAP Y], "WIdY} 03 JaJa1 A[dwIs 1o uoIsIaap s,3901330 Sutteay/sSuipesid
ayy Jo aSenSue oy sresonal Aew sSurpuyy oy, "Aue Ji ‘paroidde uonoe jouuosiad sy pue

10e] JO sSUIpUL} UIBIUO [[eys pue SuljLm Ul 3q [[eYs pieog Y} JO UOISIIP dY, "UOISII(] S pieog

soq1y [ouuosiad s sa£0[dwa Ay} UI PAUTBIUOD 3I3M T8} SPI0dal Aue

JO pauresns A[9IBWI[N Sem uonde [ouuosiad e yorym ut aakojdws oy} Jsurede s8urpasooid
uonoe [suuosiad Jorid Aue Jo spJoda1 Fuipn[oul ‘Guireay Yy} Je 99USPIAS OJul padonporul
510M JeY) SPI0001 A1) JOPISUOD KB 19510 SuLIeay 3y} 10 pIeog] Sy} ‘UoKdE [utosiad
pasodoid ay Jo K1erdoxd ayy uo uoistoap pasodord e 10 UOISIISP € Je JulALIe U]

"pieog 9y} Aq paA190a1 st uoistoap pasodod ayy

1o sAep (0]) ua) uryiim aakofduwe ayy 03 usyy pue sAep (0f) AMoy urgm
pieog sy} 0} paysiwing aq [feys Suwresyai uodn uoistosp pasodoid sy

30 Adoo vy *Burresy Jord oy JO P10991 oY) Jo Med d1e yorym siaded Joyro
pue 1dLIdSURT) 9Y) PUE 9UIPIAS [eUOIppE aYy) uodn UoIsIoap pasodoad

e axedaxd [[eys ays/ay ‘12013j0 SuLieay © 03 paugIsse os SI ased Ay} J]
"35UPIAJ [BUOIIPPE 3B} 0] J901JJ0 SulIeay JSyjoue 10 Swes d1) 0 ased Y}
19Ja1 ABWI IO “30UAPIAS [RUOTIIPPE JO SuIe) oY) InOYIMm Jo yim ‘ydiiosuer)
ay1 Surpnjour p10931 3y} uodn 9sed 3Y) IPIOSP ABW pIeog S} pue

UOIOE Yons Jo payy1jou aq [[eys Aured yoea ‘A1eInus s) Ul uois1ap pasodord
oy s193f31 preog] au JI “A19I13US S) U UOIS1dIp pasodoid sy 3oafoy]

“uo1s19ap pasodoid ayy jo soueleq ayy dope
pue ‘Kyjeuad 1ass9] Aue 10 “2auSIsap Jo JuspusuLedng sy1 4q 3YInos uonde

[suuosiad ay3 aaoxdde ‘uoyoe jouuosiad ui uoronpai pasodoid e J0afoy

"uo1s199p pasodoid sy Jo asue[eq Sy}
1dope pue uoisoap pasodoid oy ul y0j 195 UoNoe [suuosiod 3y} sonpay

“Kpanus it Ul uoisioap pasodoid ayy 1dopy

122°X4!

£e67l

ce6cl

'eecl

:Kewt pue uois1op pasodoid ayj J9pISUOd 0}

190 [[BYS pieog Sy "pPreog oy} Aq paAlsoai st uoisioap pasodoid oy saye sep (01) U}
urgym 9oKordwa oy} 03 PAYSIUING oq [[1m Uois1oap pasodoid oy ‘Jayeasy], “Fulresy auy)
1017e sAep (0f) A110] UIYIIM preog dY) I3IM PaJY 2q [[eys uois1oap pasodoid sy Jo Adod v
*3582 9Y) Ul UOISI0ap oY) Sk preoq oYy Aq poydope aq Arli JBY) ULIO] © UT UOISIOSP USPLIM
pasodoid & axedaid [jeys 1001530 Suireay sy ‘199130 Suleay e Aq preay st [eadde ayp J1 £'6°C1

¥'6'Cl

oret



8¢

|
UM 20UBPIODIE Ul SpBUL 9q [[eys aAed| A10s[ndwoo jo porrad a3 Sulnp uonesuaduwod
soAo[dwy ‘Suireay e spuewIap Ys/ay ssajun sAep (07) AJUSM] Ul PISSIWSIP aq [[1M Ys/oY
1o ‘s8uIpassoid unoo sy ut JuswSpn( jo Anus oy Jayye skep () usl UTYIIM ‘9d10U

Iy iy SulAld Aq oussqe Jo dAea] Alos[ndwos s 9okojdwe ue pusxs Aew preog oyy Z' 11'ZI

"paseq a1om saxeyd [euLSLI0 9y yoym uodn s3oe oY) J0J PASSIWSIP A[STRUIIIN ST 9YS/oY
J1 uoisuadsns Kiorepuew SuLinp pasinquiial uiaq Jou Jo Afiqissod oy Jo 30110U USALS
9q [[eys 9dAo[dws uy “me[ Aq pairnbal 9SIMISYI0 ssI[UN papuadsns sem ays/aYy awr

a3 10§ pajesuadwios 1o pakojdwaar 99 10U [[im daLojdwa ue ‘piaydn pue pspuaWILIOII
ST [eSSIWSIP J] ‘SHN0D 3y} Aq uomsodsip ayy 9idsap ‘peseq a19m S9SIBYD [BUTWLID [BUITLIO

3y yowym uodn spoe Aue 10§ 3940jdws ue sSTwSIp 03 JYS1I Y} SIAIISA JOINSIT YL [ 11°Z]

"podquerens jou I Judwisodwaas yInoye ‘osiq ayp £q pakojdwaas aq Aews

92Korduwa 3y ‘moraq papiaoid asimioylo se 3dooxs passiwsip saieyo 10 paninboe uosiad s

PUE PISIOASI ST UOKIIAUOD IS AUB J] [ [0F SPOD UOIIRINPH Ul PIULJIP SE ISUSJJO 0URISqNS

P3[[01NU0I AUB IO ()] O SPOD UOLBINPH Ul PSULIAP S& ISUIJJO X5 AUB JO PIIDIAUOD U] SBY
oym uosiad Aue Juswkorduio ut ureal 1o Lojdwa Jou J[eys JosK Y], ‘[ESSTWSI(] AJos[ndwoy [['Z1




6¢

1511 JuswAojdwast oy} uo payuel se KJ1io1uas Jodoid J19Y) Yum 20UBPIOIIR UL W)

pousisse paseasoul yym suonisod 03 Jo sse|o IauLioy 1o ul uonisod g 0) pauIngal

‘(s)Iequiaui J1un oy Jo uondo oy Je ‘aq [[BYS JJoAe] JO NAI| Ul ‘Dwi} pauisse
Ul SUOIIONPal AIeJUNJOA JO SUOIIOWSP AIejunjoA aye) oym (s)aakojdwyg 17 €'€1

‘sypuowt (47) Inoy -Ajuami Jo powrad euonippe ue Joj JuswAojdwass J0J paIapIsuod
aq 03 AN[1qi31|2 urejaa [[eys pue Jjo pre| suosiad se sjy3ua swes oy pajueid aq |reys
‘paugisseal 10 palJIsse[931 aq ueyy Jayjel (s)uonsod juasard J1oy) ul Urewas o3 JJoke|

JO n21] Ul SINOY Ul suoonpal AIejunjoA o suonowap Arejunjoa axe; oym (s)eokojdwg ¢ €1

‘syueordde mau 03 souoigyaxd
ul pakojdwaal oq [[eys pue SYUow (¢¢) dulu-Au1y3 Jo porrad e Jo) Juswiojdwaal

01 9[qI31]9 218 Spuny JO 9B 10 MYI0oM JO XOr[ JO 9snesaq Jjo pre| saskojdwyg ['¢'€1

SIYSTy JURWAO[dUR-9y

YIEl

£qQ pauluiIlep se AJJIOTUSS 1S9)edJ3 sey pue paalas A[snoiaaid sey asAojdwa pres ysiym ur
JUo1BIIJISSe[Y,, Iamoj & ol dwng Aew  uornesljisse[d,, Jussaid 19y s1y woij Jjo pre| ssakojdurg

:STBTY USUIdIE[dSI(]

‘me] Aq payjroads se s)ygu
JuswAo|dwa-21 J19U] UTRIAI [[BYS SINOY Ul UOIIONPal 10 JJoAe] 01 103[qns saakodwy

"911Y JO 91ep 3y 1k 10 AQ PAUIWIAP 2 [[IM PUB JOLISI(]
oy} pue YHSD Yioq Aq uswoaide 03 109(qns SI JJo pre[ oq [[eys ssAodws ysym Jo
uoneUIULIdAP oY) ‘AJl1o1uas [enbo aaey jjoAe] 01 105[gns seakojdwie a1ow 10 () om3 J|

"me] Aq pauyop se paoaooad [[eys pue ajep 211y 10LISI(] UO paseq
aq [eYS JJOAR] JO JopIO AY ], ‘I0LISI(] Y} UIYIM SI1Y JO 9)ep U0 PIseq 3q [[eys AII0TUdS

"Jeak BuInsus ayj 10J Jjo pre| Suteq o1e A9y} 1By} G| YOIBA UBY) I9JB] OU UOKEOJ1IOU
uanLIM papiaoad aq saokojdwd paijisse[o Jey) saxnbal yorym £ 1 [ S 9poD uoneonpd/gcy
gV ynm ssuerdwoos ur aq [[im JjoKe] 03 pajeja sainpesold |1y syS11 juswikojduoar
pue ‘Aue J1 ‘s)y3u1 Juswooe|dsip spnjoul [[eys 99110u Yong ‘JJoAe] oy o3 Joud sAep ((9)
Ayxis Suniim ur saakojduws pajod)je ay) pue UONBIOSSY dY) AJ1IOU [Jeys 19LISI(T SY

‘payniou Arddoad usaq sey yHSD J01e sAep (Q1) USI UIYNM SInoy

Ul UoIoNPal € JO S109JJ3 Pue UOISIOSP 3y} 91e1j0Fau 0] YHSD YMM 130 [[eys 101ISI]
9y ‘sInOY JO UOHINPAI B 10,] ‘JJOAR] pIes JO $193§J2 oy a1enjodau 03 paynou Aradoad
u2sq sey yHSD ye skep (01) us) unpim yHSD Yim 103U [[eYS PUB UOLOE pleog
01 Joud sioy ul uononpai 10 JJoAe] pasodoid ayy Jo YHSD AJIou [eys 3OMISI YL

"}I0M JO 3o®] ® IO Spunj Jo oe| & 0) anp pajuswa[dur aq Aewt sjjoke]

9'1°el

Srel

PIel

£ 1el

alel

FTeEl

“§2INpao0i] JUSWAO[(WD-0y pue JJOAE ]|

INHWAOTdNTHY ANV J40AVT €1 A'TOLLAV

eel

el

"¢l



0€

"uonyisod oy Jo asueidoose Fuimofjoy sAep (Q1) uo) unpm

oM 03 wIn)as [[BYsS (s)idquidw jiun 9y ‘yuowkorduwsas sydaooe sakojdwo ay J
*30110U JuswAoduwaai ay) Jo 1d15031 SUIMO[[0F sAep (€) so1p UM JuswAojduoar
asnjax 1o 1daooe 0} Judul JOY/SIY JO JOLISI(T Y} AJ1jou [[eys 22kojdws uy

-99uB1sa(J 10 JudpIsald Indey) cpg# 191dey)) dred 1S9\ SYI 07 JUSS 9q [[BYS
Ados e pue ‘ahojdwo oy £q 101SI(J SYI USAIS SSAIPpE ISE[ 91} 0} [leW PALJIIe0
Aq uss aq [reys don0u yoang ‘Suruado ue Jo 1o1siq oY) Aq Sunam ul peyjiiou aq

geel

[1eys juswAojdwoaa Joy 91q131[o Appuanbasqns st pue Jjo pief ST oyam sokojdwe Auy $'¢'€1

‘spunj Jo 10
3IOM JO Yoe] J0J JJOAR] 03 9np SBM JUSWIIINAI TRy} J0B] Y} JO WISAS JUSWAINIY
Sookojdwryg oriqng 9y} Jo uopeHSIUIWPY JO pIeog Yl AIOu [[eYs IOMSI(]
ay [, 18y yuswkodwaas sjerdordde ue uo paosejd oq Jjeys ‘wWSISAS JusWAINSY
Savko[dwiyg a1[qng SY) WO} JUSWAIIAI I0IAISS PIJD[ OYM PpUE ‘Spunj Jo Yoe] 1o

}I0M JO OB JOJ JJO PIe] 198] Ul Sem JO ‘Furaq 03 10alqns sem oym oakojdwo Auy ¢'¢'€



e
(9) x1s jo pouiad © JO] UOIIEDIJISSR]O MAU Y} UI K1euolieqold paiapIsuod
0oq [1eys ‘pawwioyiad Ajsnoraaid jou sey ays/aY Yoiym UONBIIJISSE[d
e ur uonisod e 0y pajoword s1 oym 9skojdwo yun Sururedreq Jusueundd v

‘uorjowoid oy} 9A19921 [[eys AJ1I01USS 1S9Y31Y o3

ynMm 2a4o1dwa ayj ‘@oustiadxa pue ‘S{[Is ‘uonyeonpa [enba A[[enueisqns

SARY S2)BPIPULRD 310U JO 0M] J] *9oUsLIddXa pue “S[|I3[S ‘Uolieonps azIjin

[1eys 1210s1(] ay3 ‘syuesyjdde asnoy u1 Suriapisuod uf ‘sjuesijdde asnoy

-Ul 0] UDAIS 9Q [[RYS 20U2I9]a1{ "SSjepIpued [[e wody jueosidde payyijenb

1S0W 9Y1 393]3S [[YS 191ISI(] 9y} ‘Uonjowosd & JO 9seD 3y} uf "AoueoeA Aue
I0J PIMIIAISIUI 3q [[eyS STBPIpULRd 3pISINO puk saakojdws jun Suiuredreg 1°9'4]

‘a3uer Arefes umwixew Joy31y e Juiary uoesyisse[d qof Jualajip
B 0JUl UOIBOIJISSE[O qof suo wioxy a3uryo e se pauljep S| uonowod y "Paulya( uonowo]

"Jojsuer) A1ejunjoAul a1 03 103[qns aq
[1eys uoneoyisse[d qol ay; urynum A3101uas 1589] oy yym aakojdws oy, 7's'v1

“1oLISI(] 9Y3 JO A9USIOLJS 9y} aA01du] JO ‘SprO[IOM adUB[eq OLISI( oY)
JO 33e1s oy} 9oueleq ‘wiei3oid [BUOIIRONPS O} JO 1SAIAUI 3S3q Y1 AISS O ['S'H]

:SMO|OJ SE JILSI(] oY} Aq opew
9q Aew sannp Jo yuswugisse 1o [auuosiod Jo Jojsuen) y “SIBJSURI], pareniu] PIISI(

"SINOY MI0Mm dIow Yim uonisod ayj o}

Igjsuer) sy} pajues aq [[eys A1LI0TuSs 153y31y oY1 Yim a9Aojdwa swin-wred oy I, ‘A1101U9S
uodn paseq uomsod oy 10§ 3[qIB1[ 99 [[BYS ‘SINOY YIOM 2I0UI J)IM UOLJBOIJISSB[D SWIES
oy uiyim uonisod e 01 I9)suer) e Furoeas sasko[dws swil-ye "SodA0[d U owi | 18

19)suel)
a7 Ul PaISAIBUL ST U0SIA SUO UeL]) 2I0W SIYM SIOUBISUI DY) UI SUOIjeIopisuod Arewnid

3y} 3 1M 1911SI(T Y3 Ul AJLI01USS pue uosod oy J0J SUOLIEDIjI[ENQ) "901JO IOLISI(T oY}

01 3s9nbai uspLIM B JIwuqns Isnw 19§suer) 0] Supeas a9ko[dwd Auy “SIgJSUeI] AJBIUN[OA

quapisaxd 101deyd yaSD 9y1 01 suonyisod

patyisse[d pajjiyun uo uodal smejs Ajyuow B puas [[eys I0MISI] Y[, ‘ulor pH uo peisod
3q os[e [[eys s3utuado qof 'pajy Suraq uorysod oy 03 Jotad sKep (G) 9Al uBY) SSI] J0U
10J 191081 Y} AqQ [rewd BIA pajsod 9q [[eyS SAIOUBDRA [V “IOLISI(] SU) UL UOIJBIIJISSE]O
aures oy} ul 3ulAIas s3K0[dus 03 19jsuel) 03 Ayrunproddo oy 19130 Is11J |[BYS J01ISI(T Y}
‘JuBdEBA S9W093q Uonisod FurisIxa ue 10 PajeaId St uonIsod Mau B USY A\ TUONISOJ JUBOEA

"uo11e00] qof JusIoyIp

© 1 J0 paudisse Apjussaid s1 aokojdwe swmn-ped ayy sxoym uonedso] qof swes ay) Je 2q
Ued SINOY YI0M PIsealoul 9y Yitm uonisod ay |, 'uonesisse[d qof sures syj uryim sinoy
JI0M UI 3SB3IDUI U 9pn[oul OS[e Ued J9JSuel) y "uorjeonjisse[o qof suwres s a0kojdwo ay3
urynm (s 277) uoneoo] qol ur 3ueyd e se paulop dq [[BYS JaJsuel) Y paulja(] JajSuei],

NOILOKNOUd ANV JIASNVIL v1 A'TOLLYV

9vl

Svi

vyl

evl

(42!

['vl



[43

"paary S1epipues oy Jo [eaoidde paeog Suimorjoy sAep (1) ual
urynm uonesynou sreridoidde ue oAresa1 jeys Aoueoea 3y 10} ussoyd jou suedstidde [[y L'y

*29ug1sap Jo JuspuuLIddng
11181 ayi pue apisaid yvHSD ay1 Aq uodn pasiFe Ajjeninw se [sued
MIIAISIUL 3Y) UO JSqUIdW YHS) P1euBISap © 3q J[1m I8y,
"uonjesjIsse[d 1oy3siy oy} Jo dais 1sayS1y oy ueyl 210w 9413321 99K0dwd
A} [[IM S9OURISWNOIID OU JSPUN “IIAIMOY aseaioul Aiefes (94,¢) Juaorad
SAY B JO wnwWIUIwt & SopTA0ad yorym uonesijisse[o Joysiy oy ur dojs

Ay uo A npayos Arejes ayj uo paoe[d aq [[eys parowoid are oym ssakojdwq 7941

"ssa001d 2ouBALLI3 243 03 10a[qns
10U S UONOB YoNS puR UOITBOLJISSE[O JSULIOJ Jay/SIY O}
pauiniax oq Aewr ays/ay porrad Kieuoneqold oy) Sulinp owny Aue 3y “syuow



153

"‘POpUAIXA 3q Aew ss9001d SourASLI a3 Jo dajs Aue 10§
uoeIWIf sw) Ay} ‘sanded yjoq Jo uIsuod uanlm vodn inq ‘aanpasoid soueasdli ayy ut
pauIeIuod SHWI| w3y yum A[dwiod 03 apew aq [[Im 10jye A1eay “Apdwioid paajosax

aq Arwr doueAdLI3 3y ey} os APpoInb 108 [[eys aoueAa1d B ul paAjoaut Aed yoeq

*90UBASLIZ U} U0 UOISIOAP [eur) & Furpuad 9A13021Ip JOYI0O

Jo “quawaainbai “1opIo yons [[1[n] [[BUS JUBASLIS oY) ‘UOI}ORIIP IS0 JO ‘Wuswaiinbar
‘IOpIO UB SOAJOAUL 20URAJLIZ pada[[e oy J] "aoueaalid o) Surpie3al uols1oap

[eul} s preog sy 01 103[qns sanjiqisuodsal juswafeuew s)1 o Jurfues ur pasooxd
01 10SI(] Y1 JO SIYSLI OY) YNM 219JI9)Ul AeM OU UL [[RYS 20UBAILIS € JO Sul[ly oy,

"[PAS] [BULIOJUI BY} J& 90UBAILIS o)

9A]0s31 03 3dwaye pinoys Josiazadng sjeIpatl] pue JUBASLIS 2U) JeY) pue ‘[BIUSPIIUO0D
pue [eusiojus 1day aq [[im sSuipasooad asays Jeyy saxFe sorued [y "seoueAdLIS

0] suonn[os 9]qeynba 2umoas 03 Jdwale 0 st ss9001d oueaslad oy Jo asodind sy,

A

aay!

| A9

“SUOISTAOI] [2IoUdD)

"9OUBASLIZ 9y 03 9511 FUIAIS UOISSIWO

10 ‘)08 ‘90USIINDII0 1) JO UMOUY dARY A|qeu0seal p[noo 9aKo[dwo oYy udym Jo sep (G1)
US9Y1J UIYIIM JO 9OUILINID0 Y1 JO SAep (G]) UISYLJ UIUNM T [9AT I8 JUBAILIS oY) Aq
Sunnm ur pajdjdwos ‘urioy paprao1d-1911si(] € ueaw [[eyS W10 30UBASLIS 10MISI(],, V

*(sooueAa1a3 isnipe 0} pareulisop ua9q sey oyam) JUBASLIS a1} J9A0 uonoIpsun
Jerpawwl FurAey JosiAzedns [9A9] 1511 oY) UBAW [[BYS  Josialadng sjeIpawIw],, Uy

"ssaursnq 10} uado ST 90130 I01ISI(] Y3 YoIym uo Kep Aue ueaw |jeys . Aep,, v

"9oueAdLIg © Suissaoord

U JSISSE 0] SANBIUSSIIdDX B 9500YD OS[B ABW PI[1J S 99UBAJLIS B WIOyM Yim JosiAazadng
deIpaWW] Uy '3durALI3 2y} Buissaoold pue Juryussaid up Jueaslid oy Jsisse

01 JuBASLIZ 9Y) AQ Pa109[9s dAIILRIUSSIIAII UOIBI0SSY AUk UBW [[BYS ,J9IJU0D,, Y

“UOIRIDOSS Y Y3
10 9oUeAdLI3 ® Sujy JuswoaIdy s1y) Aq pasaAod sokojdws ue UBSW [[BYS JUBASLIS,,

"me] Aq papiaoid a1e MIIAI JO Spoyaw Oif10ads yorym Joy

$19)1BW JAY)0 JOJ PAsn 9q INPIV0IJ IIUBASLID) Y] [[BYS JOU “JUSWIZ Y SIY) Ul popnjoul
J0U dJe YO1yM 10LSI(T 3} Jo saunpaooid Jo ‘suonengai ‘sarorjod a3ueyo 10 a3usj[eyo

0] Pasn 9 10U [[BYS 2INPID0IJ OUBASLID) SIY ], JURASLIS oY) S109]J A[9SI2APE YDIYm
aWAIBY S1Y) Jo uorsiaoid o1j1oads € Jo uonejoiA paga[[e ue ueaw [[eys SoueAdls, v

SUonIuga(

NRNAIO0Ud AIDNVATRID — ST A'TOLLAV

9ISl

SI'SH

Vel

I

[

'S

29!

'Sl



12

Sunum u1 9940[dws 31} 0] UOISIOIP JLITUNTWUIO [[BYS JOSIAIANS S1eIpawy oYy |,

"y8nos Apawai 91J103ds oY} pue ‘90UAIQJUOD [BULIOJUT

3} 18 PAIOPUI UOISIOIP Y] ‘PIAJOAUL SIOUBISWNDIIO YY) ‘@OUBAILIT S} JO JUSWIA)L)S

9SIOU0D PUB IBI[O B UIBIUOD [[BYS SOUBASLIZ Y[, "W10] papIA0ad-1o1nsi(] oy uo Sunm

ul I0SIAIANG SjBIPaW] JY) 03 SOULAILIT 1oy/s1y Juasaid jsnur JueAdlsd oy ‘Sunasy
[ewofu] [ [9A97] aY1 JO SAep (G[) USDYI UIYIIA| “TOSIAISANG SIeIpawili|-¢ [9A']  T'€'SI

"Z [9A97T 01 paadoxd Aewu 30K0[dwa 23 ‘| [9A9] J& PIAJOSII JOU ST 3OURAILIS JI

10 JosiAtadns SjeIpSWILIT I3Y/STY Y)IM 129w 0] 9[qeun ST 93Kojdwa aty J] ‘[9A3] 9[qissod

159M0] 9U]) 1B A[[BULIOJUI T 9A[0SAI 03 JdWS)Ie U Ul 99UBASLIS 1] SSNISIP 0] ‘90UBAILIT

Y} 01 9SLI FUIAIS UOISSIUIO 10 198 SY] JO 9OUSLINI0 S} JO UMOUY ARY 9[qRUOSEII P[NOd

99Ao1dwa ay) uayMm Jo sAep () U} UIYNIM JO ‘9OUALINDDO 3} JO SAep (Q]) US UIIM
J0sIAIadNS SjRIpoWII JOY/SIY YIM 190U Isnu ad4ojdwo oy ], “BUTIPON [BWIOJU[-| [9A] ['€SI

‘3mpaoold €Sl

‘uonyejussardal
VASD IMOYNM [ [9A3T puokaq 2oueAdlild e ansind jou Aew sokopdud uy 427Gl

"asuodsax

uonLIM & 9[1J 0) Ajtuniioddo ue UdAIF U39q Sey pue UOIIN|OS JOUBAILIT )

JO 901)0U PAATIIAI SBY YHS [1IUN PIA[OSI POISPISUOD 3q JOU [[BYS IOUBAINIT
a1 VASD JO UONUIAINUI Y] JnoyIm doueAdLIg e sansind sakojdwio ue J| ¢°£°7°S1

"Jpo1Ie
SIY) 1apun s)yS 1 3uISIdI9Xd 10} 9Ao[dwd Aue jsurede ojeuWLIOSIp Aj[eIdjR|IUN
Jo sjestidor Aue axe) [[eYS 1910SI(] SY1 10U YHSD PYISN 2inpasoid 9oueAatss
3y} Jo sagess [[e ul Joyy/wiy Jussaidar 0 ygS 1senbar Aewr sokojdwe uy 7'1 7SI

"90UBAQUIG ®©
Buissaooad ur yESD Aq pajuasaidar aq o3 paxinbax aq Aew aakojdws oN 12761

uopeluasaldoy £7°S1

"Bunum ur sanued yioq Jo Juswdaide jenynut uodn papusIxe oq AW SJO1IY SIY) UI YLIO]

19s saurjawiy ay |, ‘ssad01d asurAs13 oy ui dojs 3xou oy 01 peaooid o3 S oYy Jueasns

9y} A1 |[eyS SOy S} Ul YLIOJ 19 SUI[PE3p © 199W 0} JOLUSI(] oY) Aq 21n[Ie,] "S198] JO

19S QWIS S} UO [1J-31 03 JYILI B SARY 10U [[BYS JUBASLIS SU] PUB QOUBASLIS Sy} SJBUTULID)
A[S1BIpaWILI [[eYs S[OIMY SIY} Ui Y1I0] 138 aul[pesp Aue joour 0} Jueasuis e £q amjiey  97'G[

"1s9nbai uodn sanued y30q 03 9[qe[IeAe
apeuwl 9 [[BYS SOWRU IS, "99URAILIT o) 01 Jusuniad sjoej dojoAap 0) A1essa00u WP
Aayy se syenpiAipur yons 1oyS1y 10 7 [9A97] Je sSurjeow 2ourAalI3 ul apnpour 03 y3u

9y} dAeY [[eYS JojenSIUTWpE J911SI(] 10 JosIAIdnS sjeipawul 19y s1y pue 9dkojdwo 3y, ¢Sl

"JueAdI3 Ay} uodn AjqeIOABJUN J03[J21 JOU [[BYS doueAdUS v Jo SUly oYL,  $'7’SI



93
aAey |[eYS Jojeniqie 9y ], (S)anssI JoYI0 AUk SUILIOIOP J0U [[BYS UOIIRIIqIE
ay [, "uopienIqIe 10J papIwqns (s)anssi as1921d oy 03 JuswIFY SIY} Jo
uoneoyjdde pue uorieisidiour sy 03 A[9[0S payiw| 9q [[BYS UOLBIIGIY Sy, 1'9°€°61

0]
Aq pauruiialap aq [[1m Is11J 91s [[BYs Aed yorym JO UOTIBUIIIRIAP SY ], "IOPI0 JBUId)E
ul s10)eNIqIe JO ISI] 9U] WO SAWEU 0M) SIS [[eys Aed yoer "991AJIag UOIIRI[IOUO))
puE UOLBIPIJA 18IS BIUIOJI[E)) oY) Y3noiuy) s1ojeniqre () aAl Jo Is1] & jsanbai

[1eys vASD ‘uodn paaide Ajjeninui 9q jouueo Iojeryiqie ue [ “Jojenigie ue uodn saide
Ajremnuu 03 jdwiane [1eys 10MS1J Y} pue YHSD "UoiRIIqIE 0) dUBASLS Ay Jwqns
‘s8u1paaooad ¢ [9A97 a3 Jo uone[dwos Jo sAep (G]) UGS UILIM ‘ABW JI ‘G [SAT 18

UOISIIIP S YM PILJSITes JOU ST JUBALIS 9} JUIAD aY) U] TONENIGTY BUIPUIY -0 [9AD |

‘9 19A97 0} pa9o0d Aew UOIBIIOSS Y
Y] ‘I0JBIpaW Ay} JO JOUBISISSE 31} Y)IM SOUBASLIS oY) POA[0SAT JOU IABY
93u31sap Joy,s1y 1o JuspusjuLIadng oY) pue UOTIBIVOSSY Y} ‘YUBASLIS o)) J| TSEST

‘90UBASLIZ 9} JO JUSWID[YAS
© 9JNJ1ISUOD [[BYS puB [e1jUspada1d-uou aq [[eys Judwoaide siy [, JosI(q
9y} pue UONEIdOSS Y Y1 “JueAdlId oY) Aq paudis aq [[eys pue Sunum

01 PaONPal 9q [[eys JUdwWadIe Sy} ‘UoNBIPAW J& PaYoeal SI Juswaaide ue J| 1'S°€61

"PO[eASI 9q ABW ‘AU JI “JUSWIS[II0S B JO SULID) Y} AJUQ "P3[eaAal 9q ssad0xd Funerpowr
oy} Bupnp sjesodoad 1o/pue uOISSNOSIP Y3 JO JSPEU IO WLIOJ Y} [[IM S0UBISUL OU U]
*90UBASLIZ S} JO JUSWINAS B djeIpaw 03 1dwane [[eys 101s1( 9y} pue YIS 'skep (S1)
US3Y Y UIYIM IDIAISS UOHBI[IDUO)) PUB UOHBIPSJA 91B1S BILIOJI[B)) 9y} WO JOJeIpaw

© JO SOOIAISS A1} 3sanbai 1o1ns1( 9y pue yHSD 1yl 1senbal Aewr ays/ay ‘p [9A9]

Je UOISIOSP dU) Y31 PILJSIIES JOU ST JUBASLIS SY) 1RU) JUSAS S} U] “TIOTBIPIIA-G [9AS ]

“SUNLIM Ul UOISIOP S JOPUAI [[eYS

pieod oY1 ‘paniwigns Ua3q sey Joyjewi ay) Joye sAep (G) udayij uIyi | “ooueadus sy
ssaippe A[[nJ 01 Ayunpoddo ue yum uonessiuTwpe ay) pue JueAslIs ay) yjoq apiaoid
[1eys 1nq Jutresy AIBNUSPIAS UR 3q 10U [[eys SuIeaw pieoq oy "ainpadoid siy) Jo
S[9AS] Jamo[ 3y} Je pajussald usaaq pey jeym 03 pajilI] oq [jeys JueAdlI oy Aq pajuasaxd
9JUSPIAJ AUY "UOISSIS Pasoo Ul paeoq y) 03 39uBAaLIS ay Juasaxd 03 Ajjunpoddo

ay) aAeY [[eys sAneuasaidal ayysiy pue Jueasrsd oy ‘Gunesw pieog Y} 1V "Sunosw

€ 9[npayos [[1M pieog 9y ], 's39isni ], Jo pieog Y3 03 eadde ‘sAep o[ ulynm ‘Aewt
JUBAQLIZ AU} g [9AST & UOISIZAP JY) Ylim PIlJsIIes JOU ST JUBASLIS o) J| "PIBOH-1 [9AD]

"90UBASLIS Y} SSNOSIP 0 90UAIBJU0D © 3sanbax Kewr Ayred soyye “yun| swiy Surodio) sy
Iy A 'SARp (G1) USSYLY UIYIM UOISIOdP USTILIM B 9JEOIUNWIIOD [[BYS 93uSISop Jay/s1y
10 Juspusjunadng 9y |, ‘[eadde oy} J0J SUOSEIX I1[} JO JUSWIIEIS ISIOUOD “JBS[O B puB
‘S[OA3] SNOTARXd 91} 18 P31opURI SUOISIdAP ay} pue ‘sjeadde oy ‘aourasnd [puISLio ay) JO
Adod  spnjout [{eys juowarels [eadde uaptim sty ~ooudisap Jay/s1y Jo Juspusunadng
oy} 01 uoIsIdp Yl [eadde ‘sAep (1) uay uryIM ‘Aewr a9Ko[dwd Y] ‘7 [9Ad]

T UOISIOaP Y} YN PILYSIIES 10U ST JUBAJLIS o) J[ "30UBISo(]/AUaPUAIUIIadNG-¢ [9AD |

"30URADLI d} SSNOSIP 0] 9OUIAJUOD B Jsanbar Aew Apred soyire “ruy
s 3uI033J0J Y} UIYN A "99UeAdLIT uanIm oty SutAleoal Ja)e sAep (([) usl urym

9t Sl

sl

1A%

el



9¢

-ase9 s3I Junjuesaid Jo s1509 9y 10§ S[qisuodsar aq [feys Aued yoey

‘sorped a3 £q Ajjenba suioq aq [eys 19310da1 11n02 B JO 1509 pue ‘101enIqIe
o3 Jo sodreyd woip 1ad ay) pue s3] ‘sagy Jur[y Surpnjour ‘Surpasoord
uolenIqIe 9y Jo 1500 ay ], “Apdword pajuswejduur oq [jeys pue santed jje
uo Surpuiq aq [[eys UOISIdAP § JojenIqie dY ], ‘UoleIUWS[dwil puB MOIASI
J0J VSO Pue J0mSI(] 2y} 01 paniwigns aq [[BYS UOISIOP S Jojeiigle sy,

‘Ayred 1ay1ia 10J 99 S, Aouiope

opnJauI J0U [Jeys Apawai s Jojenigle oy I, "sanjeuad Jo sauyj 1dooxs
‘Apowax 1odoad 10410 JO “YUSTUSSINQUIIAI [RISUBUL] ‘UOIINIIISAI SPNOUT ABt
UOISI09p S J0jeniqie 9y, ‘payiuuqgns (S)anssi 2y} JO UONBUIULIDNOP Y] 0)
[e1IUSS J0U SUOISN[OU0D 10 uoruldo Jo sjudUIdleIs ANSSI J0U [[BYS JoJB1IqIR
9y, “Juswaaidy SIy} ul pauTeIuod sainpasoid o suoisiaoid Aue 19ye 10
AJipow ‘pustue “wolj joenqgns ‘01 ppe J0U [[eys JojexjIqIe 9y I, “JosI(] Sy}
Jo 1ey) 10} Juowdpn( s Jojeniqre sy} NSNS JOU [[BYS PUEB JUSWSAIZY )
P31B]OIA SBY UOISIOAP YY) IOYISYM UIULISIIP 01 A[[0S UOISIIP INS MIIAL
[[eys Jojeniqie oy} ‘UOIIAIOSIP JO ISI0IOX Y} SuiAjoaut juswspnl e opew
ey 10LISI] 9yl SIYA "pantwgns ‘(s)onssi 9s1031d 9y} U0 SUOISN[OUOD

pue ‘Suiuosear ‘}oey JO SSUIPUL] YMIO] S19S YOIYM UOISIIIP ULIM

€ JOpUSI [[BYS I0JBI}IqIE Y} ‘90UBAILIS Q) JO SIIAW Y} U0 SuLIBIY B RYY

*20uBAd1IS oY) Jo syow 9y uo Jurresy e 03 Surpassold 03 zoud suondslqo
Teanpeooad oy} uo ajni [[BYS IOJBINGIE ) ‘QINPIV0IJ SOUBAILID) 3} JO
[2A9] Aue 1 suonoelqo [einpasoid pastel sey 1S YD JeY) JUIAS 3Y) U]
"UoIEN[BAI 5, 2940[dWIS Ue JO JUNU0D Y, Z19€ST

-90Kordwe Areuoneqord & Joasesjar juswhojdus sy, I'T9€SI

:3umogjoy ays Jo Aue Suidus|[eyos seses Jeay 03 Ayoyine Jo emod ou

v'oesl

€9t Sl

oSl



LE

"saoko[dwa palJIsse(d A pasn JO LIOM 3q 0] JoLsI( 9Yy) Aq paunbal are yoIym spieo
pue swia|quIa ‘sapeq uonjesynuspl ‘yuawdinbs ‘suuojiun sjelidosdde Ajjeuosess Jo sourusUIEW

pue Surues|d ‘[eual ‘ases] ‘oseyoind oy Jo 1509 [[n oy Aed [[eys JoLysI Sy ], ‘STWAOJTU)

sannp Joyy jo soueunroysad Joj sarjddns o ‘yuswdinbe ‘sj00) euosiad asn jou [[BYS SISqUISIA
"sennp Jiays Jo aoueuniojrad oy 10 saskojdwia 03 Aressaosu A[qeuosear Juswdinba Ajoyes
parejaa pue ‘satddns ‘quowdinba ‘sj003 |1 apiaoad 03 sa218e 101SI(] 9Y ], ‘TUSTIAINDZ pue S[00 |

"JoLSI(] Y3 03 SIUSWNO0P
Suroddns jo uoissitugns Jadoid 1ayje porrad swrrl S[qeuoseal B utynm ajqeded oq [[eys

JUNOWE SIY |, "WIO0J JUSWASINGUIID] 9sUadxa J0L1SI(] Ay} UO dpew 3q [[BYSs Juswasinquuiras Juidpoj
10y 1sanbax oy, ‘Ao1jod 191SI(] YIIM 9OUBPIODOE Ul PISINGUIII 9q [[eYS JYIIUIGA0 SWOY WOI]
Keme pagpoj 2q Isnw oym “YUSUSISSE JI0M JO Jnsal & st ‘0oko[dwo Auy ‘SSusdX] Gulspo’]

"JO1SI( 9y 03 syuawmnoop Suruoddns

Jo uorsstugns 1odoad 1oye poriad swin S|qeuoseal & WM djqeded aq [[eys Junowe SIy |, “ULIOJ
JuawasInquIdy asuadxa JoLSI(] B UO SpeLl 9q [[BYS JUSWSSINqIAI [eaw Joj isanbax oy, “Lorjod
JOLISIT YIM S0UBPIOOdR Ul 9JRl JOLISI( JUSLIND S} J8 PasInquIIal 3q [[eys LISI(] 2Y) woy
Keme S[EOW JABY ISNW OYM “JUIWIUTISSE JI0M B JO Y nsal sk ‘0ako[dwis Auy "Sosuadxs BN

*Jeak [00Yos aYy} JO J[ey puooas a3 Sunnp sasuedxa

o8ea[iwt 10} | aunf £q pue JeaA [00YDS oY} JO JeY Isi1y oY) Sunp sosuddxa ages|iw

10} | Arenuel Aq uey} SS3] OU Ing ‘palIndul dIom sasuadxa oFeajiu sy ajep ay) wolJ
aqissod Se Uoos se paprwqns aq Jsnui Juswssinquial asuadxa a8eaiwi Joy 3sanbaxayy, 7791

"10s1A19dns 105eNSTUIWIpPE SulZIIoyINe 9y) Aq pauSIS pUB ULIO) JUSWISINGUIISL
asuadxo JoLISI(] © UO 9pelll 3q [[BYS JudwasInquilal osuadxa o3eaiwi 10j 3sanbarsyy  [°791

"sasuadxa uoneuodsues) }10M 0) SWOY I0) PASINQUIDI 3] 10U

[1eys saakojdwy 301ns1(q 2y3 03 uoissiugns 1adoid so)ye porad oW1} 9]qrUOSEAI B UIYIM PINSSI
juesrem ojeredes e ur o[qeAed apew oq [[eYS JUNOWe SIY ], *SSSUISNQ JOLISI Y} JO uoajdwios
oy ok ayis qof [euou s saKo[duus a1y 03 UIMAI 03 A1eSSO02U 9FBI[TW pn|oul [[eys uoneinduwod
o8ea[iur oY ], "JOMISI( SY} JO J[BYSQ UO USALIP SI[TW [[B JO] 9781 SYJ JUSLIND Sy} 18 PIsInquuIal

2q ]eYs SSaUISNq JOLISI(] UO J[IIYIA IaY JO SIY 9sn 0] paiinbai aakojdws Auy -SISUIAXT 0B[N

"SUOIEDIJTPOW pue
saredar quawidinba pue saniIoe] ‘suorIpuod Jursjiom oJes Jo sourudUIBW oY) Sutpredar
1011SI(] 9Y3 0} SUOTJEPUSULIOdAL UonLIM Supuqns 10f ojqisuodsal aq [jeys seakojdwy  Z'1°9]

‘sanss1 K1aJes

oy 031 Sunejax 1o1sI(T oY) Aq pannbax syrodaa 939[dwos [Jeys saakojdwry “10siAtadng

ajerpaww] J1ay) 03 saekojdwa Aq paiodal aq [[eys ‘douepusle [00YIS I0 ANALOE

[o0y9s 0} Paje[al S1 YOIYM “[auuostad [00os pIemo] pajoalip 9OUS[OIA 10 32I0] JO
yeaiy) Aue Jo ‘[ouuosiad jooyos uodn £1933eq 10 Jnesse ‘[Puuosiad [0OYos Jo asnge AUy ['['9]

‘K133

SHSNAIXH ALVTIRI-AOM ANV ALAAVS HAAOTdNE — 9T ' IDLLAV

991

91

¥'91

£91

91

191



8¢

‘sonted yloq £q sampasoad uonesrjijes pue jeaoidde

preoq 03 109(qns sI Juswaaide ay [, ‘[eaoidde J10y) Jo} preog ay} 03 Juasaid o3 agenSue]

JUSWISAISE PILMO] SI0M [[IM sanaed oy, *aoueMO[[e SIY) JO 1500 pue AJjIqIses] ay) 0}
90UBMO[[e S90S pue j00¢ K19JBS SSNISIP 01 £70T ‘I A[nf Aq 109w 0} 9a18e senyed syl  1'9'9[



6t

‘Rep 1ad 00"0S 1§ SAI9931 [[I1M sIojeOnpaRIRd

T8k

orwapese Jendal oyl Junnp uoredIyIsse[d 1o aaKo[dwa Jey o3 sjqestjdde si yoiym uonesuadwon
Y} UBY) SSI] JOU SAI92] [[BYS UOHRIND JIIUS Sy} J0J JUIUFISSE UOISSIDIANUI/[O0YDS JOWWNS

e 51daooe oym sokojduwd Uy "S)Jouaq Yons 0] PI[IIIUS ISIMIAI0 1B A3) SSafun ‘sjijousq
OIBJ|9M PUE YI[BSY SAISI3I JOU [[Eys SuonIsod UOISSIDIANUI/[00YDS ISUIUNS J0] Pally saskojdwy

pusiq

ay apisino woiy syuesijdde aary Aew 1910SIT 2y} ‘STutusdo UOISSIOIANUL/[OOYDS JOWWNS Y [[1)
0} 9|qefieAe saako[duo JUALING ou a1k 219y} J] "siuedijdde apisino 10A0 uonisod sy} 10y S[qelns
pue payyifenb J1 suonisod UOISSA2ISIUI/[OOYDS JSWLINS dY} JOJ Pally oq [[im soako[dwa juarm)

‘Ajdde oym seakojdwis 301SI(J JUSLIND payyijenb

Suowre Aj1101u3s Aq paILIOI SIR SUOIISOd UOISSIIIANUI/[O0YDS JOWIWNS S[qe[IBA. Jey) 9InNSUd

01 191S1(] oY} Aq opew aq [[1m jdwsye K1oag ‘uonisod oy 10y A1[iqenns pue suonedjienb
JO siseq oy} uo apew aq [[eys uonoaes ay ‘Suruado ue 10y sardde sakojdws suo ueyy 10w J|

"sonnp pue apn qof oyy apnpour [jim sBunsod 3y [, “1eak [00YIS 3y} JO 1IeIs aY}
01 Jouxd uoISS3oIUL/[00YdSs Jowwns JoJ uado suonisod paygisse[o ayj 3sod [[eys 10LSKT Y],

SNOISSESHAINVTOOHDS YAWIANS - LT ATOLLAY

v'Ll

Ll

Ll

'Ll



ov

"pajeadde 1o paiy) ‘papusyep ‘paisisal ‘pasiwioadwios aq [[eys
UoNIOB Yons Aue ISYISYM SUIULISISP PUB pIaap 01 JYILI SAISN[OXS S} SARY [[EYS UOIIBID0SSY Y[,

"UOIJO® UINS JO SSIUIIBME SI1 JO UOIIBIOOSS Y
QY1 POYNOU SBY PUE I[OUMY SIY) JO SULI) oY) Yum parjdwoo sey 30msiq oY) papiaoad Joaiayy
uonejuswsjdut ay) 10 Juswai3y sty Jo suoisiaoid A11noas uoneziuedio sy Jo Afeds] ayp

ZurBusjfeyo uoroe sARNSIUIWPE 1O 1IN09 Aue Jo o Juisue Kjijiqer| Jo safewep Jo astuoidwod

10 preme Aue 10J SJuS3e JO JOOIIJO SU “OLNSI( SY) SINQUIISL 0} $2315e UOTIBIOOSSY Y,

"uonejuowdduwi sy 10 JuawI3Y Sy} Jo uoistaoxd £31anoas
uoneziuedio sy Jo Anjeda) ay) SuiSusyieys uoor SANBNSIUTUWPE 10 N0 ue WIOI) SUIUIIA)S
‘51800 pue $39J s AouI0l]e “0) PaYIWI] J0U jnq Surpnjour sosusdxa I9YI0 pue SONI[IqeI| ‘SIS0

[J& WO SSO[ULIEY 19LISI(] Y} PIOY pue Pud)ap ‘AJIUWSPUI [[BYS UOHIBIDOSSY Y], “SSO[ULe] PIOH

‘Suon”NPap pasueyds
IO MaU 3y} JO JOINSI( Y} 01 UOTIBdIJII0u JaYe djow 10 sAep (07) A1uam) Surouswwod porred
Aed oy [3un suoponpap pagueyo 10 mau Aue 199332 ojur Ind 03 payeSI[qo 9q 10U [[BYS IINSI(T Y],

‘sonp diysioquiow 1eyngal
10y uononpap [joiAed o) 9A19921 01 JYSLI QAISN[OXS PUB J[OS S} SABY [[BYS UOIIEID0SSY Y],

|
Aq pannbai souuew ayy ur uoronpap [joiked viA sakojdwe SurureSieq L1049 Jo safem oyl woy
§ONp UONBIOOSSY Y1 19nPap 01 $3213e LISI( Y], ‘Son(g dIysIequIajy 10] UOTIINPa(] [[0IABy

ALRINOAS NOILVZINVYOYO - 8T A'IDILLAV

8l

['81



87

‘syuswyorpe Juipnjour Sunesw pieog yoes Joj 1oed pieoq 191dwios oy jo Adod © yim
UOIBI00SSY 91} JO JUSpISald Y} YsIwIng [[eys 10101 dY ], :UOneULIOJU] AJBSSI0aN pUe JUBA[OY

“UOTJRIDOSS Y
ay3 £q uorjeoyiou uodn yHS)) JO SIOQUUAW UI003G OYM SIdQUUSUI [[© JO SoFem

oy} WO} ‘O[npayos sanp YHSD Y} YIIM 20UBPIOIOR UL ‘Sanp 1onpap [[eys 191usig SYL
:suoronpa( san

"MEB[ Aq pazuoyine
SSOUISNQ UOIBIN0SSY WI0Iad 03 suorjeIsyiom 1oyl SUIAB9| 310J3q s1osiaLdns
dJeIpaWILI 1Y) YN SJUSWSURLIE O)BW [[RYS S[BIDIJJO PUB SIODIJJO UOITRIN0SSY AT,

*SoAneIuasaIdal UONIBINOSSY [RIOIJJO ISYI0 puUe
SI901JJO [[E JO SO[}1} PUB SSUWIBU 3} YHM 101ISI Y3 3p1Aa0id 03 s92188 UOIIRIDOSSY Y],

‘sonp 10J SI UOIONPIP Yons Jayloym pue ‘Aue

J1 ‘suononpap y4S) Sunesipul pue ‘AJefes [enuue pue sniels pred ur Jeak 1ad syjuow
‘awreu £q wsy) AJnuopt run Juiuredieq oY) Ul sIaquisw [[e Jo 18| [eonoqeydie ue yum
VASD ystuang ‘o8xeys moyiim ‘[reys Jokojdwe ayy ‘vaSD Aq 1senbar uanum uodn

‘00ko]dwio ay) £q paudis UONBZLIOYINE USHILIM YIIM
10 ookojdws oy 4q patuedwiodoe usym saj1y [ouuosiad sakojdwo maiaal 03 Y3 sy,

-9oug1sap Jay/siy 10 juspusjuiadng ayj Jo jeaosdde ord yym sjqejieae
uayam sSurpying pue ‘sanijioe] ‘quawdinbe [euorzonnsu; ‘o31eYd oYUM 9sn 01 JYS1I YT,

"pajsod 10 paINGLISIP JI PIAOWI IO UMBIPYIM A[SIBIpaUILIL oq [[RYS

[eld1eW Yyong ‘[ouuosiad s31 1o JOLISI(] 9Y3 JO AJojeuwiuie[jul 10 A101e3019p ST YoIyMm
uoleuwLIoful 9Inquisip 1o 3sod 03 Jou s9913e UONIRIOOSSY Y, "Me] JO SjudWwalnbal

[Te 01 WLIOJUOD [[BYS $92in0sal pue juswidinbs 101181 JO S3SN UOHBIDOSSY Ay}

1V Korjod asn A30jouyoal s 3911SI(T 943 Yum doueldwod Ul [Tews JOLISI(] 9Y) JO ash i)
apnpoul [eys 14311 SIY ], ‘UoneId0osSY a1} Aq pred aq [[BYS $1S09 ||V 'SI)BW UOHRII0SSY
3uIUI90UOS SID1J0U JO UOTJRULIOJUT JO UoIssIwsue 10 Sunsod oy JOJ UOHEIIUNWWOd

JO suesw [nyme] JOYjo pue ‘SaxXoq[IBWl ‘Spieoq u1ldfjng [euUononsul asn o3 YL aY ],

"19Ao1dwa 2y Jo uoreIado 9y} JO SISNIOM JO SINNP HIOM [EULIOU I1[)

YN 219JI0JUl JOU [[eys YHS) "ol Ainp paudisse s 2aLo[dwio U 19)Je JO 210Joq dUIN)
Aue pue spoliad 1521 10 [eowt 9940[dWD SUBSUI UIdISY PASN SB  SOWII) J[qeuoseal,, “ULid)
Ay, "saw1} 9]qeuoseal Je seako[dwa Jo1NsI(] 0} SS9 JO YL Y dARY [[BYS VASD

816l

L'16l1

9'1°6l1

S16l

L6l

g'rel

clel

['I°6l

uswsidy s1yy Jo uorpod Jayjo Aue
u1 paurejuod Ajssaxdxa s3y3i1 oy 0] uonIppe Ul sIYS SUIMO[[0] dY} JARY [[RYS UOIIBIDOSSY Y],

SLHDIA NOILVIDOSSV/HHAOTdINE — 61 A'TOLLAV

6l

['6l



[4%

BV SPPIN I
DueN ISy T

UWN[0D UMO SH Ul P[OY Yoea YiM ‘swioyl Suimo][o
Sy} apnouUl [[RYS UONBULIOJUT JOBIUOD SIY], "PoAlY 219M ASY) YOIym Uf [3uow
3y} Jo Aep SuIOM ISB] OY} UO “301AIIS 10 IS I ] 2in0as 3[qeaaide A[jeninw
€ BIA JRULIOJ [90XH UB UI A[[BOIU0199[0 YHSD 01 papiroid aq [[1m UOTIBULIOJUT
QY[ "S9IIY AU 9Y) U0 UOTBULIOJUI J9BIU0D YIM YHSD ap1roid [[eys 10sI oYL, 76°61
nun y4so
oy ur pooejd sem sakojdwo oy jey) yons paueyd snjeys 99Ko[dwo s, saKojdura
oY1 yorym uodn 91ep Y3 ST 2111 JO 218P,, Y3 “AJu0 9[o11e siy} Jo sasodind
10} ‘saakordurs sope] 9soyy 10, YIS Aq pajussardor jun Jururedieq oYy ul wayy
paoe|d sey uonisod JusiInd asoym pue 1911SIT Y} Aq pakojdwa A[snoiaaid uaaq
aAe( JO aJe oym SaKo[dwa [[e sopn[oul Os{e J] "uoreIuaLIo 93Ko[dwd mau oy Jo
91ep ay) Jo sk pako]dwa [[13s ST oym pue ‘IO1ISI(] Y1 Aq paay ‘own Med ‘o) [[ny
quouewadd Joy1aym ‘oakojduwo Aue sueawr a1y Mau,, 10  ddKo[dwd pary AIMaN,, 1°6°61
:uorjeuniojuy askojdwyg

"3US puB ‘UOHIBOIJISSL]O a1y JO 9)ep ‘Oureu [e39] [[h} :uonBEWIOIUl SUIMO][[0]

oY) 9pn{oul SLI[J ‘[TelW JIUOIIII[D Uk BIA ‘DIIY JO 2ep JO sAep (Og) Ay}
uryum “aakordws paary Ajmau Aue Jo donou yAS) oplaoid feys oS YL, ['8°61
-S3ItH MIN JO VASD 031 900N 101181

‘uomsod jiun Suturesreq uado yoes Jo [sued majazoyur
[BIIIUT 9} UO 9AJIS O3 Joquiaw Jiun (1) suo uodn a213e Ajjemnuw Jyeys 10LISIT Y} pUe YISO

‘suoneIuaLI() d9Ko1dwg MIN J0J SAINUIW ()€ USAIS aq [jIM YHSD 'SInoy 201jj0

191sIp Funinp 99Ao[dwd Mau ay} yNM 133w AW 9YS/SY YIIYM Ul SWI) 9Y) JO SOUBAPE Ul palj1iou
aq 1M Juapisaxd 1adeys yHS) Y], 'sedko1dwad parjisse[d paiiy Ajmau Jo asudisap Jajdeyo ao1j50
191s1p Jo/pue Juapisald 101deyd yHSD AJIIOU [[IM SI0INO0SY UBINE JO J030IL(] 101ISI(] QY.L

"SOOUBAS1IF 0181ISOAUI JO QAJOSII 0} UOTJBISHIOM 11O}
Buiaea] 210J9q J08TAIadNS J9Y 10 STY YNM SIUSWATURLIE SYBW [[RYS PIBMI)S IO IIDJ0 VASD V

"S0UBAJNIS

Burppuey o sesodind a3 10y Aed Yium Swir] ISLI[2I S[RUOSEAI PIMO][[B 3q [[BYS PIBMI]S IO IIOLJJO
VHASD P21BUSISOP Y "SPIEMI]S PUB SIIDIJJO [[B JO saweu 3y} 0SI 2y} 03 apiaoad [[eys VHSD
'SPIEMAI]S PURB SISO UOIU)

"90URISJUOD [Enuue YIS Y1
pusye 0} (SIdqUIdW 0M}) Sa1edajep paziioyne )1 Joj auw 0Aed| pied 03 JySLI oYy 2ABY [[BYS VASD
9w, 9seaoy

"pajenjogou Apjuanbasqns syuswpuswe Aue Jurpnjout

quawasaide oy} jo Adoo payunid € sakojduwe Fururedieq Aue 01 sp1aod “jsanbar uodn ‘[feys
pueSI0 pPSadM I8 911SqaM JOLISI(] 9Y) U0 JUduddI3e oy 150d [[eys 3oLsi(] oY) ‘Juswaide
Sy} JO uojedIjrIes 13yye sAep (O) A110] pue (07) AJUSM] UIMIDG uonINqLISI(] PrIIU0)

661

g6l

Lol

961

$'61

Y6l

g6l



1374

Praug TIAX
‘ooko[dwiy a3 JO SSAIPpYV [rBwH [BUOSId  TAX
{(su3rp 1) ToqunN suoyds[a] Je[n[[d)) [BuU0SIdd  "AX
{(sn31p 1) Toquny suoyda[e] swoy  "AIX
(su8p 610 G)2po) dIZ  TIX
A TIX
A IX
(# yuowpede [our) SSQIPPY 193NS WO X
uorsud)xy JoM X1
‘oquunN suoyda[o spop  CTIIA
‘owreN a)ISHIOM Arewitld  TIA
quowngedo@  IA
PPILgof A
(II1 “3r "89) xyyng  "Al
oweN I1seT  TII
eI APPIN T
OweN ST T

UWN[0D UMO S)1 UI PISI] P[OTJ YOBD IIM ‘UOHBRULIOJUL SUIMO[[0F Y} dpn[oul
OS[E [[eyS UOTRWLIOJUI J0BIUOD SIY], "9DIAISS JO 9IS J 4 2INd3S d[qedaide A[femynw
®© BIA JRULIOJ [99XF U UI A[[BOIU0N99[9 YHS) 01 papiaoid oq [[im UOIIRWLIOIUT oY T,
‘AR pue ‘Arenuef ‘oquua)dag Jo Aep FupIom Ise[ 9y} UO UOIRULIOJUI J9BIUOD pUL
sowreu syaquiow jrun gururedreq [1e Jo IsI ® YIm yHSD apiaoad [[eys 10SIJ YL 10161
‘uoryeuLIoju] JorIu0)) Jo Sepdn) srpousd 01°61

"SI oY} Aq pasojdus Afsnoraaxd
sem 92K01dwo paIry A1mMau o) JOYIayM JO ssa[predal YHSD 01 papiaoid aq [[eYS UOLJRWLIOJUI SIY ],

e oy XX
(S9¥ddreD urouJi (N, ‘SYAJ[e) UL JI X,,) Smels SYddeDd  XIX
‘aresboidury  CTIIAX
Prquug  CTIAX
‘ooKo[dwig oY) JO SSAIPPY [lewy [euosidd  TAX
{(sn3rp 1) JoqunN suoydaya ] Jen[[d) [BUOSIdd  "AX
{(suBip o) Joquny suoyds[a], Swo  "AIX
(sMBIp 6 10 G)opo) dIZ  TIIX
AFes  IIX
AD  IX
(# yuounyzede ‘[our) SSIPPY 1994S SWOH X
‘uorsudlxXyg YoM  XI
SJoquinN suoydsd] YoM TIIA
‘QweN aUSYIOM Arewiry  TIA
Guowpedaqg  IA
PpLgor A
(I “If ‘F9) xymg  “Al
weN IseT  CTII



"pareadde 10 paLn ‘papuajop ‘parsisal ‘pastwiordwiod aq [[eys uonoe

chel

[ons Aue Jo1)aym SUIULIINSP pue SpId3p 01 WYSLI SAISN[OXS U dAY [[eys VASD TZI'61
"uorjezuoyne ssnp o3 June[al saakodws Aq spew swe[d Aue Jo YHSD
Amou Apdutoad o3 paiinbaua aq [1eys sekojdwe oy ], “uonezioyne sanp diysisquuour
98ueyo 10 90ur0 01 J2A0jdws ay 03 uorneziuedio saLojdwa ayi Aq papiroid uoreuLIOjUI
10 90UBI[] Ul IPBWI SUOIONPIP J0J 29kojdwo 3y} Aq opews SWIe[d AUR J0J I[O1LE SIY) YIIM
2ouerdwoo s)1 woyy Juisiie swrejd Aue 10§ 10LSIJ AJIUWSPUT PUR PUaJap [[BYS VASD [°Z1°61
:ssa[uLe PIOH
*auy pred uo aq [[eys oym ‘(s)eskordurs oy
Jo Aepiom oy) Surmp A11odoad 101S1(] UO P[aY 2q [[BYS UOISSAS UOLRIUSIIO Y[ + 1161
"UOISSIS UOTJRJUSLIO A} pualje
os[e Aewl 9ANRIUSSAIdY SUOTIR[SY 10GR] VHSD Y], "UOISSIS UOIIBIUSLIO dY) JONPUOd
01 aAneuasaidal S (1) suo oy swi) asesfar pred Jo saynuiwt ((¢) AWIY) 9ARY [[BYS
VASD ‘saakojdwd Mau y)m SUOIIBIUSLIO SUO-UO-3UO JONPUO0D IDIISIF Y} JUdAS aYI U] € [1°61
"9[qB9a3s310] A[qBUOSEBII J0U SeM T} suonjesado s J01IsI(] SY) 0} [ed1)LI1D
Paau JuaBiIn U SI A1) AISYM dOUR)ISUL S1J103ds © ul papiaoid oq Aewr 95130U 191I0YS € Jelf)
1d90X3 ‘UOITLIUILIO UR JO SOURADE UT 901)0U SABD ((]) US) UBY) SSO] JOU JAID99I [[BYS VHSD
"SUOIJRIUSLIO 35A0[dwo Mau S)1 0] §59998 Al0jepuel VS dplaoid [[eys VISI YL Z 1161
"slopew pajepI-judwiojdws soy0 Aue Jo ‘sanifiqisuodsal pue sainp
‘sjyoudq ‘Y311 ‘smels JudwAo[dws 119y) Jo pasIApe e saako[dws yorym uI
‘SunIpaw JO SuBdW JOY30 Y3noayj Jo ‘aurjuo ‘uosiad ur 1ayjoym ‘eakojdws osrjqnd
paa1y Ajmau e Jo ssao01d Surpieoquo oY) sueaw  uorjejualio adKojdwa MaN,, T'I1°61
:uoneual) Aodwy 11°61
QgL XX
(SuddreD ut1ou Ji (N, ‘SYAdI8D Ul JI . K,,) Seis SYAd[ED  "XIX
‘qreshojdwry  IIIAX



Sy

‘sanred yjoq £q seanpasoid
uoneoyne1 pue [eaoidde preoq 03 102[qgns aq [[eys Jusweaife oy |, ‘[eacidde Jiay) Joj preog sy} 0 juasaad 03 3834
[00Y2S $Z0T-£T0T Y 40§ 93enBue| JUsWIdaISe pIemo) oM [[im sanued oy, “o8en3ue| sisA[eus pue 1509 ap1aoid
0} s)jouURq SIBJ[OA PUB BSH JUSWINSY SSNOSIP 0) €70T ‘1 AIN[ Uey) I5Je] Ou J95uI 0} 32138 saned oy,

SLIAANAY HLTVIH TRIIL T — 0T A'TOLLAV



Sv

'§59904d 90UBASLIZ o)
01 193[qus aq J1eys pouad Areuoneqoxd s, a9kojdws Kue Junp spew suUOISIOdp Areurjdiostp oON

‘saanpadsoid ssasoid anp Joyjo Jo SuLiesy e ‘sadeyd Jo JuSWINL]S B 01 PINUD 3q J0U [[eys
9akojdwa ay) pue UOHIEOIJISSE]O JOULIOY I3Y/S1Y 01 9dA0[dwd Jy) Winjal ‘mef Aq papiunad uosear
Aue 0] pue UonRIOSIP Joy/s1Y 18 ‘Aew 92uBIsap 10 JuspusiuIadng Sy ‘UOIIBILISSRID MAU I}

ut pouad A1euoreqoid oy Sunp awig Aue 1y “syjuow (9) XIs Jo pouad  JoJ UOBIJISSe[d MU
oY) ur Areuonjeqoid paJapIsuod aq [[eys ‘paurio)iad Kysnoiaaid jou sey aYs/oy YIIyMm UOLIBIIISSE[O
e ur uonisod € 03 pouSisse as1mIaY10 10 pajowoid st oym 93Kojduwo Jun Furmedieq yusueuriad v

‘sarnpasod ssaooad anp J9y3o 10 uleay  ‘sofieyd Jo JUSWIL)S

€ 0 Pa[Inua 3q j0u [[eys saKojdwe Areuoneqoid v Juswidojdws woiy sakojdws paijisse|d
Areuoreqoad e aseajal Aewr me[ Aq poniuiad uoseal Aue JoJ pue UOKRIISIP IOY/SIY Je ‘Aew
2augisap 10 Juspudjuuradng ayy ‘pourad Lreuoneqoid oy Jo uonexndxs sy 03 Joud swn Aue 3y

‘suonisod 119y) ul 1S21ul

Auoadosd e aaey j0u [Jeys porrad Kieuoneqold Teniul ue SulAIss sedkojdwy “19FUOf SI IDASYIIYM
‘201A19s pred Jo sAep (g J0 syyuow (g) xis Jo porrad Areuorieqoid e 9AI9s [[eys soakojdws MaN

JORTHd AYVNOILVHOUd — IT 'ID1ILAV

LAY

£'1c

¢lc

1'1¢



Ly

*K)1[1qeadsiojuaun 10 KJPI[eAUl 3} JO 901I0U JO
sAep (07) A1usmi utynm uoisiaold sy Jo Ajjiqeasiojusun 1o AyipijeAul oy Jo oedu ay) sjenodau
01 9313e sonued a1 ‘0[qeaoIOJUSUN JO [NJMEUN 3q 0} P[3Y SI JUSWAAIBY SIY} JO uoisiAold Aue J]

"109JJ3 pUE 9210J [[NJ UI SNUNUOI [[IM SUoisiaoad Joy1o [[e Inq ‘me[ Aq

pantuad JuoIxd oy 03 1dadXa pIjEA Pawaap 9q J0U [[im suoisiaoad yons ‘uonsipsun{ juszadwods
J0 11n00 B £q 9]qea0I0JUSUN JO [JME[UN 3q 0} PJoY 318 JUdWAIIY SIY} JO suoisiaoid ay) Jo Aue Jj

NOISIAOUd SONIAVS - TTHIDILAV

¢t

1'¢¢



8P

"UoWaIdY siy Jo suue) sy woddns [jim uoriedossy oy 18y} padise
ST “010J2191[ [, *$21npao0id uoienogau pue I9JUod pue 129w Y3noay} SeoUISLIIP JO UONN[OSX
9y} 988an00US 0} JJAUSQ [ENINW JISY) UI SI )1 1oy} 99158 UONRIDOSSY ) PUB PIISKT YL, ['€C

INTNATIDV 40 LI0ddAS - €T ATOILAV



oV

"J0LNSI(Y SY1 YIIm Areuoraiosip are ‘Fururedieq Jo syoa(qns Alojepuei Jou ae Jey)
suoyendai pue sampaooid ‘saonoerd “uswesidy s1y) ur suoisiaold o1y1oads Jo aoudsqe sy Ul

“me| 91818 Aq pantuiiad Jusixe ) or-suonen3al
pue ‘sainpaosoid ‘ssonoeid 19101 1940 [1eAdId [[BYS Juawaa13 Yy s1y) ul suoisiaoad oryroads oy,

‘Juswai3e renmnw uodn swioy uodoas

Kew sonued ay [, *€HSE SPOD) JUSWUUISAOL) JpUN PAISA0D suone[ngal pue sa[ni o} 3alqns axe saryed
10q Aq suonenogaN Juswa13y S1y) Jo suwie) ssaidxa ay) A4q paxinbai se ojenogou o3 90ise
sonaed ay) “1oAsmo JuswAo[dws JO SUONIPUOD pue SWIA) JAYJO [[B pue sinoy ‘sofem o1 Sunelal
SI517BW [[B JOA0D O] PIPUSIUL ST JUSWINITY S1Y) 18y} 99158 UONRII0SSY Y} PUB 1LIISIT YL

INHWHTIOV 40 LOHAAA - T H'TOLLYV

£ve

(a4

I'vC



0S

-surjdidsip 01 100[qns aq Aew [y sy Fune[oIA sako[dws Auy

"Uono. YoNs asead 0} saako(duuas asoy) spensiad J0 asned 03 sdo)s AIessd0u [[e e} 01 yieJ

PooS Ui $3015e UOHBIOOSSY Ay} ‘UOTRIo0sSY ) £q pauasaxdal axe oym saakordws Aq jo1nsiq
oy} Jo suoneIsdo ay YIM 9UIJISNUL 110 JO ‘UMOPMOIS “dFeddols S1om ‘LIS B JO JUIAS 31}
uj *os op 0} saaKordws [[e Surpn[oul pIEMO) HOTJ KIOAS SYell 0} pue JUSWIY siyj Jo uoisiaold
oy yim Ajdwod o3 aaneuasardal sy Jo uonedijqo pue A1np oy} s9ZIuS0931 UOHRISOSSY ],

*1n0300] & ur a8e3us jou [eyYs 10MSI(] Y], "ANIALOL

yons ur 9383uo 01 suoryeziueSio Joqe] 10110 Jo 1sanbai oy Y sduedwios Surpnjoul YUSLAITY
S JO ULIS) oY) Supnp SISQUISW 10 ‘SJuae ‘SIS0LJO S11 Aq J0 UONRIN0SSY Ay} Aq 101USI(] Sy}

Jo suone1ado Y YIm 35USI9YIdIUT JBYI0 JO ‘sanIfiqisuodsal pue suonouny qof uuogiad Afjnyyre;
pue A[[nJ 03 sInjIe] Jo [esnjal JO ‘UMopmojs 98eddols Tom o NIIs ‘OLIS Ou 3q [[IM Y[,

SALLIAILDV AALIADONOD - ST ATOLLAV

1Y

(474

['s¢



1S

(2%579°) 1a01ad 2uo Jo syIy319-0Al UBY) SSI] JO Uey) Jojeaid si aFueyd

Jo 1uaoiad ay; J1 sutuu)ep 03 Jeak Jorad oY) pue JusLIno Ay} 103 pauLiojiad og pnom
uonemafes siy) suonenodau LYy "q1 . [e103 s uun Jururedreq ay) Aq papIAIp 1500
aIBJ[om pue Yijeay s jtun Suturedieq [8)o) pue AJees aseq s Jiun SutureSieq [e103 3y Jo
wns 9y} 3q [[eys jusfeAlnby sun ], [[ng 1od uonesuadwos agersAe ayj Jo uonER[NO[ED Y],

"pajerjogdau

99 [[eys S11JoUq dIBJ[3M pue yjjeay Jo A1efes o} pafjdde si osea100p 10 oseaIoul S}
1YY A "uolresuadwiond [210) eak Jouid s Jequiou yun SurureSieq oY) Mojoq paseaIdp
39 jou Aew uonesUadIuog [£10} Jeak JusiIng s Jaquiow Jun Jururedieq e uoisiaoid

SIY} 0} PIBSAI YIIM IOASMO "9SBIIOIP IO 9SBAIOUT SWES AU} DAL [[BYS SIOqUISL
nun Juiuredieq VA4S ‘VASD Aq paa1eoal agesoed uonesusdwios [e103 ay Jo (24$z9°)
1u2015d 2uo JO SYIYB19-0AlJ UBY] SSI] JO J2Je2IS 25BI29p JO asearoul uonesusdwos
[B10} B AIS031 Pajedly1Ie)) pInoys “yHS Pue 10MISI(] oY) U2dmIdq suoljeijogou

JO uoISN[OU0d 3y Jaye ‘S1edk [BOSY GTOT-¥TOT 10 HT-£20T “€T-CTOT Y3 Suunp J1

*3]qenodau jou pue Jus[eAInbs A[[enuelsqns aq 03
PoWIOSp 39 [[BYS PIBIILID)) AQ PIAISDI IR UBY) SSI] JO dJow (9, GZ9°) Juddxad
U0 JO SYIYSBI9-0AY UM Si 18y} Y SD Aq paa1edal ofedoed uonesusdwios {e10] y

‘s11Jouaq pajerjogou
19410 Jo uosLIeduIoo B SAJOAUI JOU [[BYS PUR §)1JUAq dIeJ[dM PUE )[eaY pue Kiefes
Auo ueawr 03 paaiBe st a3eyoed uonesuadwoo wie; 9y ‘uoisiaoid sty jo sesodind sy 104

vy 9T

£Y'9¢

Yot

['¥°9C

 OSTIB]D 0] OUl,, BY) Se UMOUY
asIMIAYIQ “JJeIs PA)BOLNID 0} papiaoad sBexoed uonesuadwoo ay) 0} Jusjealnbe £[feriueisqns si
1ey) a8eyoed uonesusdwos e sioquiaw Jiun JurureSieq paryIsse]d apiAoid 0} SaXSap 1OLISIC] Y

‘Aured Jod a[onue [euorppe (1) auo 03 dn pue “quowsdISY JO LIS ],
‘sjjousg AueJ[op\ pue yjeay ‘Areres uadoar Kew sanued oy ‘Gz-4Z0z ‘W9 30BNUO0D Ay} Sulingg

*Aured sod a[o111e [euonIppE ([) SU0 03 dn pue YUBWSAITY JO ULID ],
‘syjoueg areJ[op pue yi[edy ‘Arereg uadoar Aew santed oy ‘pz-£707 “WI9) 10BNUO0I 9y Suringg

"$TOT “0€ dunf 01 TZOT ‘1 AN Woy 9AR09J3S 3q [[eys JUswaaidy iy

INTNATIOV 40 SWIAL - 9T A TOLLYY

¥'9¢

£'9¢

¢9C

['9C



43

‘sjuounsnipe Arejadpnq
aew 01 1DLISIP Y} A1Nbal YoTYM 1IN0 SIIUBISWNOILD [BIS] P[NOYS S)Jousq pue uonesuadwoo
Sunejodou woly quaweaide [enmnul uodn “yYHSD pue JOMISIP A syqryoad oponue sty) ur SurpoN

‘Bunum Ul 9sImIaylo
s013e sonaed oy ssafun GZOT ‘0E duUNn[ 9AII1ID 211dXa A[[ed1jewone [[eys asne[o syl L'+'9

"SJIJoUQq dJBJ[oMm pue )[eay Jo Arejes
UI S95BOI00P 1O SISEAIOU] AININY YSI[qEISS 0 Pasn 9q 10U [[BYS PuB ejnurioj uolesuadwod
© j0u st 10331 a3eoed uonesuadwiod (%4679’) 1uad1ad auo Jo SPYSIE-0AY Y], 9497

*91e11033u pue joow 03 2213k sanaed ay) ‘asneld
sy yo uonpeuswardui 40 uonedIdIsIUT Ay ISAO SOSLIE injeu Aue Jo JuawdaISesIp Aue J| S'¢'9C

§9T



€S

“UOJBIO0SS Y
Ay} Y3 paleys aq [[IM SSB[931 © JO s)nsay ‘Teaoxdde 1o seoisni] Jo preog 10LISIP Ay}
0] USY®) 3q [[BYS UOIIBOIJISSB[I9] JO] UOTJEPUSWIUOI] B UOTIBIIJISSB[OY Jo/pue UonIsoqd

JO M31AY 10 jsanbay] oy paaoidde pue pamalaal sey 3ouSisapAuspusjuLIadns ay) usym T9LT

‘osuodsas oy} ul [e1uUsp 9Y) 10§
SUOSBAI 9)B2IPUI [[1M PALUSp aJe Je} sjsonboi asoy ], “3sonbai ay) Jo suljpesp uolssiwqgns

3y} Ja)Je JeaA [yoed JO ()€ dunf 210J9q JO UO Spetu 2q [[1m s1sanbas 03 sasuodsay 1'9°LZ

182K Yoes Jo |
ARJA S1 UOTIED1JISSR[OY] JO/pUB UOKISOJ JO MIIAY J0J }SNnbay JO UOISSIWGNS J0J SIWRI] 9w} Y,
:TOISSTWqNS J0J SOWel] W],

"UOIJBOIJISSB0a] B JuBLIeM 0} suonisod

a1 ul saakojduis 12130 JO JeYy) 9A0qe AJJUSIOLInS a1e uonisod JuaLIng Jay/siy ul pawiojiod Suraq
sennp ay} Jo aseaxour Ay} Uy A\ “powoyiad 3uraq saunp oy Jo asearour s saKojdws ue 03 anp
U011 ISSE[] 10 Jsanbal e ywuqns Aew 10s1A1adns 30211p §,9940]dwWwa UE 10 JORASIUIWPE UY
"TOTBII]ISSe|I9Yy] pPUE UOIIISO] JO MITAdY J10) 1SonDIy]

-uonsanb ur owy Jo pousad oy 1o} Aed [erjuaISyyIp pajueid

2q [1eys 2940jdus ay3 ‘psAoidde 10u ST UOIJBOIIJISSEIIAI B Inq (] [ S UOIIDAS PO UOILINps

1od) sseo Jo 1no Surjiom usaq sey 9aKoidwis Ay} eyl POUIULISIOP SI ) Ji ‘UoIppe U] "uondLosap
qof paquosaid a3 uryim syIom daKojdws ay 1By SInsud 0) Josiatdns s sak01duwd ay) 19311p
[1eys 9susisap/puapuajuriadns oy ], *}sonbar uOIIBOIJISSE[OAI [NISSI00NS B dARY 0} IOPIO Ul 3)B) ABtl
oakordwa oy sdajs Jeym pue uoreneAd jsanbai uonesijisse[oss sy Jo synsai sy} urejdxs pue
oakojdws oy ynm j2ou [[eys ays/aY ‘senbai oy ynm saaaSesip souBisapauspuajuriadns ayy Iy
:§3219es1(] @oUsISa(]AUapuduIIdang

"pamor]o] aq [reys ‘parendns se ‘@inpaooid uoryeoljIssejoal oy pue pajd[dwod oq |[eys ULIoy
UOIIBOIJISSB[0a] [BULIO] B “UOTJBOIJISSE]d JO 93uRlD B SPUSWILIOAI 92U Isapauapusjuniadns oy J1
SPUSIIOoay] 99USISa(]/JuapuauLadng

"sAep Supjiom

(02) Ayuam) unyiim osuodsar usnm e daKojdws 9y apiaoxd pue 1sanbax o) 9jen|eAd |[eys
saugisop/juepuaiutiadns ay ‘sanbai yons Jo 1disoar uod() *ma1Aa1 0] JuspuajuLIddns 1OL1SIP
2y 01 papiwigns pue aaKojdwo paljissejo Aue Aq pareniut oq Aew uonisod Jo malAdl 10] sisanbay
:TIONISO JO MATADY 10] j5onbay

"UOIIBOIJISSB[03] 10J SpUnoid J[9s) Ul Jou St PeOj SIOoM Ul

asea1oul Auy “uonisod yons ul Jusqunoul ayy Aq pauniojiad 3uiaq sannp oy Jo asearoul jenpeid
oY) Jo J[nsax e se uonedljisse]d 1y3iy e 03 uonisod e Jo Surpei3dn oy suBSW UOIIRIIJISSB[IIY
TORTITaq

NOILVOMISSVIOHY — LT H'IOLLAV

9°LT

§'LT

¥'LC

¢LT

CLT

I'LT



1o ;:m*y;

areq A aunpho e
fz/ Zl//? VL%Z))W !v&/é//{ .,5%
S| Wes |, SUOIjB08aN “Of|LNA YIsqezi|g S| V.

ET[EITL AVAYE ')Jﬁ S WW’TZ‘%

(] wes ], suou‘m;oﬂa,u JouIeD) BIpURSE)) ey /e T

S gf//,, =y JUTE  eeE)r m/

N

- ared JuapISaId mdeq;) epe feg e » e
_ /
e WAMW 4
€8 191dey) sy pue YIS 10 101S1(J [00YoS AIRjuowo[y Jled 1S9\ 10,

"patenbs
99 |[1M S[NPaYDs AJe[es [eul} AUl JBY] pUB PIssaIppe s1 uoissaidwiod s8em wnwiulw 3y} 1Y)
ainsut 01 paisnlpe aq |[1m SNPIYDs AIe[es JJe)s pAYISSB[O JUILIND oY1 Jeyl 921Fe saired oY), §°/C
2Inpasoad soueAaliS oy
01103[qns 9q 10U [[BYS UOIEIIJISSE[O2 B JO UOLIBUIWIDIAP SAIUBISIAUpuUauLIadng oy, §42

"DOIAIRS JO 18K [ J0] JIPa1d 2pn(dul pinom

18y dais sy 01 pasueApe aq [|eys aaK0jdwia ayy ‘g dais uo paosejd uaaq aAey pinom 33Kojdws

UB JUSAD D1 U] "UOTNEDNJISSBID JUDLIND 1131 Ul PALIRLUDI AJ] PBY PIAIDII IATY PJnom

ea&é)]du[e Syl 1BYM dA0qE AIR|BS Ul OSBAIOUL UL Ul SINSAI YoIym “OFUEI $,UOIIBIIJISSE[O

M3U Y] uIynm dais syl uo pase|d 3q |[BYS a4S/Y "PALIISSB[DAT S 32A0[d W3 UB J9AIUIY A\
TONTSO | PITJISST]Ia%] JO U] ATB[BS /[T




uepjuyde| Hoddng

2JUeUDlUIBIA

uelpoisn)

300D

JAALI Shg

Jesysiday

1sAjeuy spJodoy

|euoissajoideled

[e213])

uepiuydsd] ASojouyaa]

uepuyda) Aleaqn

300D pea

||| DO D|O|OV]|O|O|O

JUBJSISSY |BIDUBUIH SAITRJISIUILIPY

<

JURISISSY DAIJRIISIUIWPY

sse|D

uonedlyIsse|d

2202 ‘T AInr aAday3
SSB|D/S331L qOf paljisse|d

1ou3sIq [00Y2S Alejuswa|] JJed 1SaM

T XION3IddVY




APPENDIX 2

West Park Elementary School District
2022-2023 Classified Hourly Salary Schedule
Effective July 1, 2022

DRAFT

9%
2.50% 2.50%
l -

Classification

Class A 17.18 | 17.61 18.05| 18.50| 1896 | 19.43| 19.92| 20.42| 20.93| 21.45| 2199 | 2254 23.10| 23.68
Class B 16.76 | 17.18 1761 | 18.05| 1850 | 1896 | 19.43| 1992 | 2042| 2093 | 21.45| 2199 | 2254 | 23.10
Class C 16.35| 16.76 1718 | 1761 | 18.05| 1850 | 18.96| 19.43| 1992 | 2042 | 2093 | 21.45| 2199 | 2254

* Employees who exceeded the current schedule prior to 2017-18 have grandfathered terms not reflected on the salary schedule.

Longevity

Longevity increments added to salary provided the provision has been met
15 years of continual service with West Park Elementary School District in a classified position

Years 7-10 3.50%
Years 11-15 5.00%
Years 16-20 7.50%
Years 21-25 10.00%
Years 26-30+ 12.50%

Professional Growth

Associate Degree 770
Bachelors Degree 1100
Masters Degree 1650
Classifications
Class A|Administrative Assistant, Administrative Financial Assistant, Technology Technician, Library Technician, Lead Cook
Class B|Paraprofessional, Clerical, Registrar, Records Analyst, Support Clerk
Class C|Bus Drivers, Custodian, Maintenance, Cooks
Class-BPre-Sehooltides

Revised as of 4/19/2023 and Board approved
Retro to July 1, 2022




APPENDIX 2

West Park Elementary School District
2022-2023 Classified Hourly Salary Schedule (Grandfathered Schedule)
Effective July 1, 2022

DRAFT

9%
Classification Hourly
Technology Technician 32.47
Cook 30.76
Records Analyst 31.42
Administrative Assistant 31.83

* Employees who exceeded the current schedule prior to 2017-18 have grandfathered terms not reflected on the salary schedule.

Longevity

Longevity increments added to salary provided the provision has been met
15 years of continual service with West Park Elementary School District in a classified position

Years 7-10 3.50%
Years 11-15 5.00%
Years 16-20 7.50%
Years 21-25 10.00%
Years 26-30+ 12.50%

Professional Growth

Associate Degree 770
Bachelors Degree 1100
Masters Degree 1650

Revised as of 4/19/2023 and Board approved
Retro to July 1, 2022




ITEM: Job title, Description and Salary Schedule for Elementary School Principal

PRESENTER: Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent
DATE: 05/08/2023

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

BACKGROUND:

We are seeking approval of a job title, job description, and salary schedule for
Elementary School Principal.



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT POSITION DESCRIPTION

Position: Principal, Elementary Classification: Certificated
Management
Reports to: Superintendent Range: Certificated

Management Salary Schedule

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE
« A minimum of three years of successful classroom teaching experience, five years preferred

+ A minimum of three years of successful site-level administrative experience

«  Demonstrated achievement as an educational leader with vision and strong
interpersonal skills, including specific evidence of student academic improvement
in a school setting as a result of the candidate’s leadership

» California Administrative Service Credential, required

«  Master’s Degree, preferred

SUMMARY

Under the direction of the Superintendent, serves as the educational leader and is responsible for
planning, organizing, and overseeing instructional programs and services and co- and extra-curricular
activities; maintains high standards for student and staff conduct to promote a safe environment for
learning and working; implements local, state, and federal policies and regulations; promotes effective
relationships among all staff, students, parents, and community members; supervises and evaluates
staff; actively participates as a facilitator or member on committees; and manages human and fiscal
resources.

SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES

- Plan, organize, control and direct instructional activities, extracurricular events, special
programs and plan operations at a District Elementary School or school of comparable size and
complexity; confer with District Office personnel regarding staff, programs, students , finances
and legal requirements; implement and modify the school’s mission, goals, objectives and
programs as needed.

+  Establish, coordinate and maintain communication with community and parent groups, city
officials and law enforcement officials.

+  Prepare and write correspondence, bulletins and other communications on behalf of the school;
arrange for school-level public relation and publicity for special events and achievements as
appropriate.

«  Conduct articulation activities with feeder schools; develop and direct an orientation program of
new students.

- Coordinate the maintenance operations of the school plant; assure proper
management, maintenance and inventory of materials, equipment, buildings and
grounds

+  Supervise, direct or attend a variety of student activities during the day or in the evening.

Principal, Elementary



+ Direct the implementation of staff development and in-service training; update staff or revised
policies and procedures and implement changes.

« Engages others in sustaining the focus on the District’s mission and shared vision; collaborates
with others to develop a site vision for 21% Century teaching and learning that is academically
rigorous.

+ Provides administrative leadership to staff in determining short-term objectives and long-range
goals.

« Facilitates collaborative processes that promote students’ academic and behavioral
improvements.

+ Leads in the development, implementation, and evaluation of a data-driven plan for increasing
student achievement and behavioral outcomes; utilizes multiple data sources.

+ Supervises and evaluates the implementation of regular and supplemental instructional
programs, including summer school.

«  Works in conjunction with management to facilitate the use of standards-based curriculum,
instructional strategies, and assessments to ensure alignment with, and attainment of, local and
state goals.

+ Promotes a culture of individual and collective professional learning for all staff that results in
continuous academic improvement for students.

+ Evaluates effective instructional strategies and assessment practices that meet the needs of all
students.

« Identifies potential barriers to student achievement; works in conjunction with teachers to
implement research-based strategies to close achievement gaps among student populations.

« Works in conjunction with faculty, the Director, and the Superintendent, to determine
professional learning needs; provides for the faculty’s professional learning through site-based
training and attendance at conferences and workshops.

«  Models and promotes positive, responsive public relations at all times in the school and
community, including responding to student, parent, community, and faculty
concerns/complaints in a prompt and effective manner.

+ Creates a professional environment by assuring that all staff members’ interactions with each
other, students, parents, and community members are conducted with respect and
professionalism.

» Establishes and maintains a safe, positive, and cooperative environment where students, staff,
and families flourish in a culture of respectful discourse, learning, service, and support.

+ Establishes and maintains procedures for conflict resolution for all stakeholders.

«  Works in conjunction with Student Service Specialist to provide oversight to all areas of
campus safety, including but not limited to, student discipline, visitors on campus, the School
Safety Plan, crisis prevention and intervention plans and the maintenance of grounds and
facilities.

«  Works in conjunction with the Business Department to develop and manage relevant site
budgets.

Principal, Elementary



*  Works in conjunction with Human Resources, to make employment recommendations,
including hiring, promotions, and terminations.

+ Conducts informal and formal classroom observations.

«  Supervises the completion of all contractual obligations for evaluations including notifications,
timelines, pre/post evaluation conferences, and submission/storage of evaluation documents;
observes all staff in the performance of their duties; evaluates assigned classified, certificated,
and management personnel.

+  Conducts employee disciplinary investigations; utilizes a progressive discipline practice for
employees, as needed, and in conjunction with Board policy and collective bargaining
agreements; maintains appropriate and legal documentation in all disciplinary matters.

+  Works continuously with individual parents, parent groups, and community members to assist,
support, and recognize students.

+ Promotes and enhances parent and family engagement opportunities and community
partnerships.

+ Promotes a variety of two-way communications between staff members and parents/community
members.

» Interacts regularly with students, faculty, parents, and community members through attendance
and participation in a variety of forums including, but not limited to, individual meetings,
participation in Parents’ Club, active membership in the School Site Council (SSC) and English
Leamners Advisory Council (ELAC), Individual Education Plan (IEP) meetings, faculty and
department meetings, School Committee for Problem Resolution (SCPR), Board meetings,
student recognition ceremonies, and co- and extra-curricular activities.

« Communicates District policies, procedures, rules, and regulations to parents and community
members.

» Creates and maintains student/parent and staff handbooks; ensures pertinent, current
information and alignment with Board policies and regulations.

»  Prepares site-relevant Board agenda items; makes presentations and provides reports to the
Board of Trustees, as requested; attends Board meetings, as required.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

To perform this job successfully an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability
required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
the essential functions. Should possess personal qualifications recognized as essential for good public
employees including integrity initiative, dependability, courtesy, good judgment, maintain
confidentiality and ability to work cooperatively with others.

Knowledge of:
« Adult Learning Theory and best practices for instructing adults
« Collaborative, effective processes to build consensus
+ Research-based instructional strategies that meet the needs of all students
+ Assessment tools and accountability systems

+ The California Standards of the Teaching Profession (CSTP) and the California
Professional Standards for Education Leaders (CPSEL)

Principal, Elementary



Evaluation practices to promote improvement and efficacy of all employees.
Strategies to improve parent engagement

Community resources available to students and families

Ethical decision making

Current local, state, and federal policies, regulations, and laws

Ability to:

Assume leadership responsibilities and work towards modeling professionalism
and integrity.

Develop a shared vision through a collaborative, inclusive process

Motivate others towards common goals of achievement, improvement, and efficacy
Be the instructional leader on the campus

Manage human and fiscal resources

Build relationships across a diverse group of stakeholders.

Create an effective, productive, respectful, and safe school climate

Engage parents, families, and community members in the comprehensive
educational system

Communicate effectively, orally and in writing, with all stakeholders and in a
variety of settings, including public speaking

Maintain cooperative and effective relationships with those contacted in the course
of work

Reflect on continual professional learning and self-improvement

Make ethical decisions, operate with integrity, and build trust in all situations
Work both independently or collaboratively, as needed

Lead change initiatives in relation to district initiatives, legislation, and data
analysis.

Lead interactions with local, county, state, and federal agencies

WORKING CONDITIONS

Work Environment:

Office Environment
School Site Environment

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard
Seeing to read a variety of materials

Hearing and speaking to exchange information

Sitting and walking for extended periods of time

Principal, Elementary



« Driving a vehicle to conduct work
+ Evening and variable hours

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to speak, stand, talk, walk,
see, stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds.
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, peripheral vision, and
the ability to read small print. The employee must frequently bend, reach above the head, as well as
forward, and use fine motor skills.

Hazards:
+ Occasional contact with dissatisfied individuals
«  Exposure to potentially volatile situations by students and/or parents.

The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individuals currently holding this position and additional duties
may be assigned.

Principal, Elementary



pasoaddy pieog
€20T-€0-S0 pasiady

199896 79576 8G7'C6 ¥S6'68 05928 9v€‘G8 Zro’es 8€/'08 vEY'8L 0€T'9L S0¢ Joyaliq Aojouysa] /10133.1Q Buluiea]
08%'80T £80°90T ¥69'€0T TOE'TOT 80686 S15°96 T'v6 62L16 9€€'68 EV6'98 S0¢ J0133l1@ 19MeyD
BEE'ETT 958°0ZT vLESTT 768'STT OTYETT 8760TT 941801 796S0T Z8Y'e0T 000°T0T 01¢ |edidulig
000°SHT 000°StT 000°SHT 000°SPT 000°SPT 000°SHT 000'ST 000'S¥T 000'StT 000StT ST¢C 1uapuaiuiadng
0T dais 6 dais g dais / dais g dais G dais {7 dais € dais z dais T dais 1834 9|1 uonisod
Jo0Mm

€207'0€ dunf 031 ZZ0Z'T AInr aA1303y43
F1NAIHIS AYVTVS LNINFOVNVIN AILVII41LH3D IVNNNY £20¢-220T
L1O141SI1d TOOHIS AYVLINIINGTI MHVd L1SIM




